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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter
From County Auditor
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KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street « P.O. Box 972 « Dayton, OH 45422

June 26, 2002
To the Citizens and Board of County
Commissioners of Montgomery County:

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the end product of the combined talents and efforts of numerous
individuals associated with Montgomery County, Ohio. The sound financial leadership provided by the County's
various elected officials and the hard work and diligence of their collective finance and accounting personne is reflected
on the pages which follow. On their behalf, | am pleased to present this report.

This report provides complete and accurate information on Montgomery County's financial position aswell asthe results
of operationsfor all of the various funds and account groups in county government for the Fiscal Y ear Ended December
31, 2001. It has been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for governments, and all
disclosures required by GAAP in order to ensure a fair representation of the County's financial condition have been
included.

| wish to express my appreciation to al those who play a part in the financial administration of Montgomery County
whose efforts have resulted in this report. | especialy wish to thank the staff of the Accounting Department for their
outstanding and dedicated work. This report will be submitted for review by the Government Finance Officers
Association, and we anticipate receiving another Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from
the GFOA for the eighteenth consecutive year. The Certificate of Achievement will recognize the efforts of the County's
officials and their staffs in preparing a high-quality report which meets professional standards for governmental
accounting. | congratulate all those who play a part in making this possible.

Sincerdly,
Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor
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KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street « P.O. Box 972 « Dayton, OH 45422

June 26, 2002
Honorable Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor

Honorable Charles J. Curran
Honorable Don Lucas

Honorable Vicki D. Pegg
Montgomery County Commissioners

Honorable Hugh M. Quill
Montgomery County Treasurer

Citizens of Montgomery County:

| am pleased to present the Montgomery County Comprehensive Annua Financia Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2001. This report contains basic financia statements, supplemental financial statements, and other
financia and datistical information, providing a complete and full disclosure of al material financial aspects of the
County for the 2001 fiscal year. Respongbility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of this report rests with the
County Auditor's Office and specifically, the Accounting Department. This report is prepared in conformance with
generally accepted accounting principles, as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
other recognized authoritative sources, and is representative of the County's continual commitment to provide financial
information to the citizens of Montgomery County.

The CAFR is organized into three sections: the Introductory Section; the Financial Section; and the Statistical Section.
The Introductory Section includes letters of transmittal, a list of elected officials, and an organizational chart of the
County. The Financial Section contains the State Auditor's opinion letter; the combined financial statements, which
provide an overview of the County's financial position and operating results; and the combining, individual fund and
account group statements and schedules, which provide supplemental information relative to the combined financial
statements. The Statistical Section includes selected financial, economic, demographic, and other socioeconomic
information about the County that may be used to extrapolate trends for comparative fiscal years.

FORM OF GOVERNMENT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Montgomery County, established on May 1, 1803, is located in the southwest part of the State of Ohio. It encompasses
28 municipalities and townships, of which the city of Dayton is the largest. Approximately 554,000 people reside within
the County's 462 square mile area, making Montgomery County the fourth most popul ous of Ohio's 88 counties.

The County has only those powers conferred upon it by Ohio statutes. A three-member Board of County
Commissioners, elected at large in even-numbered years for four-year overlapping terms, is the primary legidative and
executive body of the County. The Auditor serves as the fiscal officer and property tax assessor for the County. The
Treasurer collects property taxes and is the custodian of all funds. Other elected officials, serving four-year terms each,
include the Prosecutor, Sheriff, Engineer, Clerk of Courts, Recorder, and Coroner. Common Pleas Judges, Domestic
Relations Judges, Juvenile Judges, Court of Appeals Judges and the Probate Judge are also elected on a countywide
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basis. An appointed County Administrator directs and supervises activities of departments directly responsible to the
Board of County Commissioners. The Administrator's responsibilities include coordinating the annual budgetary process
and serving as primary liaison between the Board of County Commissioners, other County elected officials, designated
boards, and other units of government. The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that include
human and social services, health and community assistance-related services, civil and criminal justice system service,
road and bridge maintenance, and other general and administrative support services. The County also operates several
Enterprise Funds that include a water system, wastewater system, solid waste management system, an intermediate care
facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and two parking garages.

For financia reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 14 in defining the
financia reporting entity. The financia reporting entity consists of the County as the primary government, which also
includes al of the elected officials, organizations, activities and functions which are not legally separate from the County
and whose corporate powers the County holds. Also included in the reporting entity are any component units or legally
separate organizations for which the County is financially accountable or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that exclusion could result in incomplete or misleading financial data. The County
has included one such organization, Monco Enterprises, Inc., as a discrete presentation, in its reporting entity. Note A of
the combined financial statements provides a complete discussion of the reporting entity.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONSAND EMPLOYMENT

The strength of the Dayton area economy is derived from the importance of its aviation and aerospace industries,
coupled with its diverse economic base and its geographic location, with ready access to some of the largest markets in
North America. Economic development efforts continue to focus on the stimuli from Wright-Patterson Air Force Base,
the Miami Valley Research Park, the automotive and automotive component supplier industries, as well as the area's
distribution capabilities which have been advanced by the increasing accessibility which Dayton has built into its
transportation systems.

The unemployment rate, at the end of 2001, for the Dayton Metropolitan Statistical Area (M SA) was 4.5%, which was
below the state and national averages of 4.8% and 5.8%, respectively. The Ohio Bureau of Employment Services
reports that nonagricultural wage and salary employment, for the Dayton MSA, fell 6,700 jobs between December 2000
and December 2001. The workforce in goods-producing industries dropped significantly, as over-the-year reductionsin
manufacturing overshadowed a dight increase in congtruction. Expansion in service-producing industries created 100
jobs. Modest growth in services, finance, insurance and real estate, government, and wholesale trade overshadowed
declinesin transportation and public utilities and retail trade.

Some of the largest for-profit employers in the Dayton MSA include: Delphi Automotive Systems; Premier Health
Partners, Méijer, Inc. and Kettering Medical Network. Severa of the area's largest employers are hospitals or medical
centers, many of which provide specialized medical services to patients from outside the area. Three of the largest
employers are universities. The largest single employer is Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, which employs some
22,000. Wright-Patterson is headquarters for the foremost research and development center in the U.S. Air Force and a
vast, worldwide logistics system. Delphi Automotive Systems isthe region’s largest component manufacturer. Three of
Delphi’s divisions employ approximately 10,000 at seven manufacturing operations and two technical centers in the
greater Dayton area. A leading sign of Dayton's advanced technology base is the Miami Valley Research Park. Located
on more than 1,250 acres of land, the Miami Valley Research Park is a university-related, world class, high technology
park being developed by the non-profit Miami Valley Research Foundation. Currently, 45 organizations, with combined
employment of over 2,800 jaobs, have located in the park.

At the end of the year, Montgomery County employed more than 5,200. Ohio's Collective Bargaining Law provides
that public employees of the State and many local subdivisions (including the County) have the right to organize, bargain
collectively and have union representation. The Collective Bargaining Law also designates those actions that constitute
unfair labor practices and prescribes procedures for their remedy. It also sets forth dispute resolution procedures for
contract negotiation, including arbitration or other mutually agreeable methods. If the impasse persists after conciliation
procedures, then public safety employees must take the dispute to binding arbitration and do not have the right to strike.
All other employees have the right to strike after 10 days written notice. The County's employee relations are established
largely in association with the following labor organizations: The Fraternal Order of Police; The Professional Guild of
Ohio; The Teamsters Loca 957; The Health Care and Socia Service Union; The American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees; and The Dayton Public Service Union.
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MAJOR INITIATIVES

Sgnificant Events For 2001

During 2001, the Data Processing Department completed the ingtallation of four new wide area network circuits to
Sanitary Engineering Eastern Regional, Veteran's Services, Madison Lakes and the Sabre System. Other
accomplishments include the upgrade to the backbone for Novell Network advanced routing switches that increased
speed; the implementation of a second internet web server that increased stability of county web pages, the selection of
avendor to implement phase three of the wide area network project; the successful completion of thefirst initial disaster
recovery test of the Real Estate System, Performance Series Financial System, and al AS 400 associated applications;
and the purchase of hardware for a County-wide imaging solution. In addition, Data Processing evaluated and made
recommendations for network disk storage solutions for all databases currently housed with the Montgomery County
Data Center facility and successfully coordinated, in conjunction with Family and Children First Council, the installation
of all computer hardware associated with the Agency Link Family Violence Project.

The Recorder's Office and Auditor’s Office established a one-stop shop program and the Auditor relocated the Deed
Transfer department from the third floor to the fifth floor in the County Administration Building. Also, the Recorder
created a staffed information desk in the public records research area of the Recorder's Office. Thiswill assist the public
in timely access and retrieval of documents. Other Recorder accomplishments during 2001 include: the computerization
of al of the service discharge records dating back to 1864; the renovation and redesign of the transaction counters and
office workspace to provide an open-air system that is more customer and employee friendly; and the conversion of
historical deed and mortgage records from microfilm and paper to digital images.

The Animal Shelter Division of Administrative Services provided volunteer opportunities for individuals who wish to
assist the shelter gtaff in providing animal care and public education through the program Partners in Caring.
Innovations for 2001 include the CareerPath Program. This program provides a career oriented summer program for
teens with learning disabilities. During 2001, the Common Pleas Court Operations Department partnered with the
Public Defender to include their marginally indirect clients in the attorney reimbursement program. The Adult Probation
Department received the Director's Award for Excellence in Community Justice in 2001 for producing a video on
Restorative Justice Principals and Practices. Adult Probation also successfully completed the sixth audit by the
American Correctional Association (ACA) with a score of 99.49% and the Pretrial Services Department received 100%
compliance on its annual Community Corrections Act Program standards audit. The Domestic Relations Court began
the year with newly elected officials and staff. Domestic Relations staff reviewed and revised every court position and
restructured the organization to be more responsive to the needs of the partiesin divorce proceedings. During the year,
the court completed a major re-write of their Local Rules. Local Rules provide attorneys and litigants aike the
procedures and requirements for filing action in the court and standard court forms have been revised and simplified.
This court has worked closely with the Montgomery County Support Enforcement Agency on matters of child support,
spousal support and contract modifications. The accomplished goal of the Domestic Relations Court in 2001 was to
make the court more accessible and responsive to the needs of its stakeholders - public and professional alike.

The Children Services Board has successfully implemented a new records retention system, which alows staff to
retrieve files from their offices. The agency underwent a comprehensive review from the Council on Accreditation as
part of the CWLA re-accreditation efforts. The Children Services Board has settled into the new facility and thisis the
first time in decadesthat all staff are located in one building. This move to the new facility has generated efficienciesin
building maintenance, utilities and general logistics. The Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
(MR/DD) received a three-year accreditation from the Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Development
Disabilities. The Transportation Department of MR/DD has passed the State Bus Inspection Program for the fifteenth
consecutive year. MR/DD is the first state board to attain accreditation by Ohio Department of Mental Health for
MONCO Enterprises, Inc. that attained a second million-dollar salesyear.
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Plans For 2002 and Beyond

The Data Processing department is planning for a cost effective, fully integrated, and logical disk storage solution.
Other challenges for this department include: the completion of the wide area network project; the continued
implementation and maintenance of internet and intranet web sites; the continued upgrades and replacements for
existing County applications; the continued expansion of County-wide imaging solutions; and the completion of
additional disaster recovery tests on those applications that were not tested in 2001, as well as the training of more
internal staff in the disaster recovery process. In 2002, the Records Center and Archives will be implementing a
scanning service for imaging documents to County offices. The Treasurer's office will be working to enable County
departments to process more types of payments with a wider choice of credit cards. This will add to the complexity
of tracking and balancing payments. Also in 2002, the Treasurer will be investigating the online sale of foreclosed
properties.
The Building Regulations division will be implementing a new permit processing system. The new system will have
a public interface that can be accessed from the internet. Through this interface, citizens will have easy access to
permit information. This system will also allow citizens to file permits and schedule inspections on-line in the near
future. The Animal Shelter is currently planning for the construction of a new facility. The new facility will be over
25,000 square feet, more than twice the size of the current facility, and will cost $4.6 million. The extra space will
allow the shelter staff to expend its volunteer program and allow for new pet-centered programming activities. Site
preparation is dated to begin in 2002. Construction will be completed in 2004.
The County Engineer's Office updated its five-year plan to improve the roads and bridges throughout Montgomery
County. Five-year plan improvements also consist of road widening, repaving, intersection improvements and traffic
signal construction. A number of bridges throughout the County are scheduled for such maintenance as repainting,
design, and reconstruction during this planning period. The Engineer's Office has installed a bridge using "space
age" composite materials for bridge and road construction and continues the challenge of maintaining bridges and
roads using new technology and materials. The Engineer's Office continues to find new uses for the recently
available orthophotos of the County. Orthophotos are highly accurate aerial photographs. The orthophotos are used
for design for such projects as intersection improvements, traffic markings designs and in the continuing effort to
upgrade guardrail. The use of orthophotos increases the efficiency of the office. The Engineer's Office continues to
face increased capital and construction costs coupled with a revenue base that has not increased in fourteen years.
The majority of the revenues for the Engineer's Office are from the permissive motor vehicle license tax, the motor
vehicle fuel tax and the motor vehicle license tax. These revenues are distributed by the State of Ohio. The office
will continue with Local Public Authority (LPA) projects pursuant to contracts with the Ohio Department of
Transportation (ODOT). Under the LPA program, this office will administer selected construction projects normally
undertaken by ODOT. Thiswill entail supervision of design, review of plan, bidding and contract administration.
While growth in sales tax receipts had settled to lower inflationary levels in recent years, the more recent impact of
the dampening of the economy has resulted in a sales tax decline for the General Fund. This has caused concern
about the stability of this revenue source and the leakage of sales to retail establishments in neighboring counties.
The projected growth in the General Fund sales tax through 2006 is estimated at the 3.0% range. The County will be
watching this revenue source very carefully during the next few years with the slowing of the national, state and local
economy. The age of internet purchases and their negative effect on the receipt of sales tax has not been specifically
determined, but it is believed to have a negative impact on current and future receipts. Montgomery County
maintains sound financial planning policies and procedures and engages in a cooperative approach with the Board of
County Commissioners and Montgomery County’s elected and appointed officials. The continued support and
commitment of the elected officials of Montgomery County in the annual budget process, as well as prudent
management of their annual spending, has allowed the County to operate within its revenue sources and maintain a
sufficient cash reserve level. The cash reserve level enhances the financial stability of the County in the event of a
downturn of the local economy. The County will continue to maintain its long tradition of strong financial
management and implement policies to continue “best practices’ in service delivery to its residents.
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Department Focus

Each year, a County department or agency is selected for highlighting its service efforts and accomplishments. For
2001, the Montgomery Data Processing Department has been selected for this focus. Following is a brief commentary
about this Department's operations along with some statistics and accomplishments during the past year.

The Data Processing Department provides computing resources to other County departments, agencies, boards and
elected officials. Such resources include the enhancement and maintenance of several on-line systems, development of
new systems and support for related services. The Technical Services staff is responsible for the administration of awide
area network with over 2,125 attached devices and workstations. In addition, the Data Processing staff provide
appropriate consultation to the County’ s organizations in software and hardware procurement.

The Data Processing Department is operated 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. Some of the departmental
responsibilities include the maintenance and support of severa very large applications, including Job and Family
Services, Read Estate, Recorder, Sanitary Engineering Utility Billing, Board of Elections, Financial, Payroll and Onbase
Imaging. Also supported are magjor hardware components and operating systems, including one IBM AS/400, with
OS400 operating system and seven IBM/RS6000's with AIX operating system, two SUN E5000's with Solaris
operating system, one high-speed Xerox 4635 laser printer, two optical jukeboxes for imaging applications and four Dell
servers running NT operating systems. Additional responsibilities include the support of 2,125 personal computers and
21 locd area networks; the production of 35 million pages of data and management of 178 million on-line records and
260 hillion characters of on-line data. During 2001, the department managed and resolved 4,642 “Help-Desk” tickets
and completed 1,128 formal service requests.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Accounting System and Budgetary Control

The County utilizes an automated accounting and financial management information system that provides the capability
to prepare financia statements based on generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments. This
system, which isused by all operations of the County, isthe basis for the County's accounting and budgetary controls.
The County's system of internal accounting controlsis designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that:
(1) financia transactions are processed in accordance with management's authorizations; (2) transactions comply with
County policies and Ohio law; and (3) financia records are reliable for preparing financial statements and maintaining
accountability for assets and obligations. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of internal control
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires estimates and
judgments by management.
The County's day-to-day accounting and budgetary records are maintained on a basis other than GAAP. For financial
reporting purposes, the accounting records are converted to the modified accrua basis for all Governmental Funds and
to the accrual basisfor Proprietary Funds.
A more detailed discussion of the basis of accounting and budgetary controls, along with a reconciliation of the GAAP
and budgetary bases can be found in Notes B and C, respectively, of the combined financial statements.

10
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General Government Review

The following schedules include all Governmental Funds, except Capital Project Funds, and present a summary of
revenues and expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2001, along with the amount and percentage of increase

(decrease) in relation to the prior year.
$ Increase % Increase

2001 2001 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Actual % of Total from 2000 from 2000
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 90,230,887 179% $ 1,111,436 125 %
Salestaxes 63,935,966 12.74 (165,856) (0.26)
Other taxes 7,773,930 155 (368,606) (4.53)
Licenses and permits 2,475,534 0.49 (84,322) (3.29)
Fees and charges for services 38,331,471 7.64 3,004,310 8.50
Fines and forfeitures 1,516,569 0.30 (35,762) (2.30)
Specia assessments 292,583 0.06 36,981 14.47
Intergovernmental 244,624,009 48.76 53,809,995 28.20
Investment earnings 41,918,572 8.36 3,756,633 9.84
Miscellaneous 10,595,949 211 (1,517,060) (12.52)
Total Revenues $ 501,695,470 100.00 % $ 59,547,749 13.47

Investment earnings

0/
8.36% Miscellaneous

2.11%

Salestaxes
12.74%

Taxes

32.28% \

Property taxes
17.99%

Intergovernmental
48.76%

Other taxes
1.55%

Licenses and permits
0.49%

Fees and charges for services
Special assessments Fines and forfeitures 7.64%
0.06% 0.30%

2001

The increase in fees and charges for services is mainly attributable to the General Fund, where the primary increase in
this revenue source occurred in Recorder fees, and other fees associated with general government functions, as well as
certain judicial and law enforcement functions. The increase in specia assessment revenues is attributable to the Road
Assessment and Water and Sewer Assessment Debt Service Funds, both of which showed higher collections during the
year due to the fact that more assessments were billed in 2001. The increase in intergovernmental revenues is
attributable to the Specia Revenue funds, where the Job & Family Services Fund accounted for the mgjority of the
change, and also to the Capital Projects funds, where the primary increased occurred in the Public Works Capital and
County Engineer Federal Aid Funds. While actual investment earnings cash receipts showed a decline from the prior
year, the revenue on a GAAP basis showed a modest increase due mostly to the effect of GASB Statement No. 31, and

11



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter (Cont'd.)

the recognition of unrealized gains, based on market value increases. Miscellaneous revenues tend to fluctuate because
they contain revenue sources that are not stable, like donations, one-time reimbursements and refunds. The decrease in
2001 was primarily attributable to areduction in receiptsin this revenue source in various Special Revenue Funds.

$inorease %lncrease
2001 2001 (Decrease)  (Decrease)
Actual % of Total from2000  from2000
Expenditures.
Current:
Generd government $ 27593383 613% $ 5193943 2319 %
Judicd and law enforcement 124,782,866 2171 9,331,876 8.08
Environment and public works 17,679,547 393 (1,316,817) (6.93)
Socid srvices 236,851,122 52.59 27,736,149 1326
Community and economic devel opment 18,666,457 415 2,409,265 14.82
Intergovernmentd:
Generd government 53,300 0.01 0 0.00
Socid services 11,403,269 253 155,871 139
Community and economic devel opment 7,344,899 163 178,333 249
Environment and public works 225,965 0.05 7,641 350
Delat service
Principd retirement 3,196,624 071 1,339,344 7212
Interest and fiscdl charges 2,536,118 0.56 346,700 1584
Totd Expenditures $ 450,333550 10000% $ 45,382,355 121
Community and economic Debt service
development 1.27%

General government
6.14%

5.78%

Judicial and law
enforcement
27.71%

Social services

55.12% Environment and public

works
3.98%

The increase in general government expenditures is attributable both to the Special Revenue funds, due mainly to
increased expenditures for reappraisal work in the Real Estate Assessment Fund, compared to the previous year, and in
the General Fund, where the increase in expenditures is attributable to greater outlays in the Data Processing Department
and, in lesser amounts, to increased activity in a number of other offices and departments. The growth in social services
and community and economic Devel opment expendituresis attributable to the Special Revenue funds,
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where the largest increase occurred in the Job & Family Services Fund, compared to previous year. Findly, the
increase in interest and fiscal chargesis attributable to the Debt Service funds, where the Reibold Building Debt Service
Fund expenditures included the first year of debt service on the year 2000 renovation bonds and Children Services
Building Debt Service Fundsincurred itsfirst year of principal payments.

The General Fund balance at the end of the year approximated $65.4 million, reflecting an increase of almost $15.4
million compared to the previous year. A dgnificant portion of the increase, however, is atributable to an upward
adjustment to investment earnings, pursuant to GASB 31, to reflect the increase in the fair value of investments at the
end of 2001. Thetotal fund balance for all Special Revenue Funds increased by more than $21 million during the year
to a year-end balance of nearly $160.4 million. The increase is primarily due to the 2001 excess of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures and other uses in a number of Specia Revenue Funds including: the Job & Family
Services Fund; the Board of Mental Retardation Fund, the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board
Fund; and severd other smaller funds. The total fund balance in the Debt Service Funds approximated $3.9 million at
the end of the year, while the Capital Projects Funds ended the year with a total fund balance exceeding $51 million,
reflecting capital outlay during 2001 of more than $32.3 million and a net excess of revenues and other financing
sources over expenditures and other uses, of approximately $.4 million.

Proprietary Review

The County's Enterprise operations in 2001 included the Sanitary Engineer's Water and Wastewater Funds. Other
Enterprise Funds included the Solid Waste Management Fund, as well as the Parking Facilities and Stillwater Center
Funds. Internal Service operations were comprised of the following funds: Printing Services, Mailroom; Stockroom;
Service Depot; Telecommunications; Other Data Services; Hedth Insurance Admin./E.A.P.; Property/Casudty Risk
Management; and Workers Compensation Risk Management.

Financia data for the County's Proprietary Funds show that total 2001 operating revenues for these funds exceeded
$110.3 million, while operating expenses approximated $101.2 million. Compared to the previous yesr, this represents
an increase in both operating revenues and operating expenses for the Proprietary Funds as a whole. Tota 2001
operating revenues for the Enterprise Funds approximated $95.5 million, while operating expenses approximated $88.3
million, resulting in operating income exceeding $7.2 million. Most of this operating income was attributed to the Solid
Waste Fund, followed by the Wastewater and Parking Facilities Funds. After nonoperating items and operating transfers,
the Proprietary Funds realized a net income exceeding $12.3 million. Nearly $10.4 million of net income was realized
in the Enterprise Funds. The largest net income, of approximately $5.1 million, was redlized in the Solid Waste Fund
and was accompanied by net incomes of approximately $2.5 million and $2.0 million in the Parking Facilities and
Wastewater Funds, respectively. The Internal Service Funds had total operating revenues of more than $14.8 millionin
2001, while operating expenses were exceeded $12.9 million, resulting in an operating income of approximately $1.9
million. After nonoperating items and operating transfers, the Internal Service Funds also realized a total net income of
approximately $1.9 million.

Fiduciary Review
Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by the County in atrustee capacity, primarily for other governments and/or other

funds. The County's fiduciary funds are comprised of an Expendable Trust Fund, and Agency Funds. At December 31,
2001, total Fiduciary Fund assets were nearly $591.5 million, while liabilities approximated $590.2 million.
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Debt Administration

At December 31, 2001, outstanding bond issues consisted of: revenue bonds of $106,060,033; self-supporting general
obligation bonds payable from Enterprise Funds of $48,721,742; specia assessment bonds of $1,541,323 and other
genera obligation bonds of $42,555,000, both of which are reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group. In
December, the County issued $354,465 of Specia Assessment Bonds, payable from the General Long-term Debt
Account Group. Note H to the combined financia statements provides complete disclosures as to the status of the
County's long-term debt.

The County'slegal debt margin (for unvoted debt), at the end of 2001 was $74,445,137. Its net general bonded debt per
capita for 2001 was $73.28. The calculation and related discussion of the legal debt margin, and other debt-related
statigtics, are included in the statistical section of this report.

All of the County's revenue bonds carry insured ratings of Aaa by Moody's and AAA by Standard & Poors, and Fitch.
The County's outstanding general obligation and special assessment bonds are presently rated Aaby Moody's and AA by
Standard & Poors.

Cash Management

The Montgomery County Treasurer serves as the custodian of, and investing authority for, all County funds, pursuant to
state law. The Treasurer also works closely with the County's Investment Advisory Committee to direct the investment
policies of the County. The basic objectives of Montgomery County's investment program are: to ensure the safety of
public funds by protecting investment principal; to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the County's operating
requirements; and to attain the maximum yield possible consistent with the first two objectives. Monies held in the
County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management. Investment income is distributed on the basis of
the average daily balance of those funds dligible to receive investment income to the average daily balance of the total
County Treasury, with the General Fund receiving the balance of the earnings. Investment earnings are an important
source of General Fund revenues. Montgomery County's portfolio grew to an annual average of approximately $566
million during the year. The highest average weighted yield on the County's portfolio occurred in January, with ayield
of 5.98%, while the lowest average weighted yield was 5.04% in July.

The Treasurer's website containing the County’s real estate system (www.mctreas.org) has logged over 227,000
vigitors since its launch in October of 2000, and now accepts online bank drafts for semi-annual tax payments. This
process holds great promise for streamlining costs associated with the County’ s semi-annual tax collection.

Additional information on the cash management function is contained in Note E of the combined financial statements.

Risk Management

Ohio, by statute and court decision, retains only limited tort immunity for local governments. In addition to potential tort
liabilities, the County is liable for its employees workers compensation claims, plus the risk of casuaty lossto real and
personal property owned by the County, and must provide faithful performance bonds for certain County officials.

Except for property and liability coverage which the Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental Health Services Board and the
Board of Menta Retardation & Developmental Disabilities obtain on their own, the County's insurance and risk
management needs are coordinated by the County's Risk Management Department. Certain County property/casualty
ligbility risks are managed through a sdlf-funding program. The County also maintains a self-funding program for
certain workers compensation claims, by participating in a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of
Workers Compensation. The liabilities for insurance claims payable from the County's self-funded programs include
amounts for probable claims that have been incurred but not reported, based on previous estimates by independent
claims administrators and the County.
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Additional information regarding risk management is contained in Note J to the combined financial statements.
In addition, a detailed description of outside insurance coverage provided to the County may be found in the Synopsis of
Insurance, within the statistical section of this report.

OTHER INFORMATION
The Independent Audit

Included in this report is an Auditor of State unqualified opinion rendered on the County's operations and financial posi-
tion, as well as its existing assets and liabilities as reported in the combined financial statements, for the year ended
December 31, 2001. An annual, independent audit of the County's financial statements is part of the annual preparation
of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit (which also meets Federal Single Audit requirements) will continue to
review, comment on and, thereby, strengthen the County's accounting and budgetary controls.

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Montgomery County for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000. This was the seventeenth consecutive year that Montgomery
County has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement isvaid for aperiod of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive annual
financia report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the
GFOA to determine its digibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments

| would especially like to recognize the following members of the Auditor's staff, as well as individuals in other
departments, all of whom exercised proficiency and cooperation throughout the publication of this report. My sincere
appreciation goes out to each of them for their contributions to this 2001 Comprehensive Annua Financial Report.
Auditor's Office: - Accounting Department: Carol Longo, Joe Lacey, Kris Louthan, Emily Ball; Finance Department:
Marty Moore, Kathy Lynn; Office of Management and Budget: Tom Black, Tim Nolan, Amy Wiedeman;

Treasurer's Office: Judy Zimmerman, Chad Thomas, Sanitary Engineering: Robert Woerner; Data Processing:
Michael Draves.

Sincerely,
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James M. Bayer, CPA
Director of Accounting
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STATE OF OHIO 130 West Second Street
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR Suite 2040

Dayton, Ohio 45402
JiM PETRO, AUDITOR OF STATE Telephone  937-285-6677

800-443-9274
Facsimile 937-285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of Montgomery County, (the County) as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These general-purpose financial statements are the
responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general-purpose financial
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component unit. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it
relates to the amounts presented as a discrete component unit, is based on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the general-purpose financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Montgomery County, as of December 31, 2001, and the results of its
operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types and discretely presented component unit for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As disclosed in Note D, during the year ended December 31, 2001, the County adopted Governmental Accounting Statement No.
33, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions”.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 26, 2002 on our consideration of
the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

We performed our audit to form an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of the County, taken as a whole. The
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented
for additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. We subjected this information to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all
material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

We did not audit the data included in the introductory and statistical sections of this report and therefore express no opinion
thereon.

Jim Petro
Auditor of State

June 26, 2002
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types, Account Groups
and Discretely Presented Component Unit

December 31, 2001

Governmental Fund Types

General

Soecial
Revenue

Debt
Service

Capital
Projects

Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash eqUIValeNtS..........c.ccrreirrneeinnc e
Cash and cash equival entswgregated accounts...
Investments--segregated accounts.... .
Net receivables:

Taxes levied for other governments.
ACCOUNES.....ooviiiiiciices
Special assessments....
Accrued interest......

Total FECEAIVADIES.........cveeceee ettt

Due from Other fUNOS..........coiiiir s
Due from other governments...
INVENLOrY OF SUPPIIES. ...t
Restricted assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equIValents...........ccccerrriceiennnicceseceeee
Cash and cash equival ents--segregated accounts...
Investments--segregated accounts.....................

Land improvements....
Utility plant in Service.......ccoeevveiencnennne
Buildings, structures and improvements............coceerrreereernineeeeensereeeseseenenenes
Furniture, fixtures and eqUIPMENT.........cc.ooereireiire e
Less: Accumulated depreciation...
CONSIIUCE ONFIN-PIOGIESS.......cuviaiiereeiesteeete e siese e et e e sbe e s sesee e beseebe s esesneneseans

Total NEL fiXEA ASSELS........veiiireieeeeie e eae e s sbee e

Amount available in Debt Service FUNGS..........ccoceiiiecieecece e,

Amount to be provided for
retirement of general long-term debt............cooiiiniiiiin

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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50,471,551

16,251,866
970,710

6,963,760

$ 151,655,072

87,973,122
2,152,333

216,317

3,950,157
20,150

2,277,567

$

53,122,430

11,630

58,965

24,186,336

4,172,160
28,568,079

90,341,772

3,481,781
47,380,752

2,277,567

70,595

1,275,989

$_107,398126 $_ 292859377

6,247,874

$

54,469,014




(Cont'd.)

Proprietary Fiduciary Component
Fund Types Fund Types Account Groups Unit
Totals Totals
Expendabl e General General (Memorandum Only) (Memorandum Only)
Internal Trust and Fixed Long-term Primary Monco Reporting
Enterprise Service Agency Assets Debt Government  Enterprises, Inc. Entity
$ 47,038,029 29,501,372 96,876,323 432,614,934 $ $ 432,614,934
500 14,333,965 14,354,615 669,549 15,024,164
103,000 103,000
104,224,988 104,224,988
480,242,761 480,242,761 480,242,761
17,435,900 467,538 21,038,111 176,250 21,214,361
2,277,567 2,277,567
757,763 7,996,805 7,996,805
18,193,663 467,538 480,242,761 0 0 615,780,232 176,250 615,956,482
132,620 3,316,642 11,103,203 11,103,203
1,252,264 78,477,084 78,477,084
900,501 319,021 1,219,522 1,219,522
85,005,992 85,005,992 85,005,992
22,717,196 22,717,196 22,717,196
6,956,938 6,956,938 6,956,938
52,367 52,367
8,119,119 75,000 7,009,640 15,203,759 15,203,759
704,526 1,470,295 2,174,821 2,174,821
300,544,146 300,544,146 300,544,146
144,409,455 24,490 116,793,338 261,227,283 261,227,283
13,049,797 1,358,859 37,618,920 52,027,576 604,238 52,631,814
(215,943,687) (1,110,981) (217,054,668) (310,497) (217,365,165)
119,575,612 18,048,076 137,623,688 137,623,688
370,458,968 347,368 0 180,940,269 0 551,746,605 293,741 552,040,346
3,948,169 3,948,169 3,948,169
57,101,598 57,101,598 57,101,598
$__ 552,656,671 33,951,941 591,453,049 180,940,269  $_ 61,049,767 $__ 1,881,026,088 $ 1,294.907 $__1,882,320,995
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types, Account Groups
and Discretely Presented Component Unit (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2001

Governmental Fund Types

Soecial Debt
General Revenue Service

Capital
Projects

Liabilities

ACCOUNES PAYADIE.......eeuiiiieiciieieie ettt ettt $ 2,231,004 $ 17,650,416 $ 1,988
Current portion of insurance claims payable...
Deferred revenue...........cocevvvrnnenesnenenns 36,851,926 107,050,168 2,277,567
Dueto other funds.............. 913,636 4,205,302

Due to other governments.. 193,314 694,108

Accrued wages and benefits............. 1,828,451 2,879,303

Current portion of long-term notes..............
Current portion of general obligation bonds...
Accrued interest on general obligation bonds.
Current portion of capitalized leases...............
Matured general obligation DONGS...........ccoeiriririririreee e 20,000
Matured general obligation bond iNtEreSt..........ccovviereeirereseereere s 150
Other l1@DilItIES.......cceieeeeee bbb s

Payable from restricted assets:
Matured reVeNUE DONGS............c.eiiiieieieieiee e
Matured revenue bond interest....
Accrued revenue bond interest....
Current portion of revenue bonds...
Matured general obligation bonds.............
Matured general obligation bond interest..
CoNStruction CONracts..........covveveuenerenneeene

Debt:

Long-term notes payable (net of current POrtion)..........ccoeeeeeeereereeiereiese s
Insurance claims payable (net of current portion)....
Revenue bonds (net of current portion)................
Less: Unamortized revenue bond charges............
General obligation bonds (net of current portion)....
Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges.
Capitalized leases (net of current portion)................
Estimated liability for landfill post-ClOSUre COSES.........ccvririirmeiiiirreeccreine
Special assessment debt with

governmental commitment:

Special assessment bonds Payable............ccieeriirennene e

$

2,198,058

46,474
1,199,422
331

1,627

Total LiabiltieS........ccecueiiieiiieii ettt 42,018,331 132,479,297 2,299,705

3,445,912

Fund Balances, Contributed Capital
And Retained Earnings
Investment in general fiXed 8SSELS........coorirriririene e
CoNtributed CAPITAL.........cerieereeiirire e
Retained earnings:

Reserved for restricted SSELS........ccviccceerr e

Fund balances:
Reserved for enCUMBIaNCES..........cocvieiiiiceeeese e 212,959 50,219,512
Reserved fOr debt SEIVICE. ... ans 3,948,169
Unreserved:
L8]0 1= o - =0 TSRS 65,166,836 110,160,568

15,757,355

35,265,747

Total Equity And Other Credits......ovovevvvececccieeeeeeeeee e 65,379,795 160,380,080 3,948,169

51,023,102

Total Liabilities, Equity And Other Credits.......ccevvevevvrievenenennns $_107,398,126  $_292.8590,377 $_ 6,247,874

54,469,014

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fiduciary Component
Fund Types Fund Type Account Groups Unit
Totals Totals
Expendabl e Ge_ner al General (Memorandum Only) (Memorandum Only)
_ Internal Trust and Fixed Long-term rimary Monco Reporting
Enterprise Service Agency Assets Debt Government Enterprises, Inc. Entity
$ 2454345 $ 434384 $ $ $ 24,970,195 $ 16,710 $ 24,986,905
733,171 733,171 733,171
146,226,135 146,226,135
1,376,622 102,616 3,305,605 11,103,203 11,103,203
12,354,182 252,773 537,517,145 551,011,853 551,011,853
2,969,040 154,321 16,236,891 24,069,633 25,528 24,095,161
2,785,124 2,785,124 2,785,124
2,307,315 2,307,315 2,307,315
385,134 385,134 385,134
5,184 31,800 36,984 36,984
20,000 20,000
150 150
49,419,987 49,419,987 7,207 49,427,194
10,000 10,000 10,000
20,019 20,019 20,019
932,784 932,784 932,784
7,635,000 7,635,000 7,635,000
10,000 10,000 10,000
150 150 150
2,514,628 2,514,628 2,514,628
292,209 292,209 292,209
47,673,675 47,673,675 47,673,675
4,655,915 4,655,915 4,655,915
98,425,033 98,425,033 98,425,033
(6,939,885) (6,939,885) (6,939,885)
46,414,427 42,555,000 88,969,427 88,969,427
(876,321) (876,321) (876,321)
40,507 716,553 757,060 757,060
681,253 681,253 681,253
1,541,323 1,541,323 1,541,323
221,429,918 6,405,487 590,242,737 0 61,049,767 1,059,371,154 49,445 1,059,420,599
180,940,269 180,940,269 180,940,269
259,955,877 3,595,805 263,551,682 263,551,682
103,265,336 103,265,336 103,265,336
(31,994,460) 23,950,649 (8,043,811) 1,245,462 (6,798,349)
66,189,826 66,189,826
3,948,169 3,948,169
1,210,312 211,803,463 211,803,463
331,226,753 27,546,454 1,210,312 180,940,269 0 821,654,934 1,245,462 822,900,396
$ 552656671 $_ 33951941 $_ 591453049 $_ 180,940,269 $_ 61,049,767 $__ 1,881,026,088 $ 1,294,907 $__1,882,320,995
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Satement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

General

Revenues:

Other taXES.......oiee e
Licenses and PEMMITS.........coiiriireeieeie e e e
Fees and charges for SEIVICES........coovii et
Fines and fOrfEItUNES.........cccoiiiiiie e
SPECIAl ASSESSIMENTS......coviiirieririeree et sne e
INTErgOVEIMMENTEL .......ceeiieeieiee e
[NVESEMENT EAIMINGS.....c.veeteeieeiie ettt e see e s
MISCEITANEOUS.......cviiriieieieteeeee e e

TOtAl REVENUES........occteiitee ittt evee et s e svessbesseressnreeens

13,769,498
63,935,966
1,655,088
49,555
17,541,624
1,102,575

21,610,091
41,256,051
3,013,628

163,934,076

Expenditures:
Current:

General gQOVEINMENL.........cooieiiiiiree e
Judicial and law enforcement.............ccovveerreeneese e
Environment and publiC WOIKS...........occeeriieiiennee e
SOCIAl SEIVICES....c.veeverrerieeriee sttt nreens
Community and economic development..........ccoveevceeneeeieenenenn
Capital QULTAY .......eeeieieeiii et e e

Intergovernmental:

General JQOVEINMENL..........ooiiiiiiirree e
SOCIAl SEIVICES....c.veereererieeriee sttt nreens
Community and economic development..........ccooveevceeneeeieeninenn
Environment and publiC WOIKS...........occeriiniiennen e

Debt service:

Principal refirement..........ccoooeviieenee e
Interest and fiscal Charges.........cccovvieiiennii e e

Total EXPeNditUreS........ccccviriiiiiiiiiieeeec s

20,309,590
81,203,593
452,254
2,623,983
2,936,256

53,300
164,000
3,130,000
225,965

94,698
9,116

111,202,755

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues

OVer EXPENAITUIES.......cc.eceieiciieieieeeee et nte e ere e

52,731,321

Other Financing Sources And Uses

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets/SUNAIIES.........eeveevvevvveeeeeeeicnvenen.

Proceeds from DONGS...........oooiiiiiiieeee e
Operating traNSFEIS IN.......ccceeieieie e s
Operating tranSfErS OUL........c.cvuerererere e e eneeseens

Total Other Financing Sources And USES........ccccccvvvvvveceeeeneneense.

42,763

6,855,984
(44,260,590)

(37,361,843)

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And
Other Financing Sources Over

Expenditures And Other USES........coeverirnierene e

Fund Balance (Deficit) at

Beginning Of Year, Restated (NOt€ D)........ccocvveveeeerernne e

Fund Balance (Deficit) at

010 O = |

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary

Governmental Fund Types Fund Type
Soecial Debt Capital Expendable Totals
Revenue Service Projects Trust (Memorandum Only)
76,461,389 $ $ 90,230,887
63,935,966
6,118,842 7,773,930
2,425,979 2,475,534
20,789,847 51,524 38,382,995
413,994 1,516,569
292,583 124,922 417,505
223,013,918 20,078,307 264,702,316
662,521 253,119 42,171,691
7,582,321 3,764,459 293,089 14,653,497
337,468,811 292,583 24,272,331 293,089 526,260,890
7,283,793 27,593,383
43,579,273 124,782,866
17,227,293 17,679,547
234,227,139 236,851,122
15,730,201 18,666,457
32,305,204 32,305,204
53,300
11,239,269 11,403,269
4,214,899 7,344,899
225,965
198,041 2,903,885 3,196,624
37,047 2,489,955 2,536,118
333,736,955 5,393,840 32,305,204 0 482,638,754
3,731,856 (5,101,257) (8,032,873) 293,089 43,622,136
17,348 60,111
391,954 391,954
354,465 354,465
80,745,406 5,067,250 8,324,235 100,992,875
(63,791,866) (203,312) (131,298) (108,387,066)
17,362,842 5,067,250 8,475,388 (131,298) (6,587,661)
21,094,698 (34,007) 442,515 161,791 37,034,475
139,285,382 3,982,176 50,580,587 1,048,521 244,906,983
160,380,080 3,948,169 51,023,102 $ 1,210,312 $ 281,941,458
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual
All Annually Budgeted Governmental Fund Types
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

General Fund
Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
PrOPETLY tAXES...uveveiviiviiiieeierieteitieteteseeeeete et s esesee s ereebessesesseseeseesenne, 13,627,087 $ 13,739,493 $ 112,406
SALES TAX..uvetieieeteeieie ettt ettt sttt sr et nnean 63,671,396 63,807,051 135,655
OthET TAXES. ..vvivieveeeieetieieeteete et et ettt ve et et e eteess e beesseseereessesseeanensens 1,610,100 1,660,331 50,231
Licenses and permits................. 50,000 49,680 (320)
Fees and charges for services.... 15,694,211 17,126,003 1,431,792
Fines and fOrfeitures..........oovvveevieeeieieeceie e, 997,013 1,118,118 121,105
Special aSSESSMENLS......c..evuerieriieiieieriieienteete ettt
Intergovernmental....... 21,435,130 22,058,979 623,849
Investment earnings..... 24,972,852 25,601,891 629,039
Miscellaneous.... e e——— e e — e e e en—teea——eeeereeenrae e, 2,901,697 3,029,411 127,714
TOtAl REVEIUES..............c..ccooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeea 144,959,486 148,190,957 3,231,471
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL........ooueriiriireeienirienerieetente ettt saeene 22,649,709 20,499,094 2,150,615
Judicial and law enforcement....... 84,234,884 82,181,141 2,053,743
Environment and public Works...........cccceveeieniennene 535,264 465,103 70,161
S0CIAL SEIVICES.....uvvieeviieietieeeeeee et eeieee e e 2,766,230 2,614,590 151,640
Community and economic development.............ccecveerenerieninenennne 3,382,079 3,094,297 287,782
Intergovernmental:
General GOVEIMMENL........ovuerierierieiereieiesteeteteeteeteseeseensesneeeeseesneens 53,300 53,300 0
Environment and public works..... 225,965 225,965 0
Social SEIVICES....ccvuviiieeenv e 164,000 164,000 0
Community and economic development.... 3,130,000 3,130,000 0
Debt Service:
Principal Tetrement. .. ....c.eeverueeienieierieeceeee et
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccoeovrereiinieneeeeeee e
T0tAl EXPENATIUIES. ... 117,141,431 112,427,490 4,713,941
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...............c.c.ccoeeecueeeeveeeeaaiaiaseanrannans 27,818,055 35,763,467 7,945,412
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfers M..........eecvererierereeiere et 6,608,225 6,855,984 247,759
Operating transfers out...........ccoceeeevuennne. (44,267,949) (44,260,590) 7,359
Total Other Financing Sources And USes.................cccceeeeuaueancn..... (37,659,724) (37,404,606) 255,118
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other USes...............ccoceeviceeeeeieeieenieieiennens (9,841,669) (1,641,139) 8,200,530
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year............ccocoeieiiiiiieiieieeceese e 39,250,586 39,250,586 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENA Of YOAT ...t 29,408,917 $ 37,609,447 $ 8,200,530

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Annually Budgeted

Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds Totals (Memorandum Only)
Variance Variance Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable Revised Budgetary  Favorable Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 74,707,961 $ 76,341,352 § 1,633,391 $ $ $ $ 88335048 $§ 90,080,845 $ 1,745,797
63,671,396 63,807,051 135,655
6,699,672 6,428,808 (270,864) 8,309,772 8,089,139 (220,633)
2,460,726 2,440,879 (19,847) 2,510,726 2,490,559 (20,167)
18,620,861 17,690,067 (930,794) 34,315,072 34,816,070 500,998
254,000 396,722 142,722 1,251,013 1,514,840 263,827
288,239 292,583 4,344 288,239 292,583 4,344
68,874,619 71,041,537 2,166,918 90,309,749 93,100,516 2,790,767
623,000 604,506 (18,494) 25,595,852 26,206,397 610,545
2,463,880 4,151,527 1,687,647 5,365,577 7,180,938 1,815,361
174,704,719 179,095,398 4,390,679 288,239 292,583 4,344 319,952,444 327,578,938 7,626,494
7,774,917 7,346,658 428,259 30,424,626 27,845,752 2,578,874
16,807,754 15,608,965 1,198,789 101,042,638 97,790,106 3,252,532
22,696,181 20,527,066 2,169,115 23,231,445 20,992,169 2,239,276
118,899,348 113,263,978 5,635,370 121,665,578 115,878,568 5,787,010
7,587,309 6,671,641 915,668 10,969,388 9,765,938 1,203,450
53,300 53,300 0
225,965 225,965 0
164,000 164,000 0
3,130,000 3,130,000 0
2,903,885 2,903,885 0 2,903,885 2,903,885 0
2,490,329 2,490,015 314 2,490,329 2,490,015 314
173,765,509 163,418,308 10,347,201 5,394,214 5,393,900 314 296,301,154 281,239,698 15,061,456
939,210 15,677,090 14,737,880 (5,105,975)  (5,101,317) 4,658 23,651,290 46,339,240 22,687,950
45,807,636 44,604,518 (1,203,118) 5,105,892 5,067,250  (38,0642) 57,521,753 56,527,752 (994,001)
(75,394,976) (61,895,428) 13,499,548 (119,662,925)  (106,156,018) 13,506,907

(29,587,340) (17,290,910) 12,296,430 5,105,892 5,067,250  (38,642) (62,141,172) (49,628,266) 12,512,906

(28,648,130) (1,613,820) 27,034,310 (83) (34,067) (33,984)  (38,489,882) (3,289,026) 35,200,856

95,822,158 95,822,158 0 3,984,224 3,984,224 0 139,056,968 139,056,968 0

$__ 67,174,028 § 94,208,338 $ _ 27034310 $_ 3,984,141 $_3.950.157 $ (33.984) $ _ 100,567,086 $ _ 135,767,942 §_ 35.200.856
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
All Proprietary Fund Types and Discretely Presented Component Unit

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Totals Component Totals
(Memorandum Only) Unit (Memorandum Only)
. Internal Primary Monco Reporting
Enterprise Service Government  Enterprises, Inc. Entity
Operating Revenues:
Charges fOr SErViCES.......rvurreerrreereeeseneesseeseseeeesanes $ 94099636 $ 13180495 $ 107,280,131 $ 1,179,336 $ 108,459,467
ONEN TEVENUE.......ceovecerreeereeeeseeese e seesssesesees 1,395,743 1,658,148 3,053,891 777,214 3,831,105
Total Operating Revenues............ccccccoe.... 95,495,379 14,838,643 110,334,022 1,956,550 112,290,572
Operating Expenses:
PErSONEl SBIVICES.....vvereeersreesseeessresseesssesesssessseseens 23,667,616 1,461,820 25,129,436 815,680 25,945,116
Materials and supplies.. . 3,010,993 3,040,965 6,051,958 12,366 6,064,324
Contractual services..... . 6,152,637 3,253,612 9,406,249 96,269 9,502,518
U = . 36,482,982 1,435,032 37,918,014 11,045 37,929,059
Depreciation...... 12,308,036 67,768 12,375,804 31,774 12,407,578
Insurance claims... . 1,784,581 1,784,581 1,784,581
OLNEN EXPENSES....oververrreesaeesseeesseeeseesssssesssasesssassssnns 6,645,229 1,874,688 8,519,917 834,361 9,354,278
Total Operating EXpenses........coovevvevienn, 88,267,493 12,918,466 101,185,959 1,801,495 102,987,454
Operating Income (LOSS)............c.ccuvenenn..n. 7,227,386 1,920,177 9,148,063 155,055 9,303,118
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
INVESIMENE INCOME......cv-vevrerereeesseees s seensees 1,474,854 1,474,854 23,053 1,497,907
Interest expense and
fiSCAl CHAIGES.....rveeeeeeseeeeseeee e (7,256,730) (7,556) (7,264,286) (7,264,286)
Capital contributions. 1,616,365 1,616,365 1,616,365
Gain (loss) from disposal of
DG I = (63,183) (63,183) (579) (63,762)
Other nonoperating revenue
(BXPNSE)...ovvvvvvivivinsssesssss s 843 907 1,750 485 2,235
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(EXPENSES)....eeviiiiiiiiiiieii e (4,227,851) (6,649) (4,234,500) 22,959 (4,211,541)
Income (Loss) Before
Operating Transfers.........cccoevevenennenenns, 3,000,035 1,913,528 4,913,563 178,014 5,091,577
Operating transfersin 7,684,881 52,303 7,737,184 7,737,184
Operating transfers OUL............cooveveeererereeercnnieeeeenenes (304,200) (38,793) (342,993) (342,993)
Net INcome (LOSS)....vvvereiiieiiiiecsieeiee 10,380,716 1,927,038 12,307,754 178,014 12,485,768
Retained Earnings (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year, Restated (Note D)......... 60,890,160 22,023,611 82,913,771 1,067,448 83,981,219
Retained Earnings (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coocooviveneeeeeveeeseees $__ 71270876 $__ 23,950,649 $ 95221525 $_ 1245462 $ 96,466,987

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Satement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types - Primary Gover nment

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
Internal Totals
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Enterprise Service (Memorandum Only)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from CUSIOMETS.......c.cvierreeirireriseeesseseseesessssssesesssssssssnenns $ 93,883,578 $ 405560 $ 94,289,138
Cash receipts from quasi-external operating transactions.. . 980,812 12,199,428 13,180,240
Cash payments to employees for services..........ccovvenen. . (18,150,194) (1,142,352) (19,292,546)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services... . (48,783,969) (8,516,755) (57,300,724)
Cash payments for insurance claims..........cccoveevienennns . (1,642,467) (1,642,467)
Cash payments for quasi-external operating transactions............c.coeeeeee (9,254,931) (2,206,360) (11,461,291)
Landfill post-ClOSUre COStS PAI.......c.cuvererereeririreririereeeneseeee e eeens (111,979) (111,979)
Other operating Cash FECEIPLS.......c.cururururirurirerereriresesesereseseeseeseieseesseeeenns 1,395,465 1,655,568 3,051,033
Cash from OthEr SOUICES........c.ovreeerecreceereierere e 32,515 15,633 48,148
Other Cash PAYMENES. .. ..., (14,772) (14,772)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities.............cccovverrercnneee. 19,991,297 753,483 20,744,780
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfersin from other funds............cccoveeneneeicecceesene 7,684,881 52,303 7,737,184
Operating transfers out to other funds...........ocoveeirirnrecerenrreeeeen, (304,200) (38,793) (342,993)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital
fINANCING ACHVITIES. ...t 7,380,681 13,510 7,394,191
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal paid on capital leases. (4,704) (61,571) (66,275)
Interest paid on Capital 1E8SES.......c.cueururiririrrecie s (7,556) (7,556)
Principal paid on 10Ng-term NOLES.........c.oeverrririrerireieieeere s (1,989,482) (1,989,482)
Interest paid oN 10NG-tErM NOLES.........c.ccuruririririrrreee s (1,790,392) (1,790,392)
Principal paid on revenue bonds............oceeirreienneenenesseeseses s (7,245,000) (7,245,000)
Interest paid On revenue BONAS..........c.cceurrrrerccceiee e (6,094,937) (6,094,937)
Principal paid on general obligation bonds............ccccovvveeienrsnciennenns (1,907,315) (1,907,315)
Interest paid on general obligation bonds.... (2,770,878) (2,770,878)
Other fiscal ChargeS Paid. ......cccoovereeerererireerre e (238,013) (238,013)
Acquisition and construction of capital aSSELS........ocorrererereeeeeienininnns (29,983,493) (19,216) (30,002,709)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related finanCing aCtiVItIES..........c.covvveueeiiiirriceersseieeeeeeeeee e (52,024,214) (88,343) (52,112,557)
Cash flows frominvesting activities:
Sale of INVESIMENt SECUMLIES........ccuerirrreerecericeeee s 1,674,218 1,674,218
Interest received ON INVESIMENES..........coecerieinieieiee s 4,267,199 4,267,199
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities...............ccccoerrrerecne. 5,941,417 0 5,941,417
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.. (18,710,819) 678,650 (18,032,169)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year..........ccovvveevrenrncenns 173,472,536 28,822,722 202,295,258
Cash and cash equivalents at end of YEar..........ccocevevveevevieeeeeiee e $ 154761717 $ 29501,372  $ 184,263,089
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combined Satement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types - Primary Government (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Internal Totals
Enterprise Service (Memorandum Only)

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS)......uvveeeeeerrererisesesessesesesessssesessssesessssssssssssssssssnsees $ 7,227,886 $ 1,920,177 $ 9,148,063

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

DEPIECIAION. .. ... ettt eee ettt s 12,308,036 67,768 12,375,804
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense).. 32,515 861 33,376
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable..... 916,508 (25,237) 891,271
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds..........ccccovveeereneeiinnenneens 1,643 (552,850) (551,207)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments... (153,675) (153,675)
(Increase) decrease in inventory oOf SUPPLIES.......covvvevvevrerereeeeiinrreeeenes 16,068 (4,861) 11,207
Increase (decrease) in accounts Payable..........ccoveeeeeeinirneneecsieiseninens 610,328 (257,000) 353,328
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds...........cocveeveveeeienirvreeicnrinas 327,741 56,316 384,057
Increase (decrease) in due to other gQOVErNMENES.........ccovrerererererenenenenens (1,949,736) (630,113) (2,579,849)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits........cccoovvvveecrninn, 178,071 21,831 199,902
Increase in noncapital NOLES...........coceeeueururerererecnas 475,912 475,912
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable..........ccoveevinrrerieenenns 156,591 156,591
Total AQJUSIMENES. ..o eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e seee s eee e sseneean 12,763,411 (1,166,694) 11,596,717
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities............cccoeeeeurenenenens $ 19991297 $ 753483 % 20,744,780

ey T

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2001, the Enterprise funds reflected note payable obligations from noncash state public works loans in the amount

of $9,147,918. The Enterprise funds recognized noncash contributions of capital in the amount of $1,616,365 and a noncash
increase in the fair value of investments of $40,166. The Internal Service funds entered into new borrowings under capital
|ease agreements in the amount of $28,035.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Satement of Cash Flows
Component Unit

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Monco
Enterprises, Inc.

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (0SS)......ceueeueeeereeiereresesesrese s s e eee e sees e sresresresreerenns $ 155,055

Adjustments to reconcile excess revenue over
expenses to net cash provided by operating

activities:
(D= o= o T 4 o] o 1SS 31,774
Miscellaneous nonoperating iNnComMe (EXPENSE)......cververeereerrerereeneseeseenes 485
Contributed MALErialS.......ccvveeeeeeeecr e (2,200)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...........coovveeeeeeecievecrcre s, (10,216)
(Increase) decreasein Other assetS......covvevvieevivcve e e (3,251)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable.........ccocvvevevecevececeececere e, 5,127
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits........oovveeeeerereiennns 1,213
Increase (decrease) in other [iabilities.......ccovevvevevierce e (589)
22,343
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities............cccccevevvvrivrrcrnnnene. 177,398
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Purchase of eqUIPMENL........ ... oo (19,691)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities..................... (19,691)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of iNVEStMENtS...........ccceveie e, 130,000

Interest received ON INVESIMENES..........oov e 23,053
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities.............cccceeeeeiinennnene 153,053
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities............cc.ccccceveevenrnene. 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...........ccccevveveevecereenne 310,760
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year..........cccevevevevevcieseseeens 358,789
Cash and cash equivalents at end of YEar.........ccecvvvvievenirene e, $ 669,549

The Component Unit had no non-cash investing or financing activity during 2001.
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Combined

Financial Statements
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - Description of Montgomery County

Montgomery County was established on May 1, 1803, by an act of the Ohio General Assembly. It operates as a
political subdivision of the State of Ohio exercising only those powers conferred by the Ohio legislature. A total of
eleven legislative and administrative County officials are elected by Montgomery County voters. The three member
Board of Commissioners is the legislative and executive body of the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal
officer and tax assessor and the County Treasurer serves as the custodian of all County funds and as tax collector. In
addition, there are six other elected administrative officials provided for by Ohio law which include: the Clerk of
Courts; Recorder; Coroner; Engineer; Prosecuting Attorney; and Sheriff. The judicial branch of the County includes
eleven Common Pleas Court Judges, two Domestic Relation Judges, two Juvenile Court Judges, one Probate Judge, and
five Court of Appeals Judges.

Montgomery County provides a multitude of services to its approximately 554,000 residents. For example, the County
offers a wide range of human and social services, health and community assistance services, law enforcement services,
road and building maintenance services as well as other general and administrative support services. Additionally,
Montgomery County operates a water and wastewater system, a solid waste management system, a health-care facility
for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and two parking facilities.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, in defining the financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of the
County as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected officials, organizations, activities and
functions which are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate powers the County holds. The financial
reporting entity also includes the component units for which the elected officials of the County are financially
accountable or for which the County is not financially accountable, but the nature and significance of their relationship
with the County are such that their exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. Component units are legally separate entities that meet any of the following criteria: (1) The primary
government appoints the voting majority of the potential component unit's board, and (a) the primary government is
able to impose its will on the potential component unit or (b) the primary government is in a relationship of financial
benefit or burden with the potential component unit; (2) The potential component unit is fiscally dependent upon the
primary government or; (3) The financial statements would be misleading if data from the potential component unit
were not included.

Based on this criteria, the following is included as a discretely-presented component unit:

Monco Enterprises, Inc.: Monco Enterprises, Inc. is a legally separate, not-for-profit corporation served by a self-
appointing board of trustees and organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Ohio in 1970. The purpose of the
corporation is to assist and promote the general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped
persons who live in Montgomery County. Monco provides employment opportunities to these persons by enrolling
them in sheltered workshops and in community employment. The Montgomery County Board of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities provides Monco with staff salaries, transportation, certain equipment, staff to
administer and supervise training programs, various financial reporting and certain funds as necessary for the operation
of the workshops. Based on the significant services and resources provided by the County to the Workshop and the
Workshop's sole purpose of providing assistance to retarded and handicapped adults of Montgomery County, it is the
County's position that exclusion could result in misleading financial data; therefore, Monco Enterprises, Inc. is
included as a discretely-presented component unit of Montgomery County. Copies of this component unit's complete,
separately audited financial reports are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor's Office, Accounting Department,
451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Combined
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Related Organizations: Based on GASB Statement No. 14 criteria, the following are not included in the County's
financial reporting entity. The County is not financially accountable for these fiscally independent organizations. The
imposition of will or financial benefit/burden relationship criteria do not apply and the County's accountability is
limited to making certain appointments:

Five Rivers MetroParks District: The Probate Judge appoints three commissioners to administer the Park District.

Miami Valley Regional Transit Authority: Four of nine Board members are appointed by the County commission.

Dayton Montgomery County Public Library District: Four of the seven Library Trustees are appointed by the County
Commission and the remaining three are appointed by Common Pleas Court Judges.

Sinclair Community College. Six of the nine Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the remaining
three are appointed by the Governor.

Metropolitan Housing Authority: Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials. The Probate
Court, Common Pleas Court, and Board of County Commissioners appoint one board member each.

Jointly Governed Organizations: The Montgomery Greene County Local Response Committee (MGCLERC) is the
Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) for Montgomery and Greene County. The LEPC is a jointly governed
organization formed for the purpose of implementing chemical emergency response and preparedness plans. The LEPC
is appointed by the Montgomery Greene County Emergency Response Commission (the Commission). The
Commission appoints the LEPC from a listing of agreed upon individuals approved by the Montgomery and Greene
County Commissioners. Due to regulations set forth by the Ohio Revised Code, the LEPC shall consist of such number
of members as the Commission considers appropriate but shall include representatives from each of the following
groups: elected state and local officials, law enforcement personnel, emergency management personnel, fire-fighting
personnel, first aid personnel, health personnel, local environmental personnel, hospital personnel, transportation
personnel, broadcast and print media personnel, community groups, and owners and operators of facilities subject to
this chapter. All revenues are generated from State and Federal funding. Montgomery County is acting as the fiscal
agent for the LEPC. The County did not pay any monies to the LEPC during calendar year 2001. Financial
information can be obtained by writing to Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio
45422-1027.

NOTE B - Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for based on a set of self-balancing accounts that
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. The various funds
are summarized by type in the general purpose financial statements.

Amounts in the "Totals-Memorandum Only-Primary Government" columns in the combined financial statements
represent a summation of the combined financial statement line items of the fund types and account groups of the
primary government only and are presented for analytical purpose only. The summation includes fund types and
account groups that use different bases of accounting. In addition, amounts in the "Totals-Memorandum Only-
Reporting Entity" column in the combined financial statements represent a summation of the combined financial
statement line items of the fund types and account groups of the primary government and its discretely presented
component unit. Consequently, amounts shown in these "totals-memorandum only" columns are not comparable to a
consolidation and do not represent the total resources available or total revenues and expenditures/expenses of the
County or the reporting entity.
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The County uses the following fund types and account groups:

Governmental Funds: Those funds through which most governmental functions are typically financed.
Funds included are:

General Fund: This fund accounts for all financial resources not accounted for in another fund. The major revenue
sources are sales tax, property tax, investment earnings, and state and local government fund receipts. The General
Fund is the operating fund of the County.

Special Revenue Funds: These are funds used to account for specific governmental revenues (other than major capital
projects) requiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory provisions or administrative action. These funds
include the Human Services Fund, Children Services Board Fund, Board of Mental Retardation Fund, and all other
federal and state grant funds.

Debt Service Funds: The Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the
payment of, principal and interest on general long-term debt.

Capital Projects Funds: These funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities
and capital improvements other than those financed by Proprietary Funds. They include projects financed by special
assessments.

Proprietary Funds: The Proprietary Funds are used to account for those County activities which are similar to those
often found in the private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net income, financial position, and
changes in financial position. Funds included are:

Enterprise Funds: These funds account for the acquisition, operation, and maintenance of County facilities which are
financed primarily by user charges.

Internal Service Funds: These funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department to other departments of the County or to other governments on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity, for other
governments and/or funds. The County's Fiduciary Funds are comprised of:

Expendable Trust Funds: Expendable Trust Funds are trust funds whose resources may be expended.
The County uses an Expendable Trust Fund to account for assets, consisting of unclaimed funds, that it is holding in a
trustee capacity. Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for and reported in essentially the same manner as
governmental funds.

Agency Funds: Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not purport to present the
financial position or results of operations of the related entities. These funds include undivided tax funds and payroll
withholding funds.

Account Groups: Account Groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the County's general
fixed assets and general long-term debt. The two account groups include:

General Fixed Assets Account Group: This account group is used to account for all fixed assets of the County other
than those accounted for in the Proprietary Funds. General fixed assets include land, land improvements, buildings,
structures and improvements, and furniture, fixtures, and equipment owned by the County.

General Long-term Debt Account Group: This account group is used to account for all long-term debt of the County
except that accounted for in Proprietary Funds.

Component Unit: A component unit is a legally separate organization for which the elected officials of the County are
financially accountable, or for which the nature and significance of its relationship with the County is such that
exclusion would cause the County's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Bases of Accounting

Primary Government - Governmental Funds and Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for on the modified accrual
basis of accounting and "flow of current financial resources" measurement focus. Under the modified accrual basis,
revenues for these funds are recognized when they become both measurable and available to finance County operations
(collected within sixty days after year-end). In applying this concept, primary revenue sources accrued at year end
include sales tax, certain fees and charges for services, various intergovernmental revenues and investment earnings.
Under the modified accrual basis, expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liabil-
ity is incurred, if measurable, except for interest and principal on general long-term debt, which is recorded when due.
Agency funds are purely custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not focus on the measurement of
operations; the modified accrual basis of accounting is followed, however, for recognizing assets and liabilities in these
funds. Proprietary Funds are accounted for on the accrual basis of accounting and "flow of economic resources"
measurement focus. Under the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and measurable and expenses are
recognized as incurred, if measurable. The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is
determined by its measurement focus. For Governmental and Expendable Trust Funds, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (revenues
and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. For
Proprietary Funds, all assets and liabilities (whether current on noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on
the balance sheet. The reported fund equity (net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings
components. Operating statements of these funds present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total
assets.

The Primary Government follows GASB Statement No. 20 in applying GASB guidance to its proprietary activities

and Financial Accounting Standards Board statements and interpretations, Accounting Principles Board Opinions and
Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989 that do not conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements.
Discretely-Presented Component Unit - Financial transactions of Monco Enterprises, Inc. are accounted for and
reported on the accrual basis of accounting and the "flow of economic resources" measurement focus. Under the
accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and measurable and expenses are recognized as incurred, if
measurable. This non-governmental component unit adheres to generally accepted accounting principles but is not
required to apply GASB standards, other than the reporting entity provisions of GASB Statement No. 14 when it is
included in a governmental financial reporting entity. It should, therefore, be noted that for cash flow purposes the
component unit follows the reporting of FASB Statement 95 which is not compatible with the governmental model.
As such, the Statement of Cash Flows for the Component Unit is reported separately in the Combined Financial
Statements.

Budgetary Accounting and Control

The County is required by state law to adopt annual budgets for the General Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds, the
Debt Service Funds and Certain Proprietary Funds. For these funds, the Board of County Commissioners must adopt
an appropriations budget by January 1st of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final passage
of a permanent budget by April 1st. Budgets are adopted for each organizational unit by major expenditure/expense
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category (i.e. personal services, professional services, capital outlays, etc.) which constitutes the legal level of
budgetary control.

Each County department, in conjunction with the Office of Management and Budget, prepares an original budget
which is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Throughout the year, the County monitors and maintains
the legal level of budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not permitting expenditures/expenses and
encumbrances to exceed appropriations for each major expenditure/expense category (i.e. personal services,
professional services, capital outlays, etc.). While management is permitted discretion in allocating a major
expenditure/expense category budget among specific subcategories, any and all budget modifications involving
revisions between major expenditure/expense categories or to total appropriated amounts must be approved through
legal resolution by the Board of County Commissioners. Each revised budget includes all modifications that were made
throughout the year, including any supplemental appropriations. During the year, several supplementary appropriations
were necessary. Unencumbered and unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. Prior year encumbrances and
corresponding prior year appropriations are carried forward as part of the budgetary authority for next year and are
included in the revised budget amounts shown in the budget-to-actual comparisons.

The budgetary process does not include annual budgeting for the following Special Revenue Funds, which operate on
a different fiscal year: Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board; Job & Family Services; Road
A&G Projects; Community Development Block Grant; Job Training Partnership Act; Child Support Enforcement;
Youth Services Subsidy; Economic Development; Community Corrections; ADAMHS Board Federal Grants; Children
Services Board State Grants; Justice Assistance Act; Community Human Services Capital Alloc.; Community Oriented
Policing Program; Sheriff's Seized Assets; Sherift-CANE; Sheriff-OCN; Sheriff DARE Grant; Sheriff Domestic
Preparedness Support; DUI Traffic Enforcement Grant; Local Law Enforcement Block Grant; General Fund Strategic
Investment; Juvenile Court HS Levy Grants; Juv. Acct. Inc. Block Grant; CPC State Grants; CPC Federal Grants; Ohio
Motor Chilng Demonstr Pilot Prog Grant; Take Pride Ohio Pilot Program Grant; Dora Tate Center Grant; MRDD
Federal Grants; MRDD Residential; MRDD/MH Supports and Services Program; MRDD Family Resources; Crime
Lab Federal Grants; VAWA Grant; VOCA Grant; DR Ct-Child Protection Mediation; Building Regulations Grant and
Residential Services Grants. It also does not include annual budgeting for Capital Projects Funds and for the Internal
Service Workers' Compensation Risk Management Funds. Appropriations in these funds are made on a multi-year basis
and the free balances do not lapse at year-end. Budgetary control is on this multi-year basis and, therefore, comparisons
with annually appropriated funds do not provide meaningful data and are not presented.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a budgetary basis instead of on a GAAP basis.
The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are that revenues are recorded when
actually received (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP) and expenditures/expenses are
recorded when paid (budget) as opposed to when incurred (GAAP). Additionally, the County reflects outstanding
encumbrances as expenditures/expenses on the budgetary basis.

The actual results of operations compared to the revised appropriation for annually budgeted Governmental Funds are
presented in the Combined Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual
(Non-GA AP Budgetary Basis)-All Annually Budgeted Governmental Fund Types.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting for purchase orders and contracts is used during the normal course of operations to reserve
portions of appropriations in County funds as an extension of budgetary control. An encumbrance is a reserve on the
available spending authority due to a commitment related to unperformed contracts for goods or services and does not
represent a GAAP expenditure or liability. Reserves for encumbrances are reported separately for each Governmental
Fund.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The County Treasurer pools and invests all active and inactive County Funds. All cash and investments with the Trea-
surer are considered to be cash equivalents, since they are available to County funds on demand. If a fund overdraws its
account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported as an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding
interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is
treated as a demand account. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated accounts, with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Separate investments
are reported as investments on the Balance Sheet. Investments are recorded at fair value, in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31.

Inventory of Supplies

Inventory is reported in Proprietary Funds and valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Costs are expensed
when inventory is consumed.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets occur only in the Proprietary Funds. The restricted assets include revenue bond debt proceeds
restricted by applicable bond indentures, funds reserved for the redemption of matured revenue and general obligation
bond coupons, and funds reserved for the purpose of future construction.

Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated
fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. General infrastructure fixed assets,
those applicable to roads, bridges, sidewalks and the like, are not capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account
Group. Infrastructure fixed assets related to Proprietary Funds are capitalized, based on the County's valuation policy,
within the appropriate Proprietary Fund. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. Depreciation of
all exhaustible fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as an expense against current operations. Depreciation
has been provided over the estimated useful life using the straight line method.

The estimated useful lives of the various fixed assets classes are as follows:

Class Estimated Useful Life
ULIlILY Plant i SEIVICE. ... .. nene ettt ettt et e 50 years
Buildings, structures and improvements. ............ooviueuieetie e 20-40 years
Furniture, fixtures and €qUIPMENt. . ..... ..ottt 5-12 years

Bond anticipation notes

All bond anticipation notes are short-term and do not meet the refinancing criteria, as established by FASB Statement
No. 6, for classification as long-term. As such, they are classified as current fund liabilities in the fund receiving the
proceeds.

Long-term Liabilities

In accordance with GAAP, long-term liabilities are not recognized within Governmental Funds. They are, instead,
reported as liabilities in the General Long-term Debt Account Group. Long-term liabilities used to finance Proprietary
Fund operations and directly payable from revenues of those funds are reported in the applicable Proprietary Fund.
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Unamortized Bond Charges

In 1993, the County implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 23 in connection
with its accounting and financial reporting for refundings of debt reported by proprietary activities. Accordingly,
unamortized bond charges for revenue bonds and self-supporting general obligation bonds are shown on the balance
sheet as contra-liability accounts and include amounts for deferred losses from advance refundings of proprietary debt.
Unamortized bond charges are amortized as a component of interest expense, using the straight-line method, over the
remaining life of the applicable debt. Additional, detailed information regarding unamortized bond charges is provided
in Note H.

Capitalization of Interest

It is the County's policy to capitalize net interest costs on funds borrowed to finance Proprietary Fund construction
projects until substantial completion of the project. For the year ended December 31, 2001, net interest cost of
$1,665,239 was capitalized to construction-in-progress, in connection with Proprietary Fund construction projects.

Contributed Capital

Contributed capital is not subject to repayment and represents primarily assets contributed, prior to 2001, to Proprietary
Funds by residential and commercial developers and subdividers, along with federal and state grants externally
restricted for capital acquisitions. The County does not close depreciation of grant-funded assets to the contributed
capital account. Accordingly, all depreciation on contributed assets is included in the determination of net income and
subsequently closed to retained earnings. Beginning in 2001, the implementation of GASB Statement No. 33 has
required that all new capital contributions in these funds be recognized as nonoperating revenues.

Special Assessments

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and reporting special assessments and
related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured by liens on assessed properties and are also
backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security. Accordingly, they are accounted for and
reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group as Special Assessment Debt with Governmental Commitment.
The accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on these bonds is accounted for and
reported in the Debt Service Funds. Capital improvements financed by special assessments (including those affecting
Enterprise Funds) are accounted for and reported in the Capital Projects Funds. The cost of special assessment
improvements affecting Enterprise Funds is capitalized on the appropriate Enterprise Fund balance sheet and is offset
by capital contributions. Service type special assessments are accounted for and reported in the fund type that best
reflects the nature of the transactions and are treated like user fees. All special assessment levies are reported as revenue
when measurable and available. Special assessments receivable include $233,913 of delinquent amounts outstanding.

Nonexchange Transactions

The County has implemented GASB Statement No. 33 in recognizing assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenditures/expenses associated with nonexchange transactions, including derived tax revenues, imposed
nonexchange transactions, government-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions. Since the County has not
yet implemented the new reporting model, the full accrual guidelines for recognizing receivables and revenue are
applied to Proprietary Funds and the modified accrual guidelines applied to Governmental Funds. The recognition of
revenues from nonexchange transactions under the modified accrual basis require that the resources must also be
available. Accordingly, depending on when the resources are received, certain receivable amounts may be recorded as
deferred revenue.
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Sales Tax

The County has levied a 1% sales tax which is collected by the State of Ohio and remitted to the County monthly. This
tax was enacted by the Board of County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The County
complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in accounting for sales tax as a derived tax revenue, with receivable amounts
recognized when the underlying exchange occurs and revenue recognized when funds become available within 60 days
following year end.

Interfund Transactions

During the normal course of operations, the County has numerous transactions between funds. Operating transfers
represent transfers of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund through which those resources will be
expended. Residual equity transfers represent nonroutine transfers of equity between funds. Interfund transactions that
would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they involved organizations external to the County are
similarly treated when involving other funds of the County.

Compensated Absences

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16 in accounting for and reporting compensated absences.
The vesting method is used to estimate accrued sick leave liabilities. These liabilities, as well as those for vacation
leave and other compensatory leave, also include estimates for salary-related payments associated with the payment of
compensated absences and are reported as accrued wages and benefits. For Governmental Funds, the portion of the
liability which is not currently due and payable is recorded in the General Long-term Debt Account Group. Employees
earn vacation time at varying rates depending on the duration of their employment. Employees with a minimum of one
year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Ohio law requires that the vacation time not be
accumulated for more than three years. Unused vacation is payable upon termination of employment. Law enforcement
employees in the County Sheriff's Department may accumulate unused sick leave, until retirement, up to a maximum of
3,000 hours; those employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon retirement, paid for accumulated sick
leave at 50% of their current wage rate. Non-bargaining employees of the Board of County Commissioners, and certain
other County offices, with a minimum of ten years of service may, upon retirement, receive cash payment for
accumulated unused sick leave at the employee’s rate of pay at the time of separation, at the rate of one hour’s pay for
every two hours of accumulated balance, for a maximum of 3,000 convertible hours to a maximum cash conversion of
1,500 hours. Other County employees may accumulate unused sick leave, until retirement, up to a maximum of 720
hours. Employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave, at
current wage rates, as follows: for 1-240 hours, 1 day's pay for 3 days accumulated sick leave: for 241-400 hours, 1
day's pay for 2 days accumulated sick leave; and for 401-720 hours, 1 day's pay for 1 days accumulated sick leave.

Insurance

The County’s risk management programs include self-funding for certain property and casualty liability and workers’
compensation claims. The programs are administered, in part, by third-party service agents and are accounted for in the
Internal Service Funds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. Self-insurance liabilities reported at year-end
include incurred but unreported claims, based on third-party and managerial estimates. Additional, detailed information
regarding risk management is provided in Note J.

Fund Equity

The County records reservations for portions of fund equity which are legally restricted for specific future uses or
which do not represent available, spendable resources and therefore, are not available for appropriations for
expenditures. Designations of fund equity are amounts that have been officially designated by management for a
specific future use, which are not legally segregated. Unreserved/undesignated fund equity indicates that portion of
fund equity which is available for appropriations in future periods.
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A reconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2001 on the GAAP basis to the budget
basis follows:

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Over Expenditures and Other Uses

Special Debt

Description General Revenue Service
GAAP BasiS...oooueeiiieeeeiiiiiiee et $§ 15,369,478 $ 21,094,698 $ (34,007)
Non-annually Budgeted funds 13,529,598
GAAP Basis for annually budgeted funds......... 15,369,478 34,624,296 (34,007)
Increase (decrease)
Due to revenues:

Property taXes...uuueeereeeeiiiiet e et et (30,005) (120,037)

Sales tax... (128,915)

Othertaxes 5,243 309,966

Licenses and permlts .................................... 125 14,900

Fees and charges for services..........coeeeeeerees (415,621) (813,518)

Fines and forfeitures........ccoooevviiiiiiiineinnnnnn. 15,543 4,935

Intergovernmental..................ooooiiiiiiiiii, 448,888 (21,575,230)

Investment €arnings.........ccceeeeeeeevevrvernnnnnnnnnn. (15,654,160) (58,015)

Miscellaneous........ oo veit i e 15,783 (1,031,477)
Due to expenditures:

Current:

General gOVerNMent.......coeeeeeeveeeeiiiiiiieneenenes (189,504) (66,365)

Judicial and law enforcement....................... (977,548) (4,922,822)

Environment and public WOTKS...vieeeeeeeeennes (12,849) (3,599,249)

Social services.. 9,393 3,795,199

Community and economic development ....... (158,041) (1,884,068)

Debt Service:

Principal retirement..............ccoeeeeeeeeeeenennnnnnn. 94,698 198,041

Interest and fiscal charges... 9,116 37,047 (60)
Due to other financing sources and (uses)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets/sundries.. (42,763) (13,877)

Proceeds from capital leases......................... (391,954)

Operating transfers in.........cccceeeeeeeeeerreernnnnnn. 9,439,082

Operating transfers out..........ccccvvveereeeeeennnns (15,560,674)
Budgetary basis.......ccceevvniiiiiiieiiiiiiiiie e e $ (1,641,139) $ (1,613,820) $ (34,067)
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In 2001, the County adopted GASB Statement No. 33, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange
Transactions". The cumulative effect of adopting the new standards resulted in the restatement of the beginning
fund balance of the Special Revenue Funds in the amount of $1,506,680. In the Enterprise Funds, a restatement in
the amount of $610,000 was necessary to reflect a previously unrecorded liability due to the City of Dayton for
certain utility charges. Finally, a correction was made in the Enterprise Funds to reduce the construction-in-
progress account by $507,587 in order to remove certain costs, previously carried in the account for several years,
that were determined to be non-capitalizable.

Both the adjustment for GASB 33 and the restatement to reflect unrecorded liabilities, resulted in changes to the
operating results of these funds as reported in the prior year. In the Special Revenue Funds, the previously reported
deficiency of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other uses of $2,184,237 has been
reduced by $1,506,680, to a revised amount of $677,557. In the Enterprise Funds, the previously reported net
income of $13,656,350 has been reduced by $610,000, to a revised amount of $13,046,350.

The following summarizes the restatements of fund balance and retained earnings:

Special Revenue Enterprise
Fund Balance Retained Earnings

Amounts at December 31, 2000,

as previously reported: $ 137,778,702 $ 62,007,747
Adjustment for the cumulative effect of GASB 33: 1,506,680
Restatement to reflect unrecorded liabilities

due to other governments: (610,000)
Restatement for adjustment

to construction-in progress: (507,587)
Amounts at January 1, 2001,

as restated: $ 139,285,382 $ 60,890,160
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Primary Government: Monies held in the County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management.
Earnings on the pooled investments are distributed, by the County Treasurer, on the basis of the average daily balances
of those funds eligible to receive investment income to the average daily balance of the total County Treasury. With the
exception of a limited number of specific funds which qualify to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio law,
all remaining investment income is allocated to the General Fund. All cash and investments with the County Treasurer
are considered to be cash equivalents since they are available to County funds on demand. The County invests in those
instruments identified in section 135.35 of the Ohio Revised Code. Specifically, authorized investment instruments
consist of (1) Bonds, notes, or other obligations guaranteed by the United States; (2) Bonds, notes, or other obligations
issued by any federal government agency or instrumentality; (3) No-load money market mutual funds consisting
exclusively of obligations listed in (1) or (2) and repurchase agreements under the terms of which agreement the
County purchases and the seller agrees unconditionally to repurchase any of the securities listed in (1) or (2); (4) Bonds
and other obligations of Ohio, its political subdivisions, or other units or agencies of Ohio or its political subdivisions;
(5) Qualifying commercial paper issued by any corporation incorporated under the laws of the United States or a state;
and (6) the Ohio State Treasurer's investment pool (STAROhio). Investments in stripped principal or interest
obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are prohibited. STARONhio is not registered with the SEC as
an investment company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of
1940. Investments in STAROhio are valued at STAROhio's share price which is the price the investment could be sold
for on December 31, 2001.

Funds invested by fiscal agents are determined by trust agreements and bond indentures. Like the cash invested by the
County Treasurer, eligible investments include U.S. government obligations.

Amounts available for deposit or investment are as follows:

Primary Government:

Cash and cash equivalents (carrying amounts)

Pooled (including the County Treasurer's investment pool).........ccccceveevierciinienieneeneenienne $517,620,926
SEGIEGALEA. ..ottt ettt 37,071,811
Segregated investment accounts (Carrying amountS)...........e.eeueeenerreneereneeneananeenens. 6,956,938
Reconciling items (net) to arrive at bank balance of deposits.........cccccveveierienienieneenieeee, 23,858,063
Total available for deposit and investment:
(Bank balance of deposits/fair value of investments)...........ccovueeriierieiniienieee e, $585,507,738

Any public depository at the time it receives a County deposit or investment is required to pledge to the investing
authority, as collateral, eligible securities of aggregate market value that, when added to the portion of the deposit by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, equals or exceeds the amount of County funds deposited. A public
depository may, at its option, pledge a single pool of eligible securities to secure the repayment of all public monies
held by the depository. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current market value at least equal to 110% of
all public monies on deposit with the depository including the amount covered by federal insurance.

GASB Statement No. 9 requires the County to report cash flows for its Proprietary Funds. For purposes of the
Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is treated as a demand
account and reported as a cash equivalent on the Balance Sheet. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal
agents in segregated cash accounts, with a maturity of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be
cash equivalents. Only separate investments are reported as investments on the Balance Sheet. At December 31, 2001,
the fair value of investments was $15,157,525 above the County's net cost. Investments are carried at fair value, in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. Fair value is determined by quoted market prices. The County includes the
change in the fair value of investments as an adjustment to investment earnings.
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The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB Statement No. 3) has established credit risk categories for

deposits and investments as follows:

Category 1 - Investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the County or its agent in the County's
name.
Deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by the County or its agent in the County's
name.

Category 2 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty's trust department
or agent in the County's name.
Deposits that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department
or agent in the County's name.

Category 3 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the County's name.
Deposits that are uncollateralized or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the County's name.

Based on the above criteria, the County's deposit and investments at December 31, 2001 are classified as follows:

Category Bank Carrying Fair
1 3 Balance Value Value
Deposits:
FDIC Insured Deposits $ 3,983,749 $ $ 3,983,749
Demand Deposits 59,211,994 59,211,994
Total Deposits $ 3,983,749 $ 59,211,994 $ 63,195,743
Investments:
U.S. Treasury Notes $ 2,038,460 $ $ 2,038,460 $ 2,038,460
Other U.S. Government Securities 507,769,368 507,769,368 507,769,368
Municipal Bonds 1,049,065 1,049,065 1,049,065
Investments in State Treasury Pool (1) 8,611,895 8,611,895
Investments in U.S. Gov't.
Mutual Funds (1) 2,843,207 2,843,207
Total Investments $ 510,856,893 $ 0 $ 522,311,995 $ 522,311,995

(1) The County's investments in the State Treasury Pool and the U.S. Government Mutual Funds are not categorized because they are not evidenced

by securities that exist in physical or book entry form.

Discretely Presented Component Unit: At year-end, Monco Enterprises, Inc. had $669,549 available for deposit, of
which $454,573 was eligible for FDIC insurance coverage, with the remaining $214,976 uninsured and
uncollateralized. The $103,000 investment consisted of nonnegotiable certificates of deposit eligible for FDIC
insurance coverage. There are no statutory guidelines regarding the deposit and investment of funds by a not-for-profit
corporation.

43



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Combined
Financial Satements

NOTE F - Interfund Receivables/Payables

Individua fund interfund receivables and payables balances, for the Primary Government, as of December 31, 2001, are asfollows:

Due From DueTo

Receivables Payables
General FUND. ......oeien e e e e e et e e e $ 4,172,160 $ 913,636
Specia Revenue Funds:
Board of Mental Retardation............ccovuiiieiiiin e 136,602 362,075
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board............. 58 7,371
Children ServicesBoard..........ouvei it e 553,257 238,929
Job & Family SErviCeS.......covuuiiiie i e 2,994,124
HUMAN SErVICES LEVY ...t e e e e 2,658,621 5,556
CoUNTY VIieW ManOr ... .. ee i iee et et e ee e e e ee e eeaaae s 21,106
Road, AULO AN GBS.......onie it e e e e et eere e e e aaas 16,878 64,598
Real EState ASSESSIMENL. .. ..uveiitie et et e e e e 5,010 15,869
Community Development Block Grant.............cooeeviiiiiiiieeinnnne. 123,091
Child Support Enforcement...........c.ooeviie i e e e e 130,328
Youth Services SUBSIAY.........ooe e 11,481
Community COrTECHIONS. .. ... e ieieiies et ee et e e e e eeaans 18,764
ADAMHS Board Federal Grants............ccoevieiiiiiiieiiieie e ienans 46
Hotel/Motel Tax AdminiStration...........c..oovvveeeiiine e e eenenns 316 380
131 111,039 211,584
Total Special Revenue FUNDS..............cooeviiiiiiiiiiiiceie e 3,481,781 4,205,302
Capital Project Funds
Public Works Capital..........oooeeiiiiiii i e e 1,191
Road ASSESSMENE PrOJECES. ... .v it 1,868
Water and Sewer Assessment Projects..........coovevevieiiiiee e eann 1,102,746
County Engineer Federal Aid Projects..........cccovvveviiiiiiiiiieiienns 93,617
Total Capital Project FUNDS...............cooovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiicia e, 0 1,199,422
Enterprise Funds:
LT L 12,889 287,760
NS (o = G PP 86,568 696,390
Solid Waste Management. .. ... ...vuu e et eeteieeeeeeeeeieine neeeeeeenes 29,400 376,313
Parking FaCilities. ........ou i 3,763 500
Az (= 0= 1 (= 15,659
Total ENterpriSE FUNAS. ........c..vuiiiiiii e 132,620 1,376,622
Internal Service Funds:
Printing ServiCeS. . ... it 15,593 1,619
LY=L {016 1 o R 59,663 852
SEOCKIOOM. .. ettt e e e e e e e e e e e 165,924 703
SENVICE DEPOL. .. et e e e 52,483 1,602
Tel@COMMUNICAEIONS. .. ...t et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 157,860 4,850
Health Insurance AAMINJEA.P.......oii e 693
Property/Casualty Risk Management............cocvevvveviriievinineneninnn, 4,000 3,246
Workers Compensation Risk Management................ccooeevieeeenen. 2,861,119 89,051
Total Internal Service FUNS............oocciviiiiiiiiii e 3,316,642 102,616
Agency Funds:
Undivided Tax Agency FUNAS..........c.ooviiriiiieiiie e, 3,305,605
Total AGeNCY FUNGS. ..........couuiiiiiiii et 0 3,305,605
TOAL .. e $ 11103203 $ 11,103,203
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NOTE G - General Fixed Assets

A summary of changesin general fixed assets follows:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2001 Additions (Deductions) 2001
Land......ooveeiiie $ 7,009,640 $ $ 7,009,640
Land Improvements.............cccoeeuvnens 1,412,810 57,485 1,470,295
Buildings, structures and improvements. 90,707,741 28,000,417 (1,914,820) 116,793,338
Furniture, fixtures and equipment......... 34,243,472 6,904,442 (3,528,994) 37,618,920
Construction-in-progress.................... 32,770,525 12,230,522 (26,952,971) 18,048,076
$ 166,144,188 $ 47,192,866 $ (32,396,785) $ 180,940,269

At December 31, 2001 general fixed assetsinclude approximately $1,240,000 of equipment under capitalized leases.

Congtruction-in-progressis composed of the following:

Project Expended to Required

Authorization Dec. 31, 2001 Committed Future Financing
Board of Elections Renovation $ 863,000 $ 533028 $ 329,972 None
Juvenile Detention Facility Renovation 1,970,001 468,942 1,501,059 None
Reibold Building Projects 16,272,655 14,495,463 1,777,192 None
Animal Shelter Expansion 1,201,692 158,779 1,042,913 None
Merrimac Building Renovation 713,441 593,032 120,409 None
Southview Building Improvements 2,185,000 1,798,832 386,168 None

$ 23,205,789 $ 18,048,076 $ 5157,713
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NOTE H - Long-term Debt and Other Obligations

Primary Government:

Thefollowing isasummary of bond and long-term note obligations of the County as of December 31, 2001:

Year Purpose/ Interest Final January 1, December 31,
I ssued Description Rate  Maturity 2001 Additions (Reductions) 2001
Salf-Supporting General Obligation Bonds Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from water revenues:
1992 Yankee St/Sp Valley Wtr
Main Ext 5.700% 2012 $ 467,057 $ $ (29,815) $ 437,242
1992 Byers Rd Wtr Main Ext 5.700% 2012 117,000 (7,500) 109,500
1993 North High Water Main 4.750%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 835,000 (25,000) 810,000
1999 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Witr 4.750%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 1,645,000 (55,000) 1,590,000
total payable from water $ 3,064,057 $ - $ (117,315) $ 2,946,742
Payable from wastewater revenues:
1992 Chatauqua Sewer Dist 5.700% 2012 $ 265,000 $ $ (15,000) $ 250,000
1993 Sewer Improve Bonds- 4.750%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 8,605,000 (275,000) 8,330,000
1994 Clyo/Spring Valley 6.000%-
Swr Project 6.200% 2014 1,200,000 (60,000) 1,140,000
1996 Big Three Trunk 5.300%-
Swr Project 5.600% 2016 5,405,000 (210,000) 5,195,000
1996 Water Pollution Control 5.300%-
Master Plan 5.600% 2016 11,005,000 (430,000) 10,575,000
1999 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Swr 4.750%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 2,325,000 (80,000) 2,245,000
total payable from wastewater $ 28,805,000 $ - $ (1,070,000) $ 27,735,000
Payable from parking facilities revenues:
1991 Parking Facilities Constr. 6.400% 2001 $ 250,000 $ $ (250,000) $ -
1993 Parking Facilities- 4.750%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 3,765,000 (120,000) 3,645,000
2000 Parking Garage 5.000%-
Facility 5.500% 2020 4,000,000 (120,000) 3,890,000
total payable from parking facilities $ 8,015,000 $ - $ (480,000) $ 7,535,000
Payable from stillwater center revenues:
2000 Stillwater Center 5.000%-
Replacement Facility 5.500% 2025 $ 10,700,000 $ $ (195,000) $ 10,505,000
total payable from stillwater center $ 10,700,000 $ - $ (1950000 $ 10,505,000
Total Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 50,584,057 $ - $ (1,862,315) $ 48,721,742

46



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Combined

Financial Satements

NOTE H - Long-term Debt and Other Obligations (Cont'd.)

Year Purpose/ Interest Final January 1, December 31,
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2001 Additions (Reductions) 2001
Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues:

Payable from water revenues:
1992 Water Rev Bonds- 5.450%-
Grtr Moraine/Beavercreek 6.250% 2017 $ 35,695,000 $ $ (3450000 $ 35350000
1993 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 4.750%-
5.300% 2008 13,450,000 (1,410,000) 12,040,000
total payable from water $ 49,145,000 $ - $ (1,755,000) $ 47,390,000
Payable from wastewater revenues:
1993 Sewer System Revenue 4.900%-
Refunding 5.800% 2011 $ 14,620,033 $ $  (1,405,000) $13,215,033
total payable from wastewater $ 14,620,033 $ - $ (1,405,000) $13,215,033
Payable from solid waste management revenues:
1967 Incinerator 4.500% 2002 $ 940,000 $ $ (460,0000 $ 480,000
1995 Solid Waste Rev 4.450%-
Refunding 6.000% 2010 20,890,000 (1,360,000) 19,530,000
1996 Solid Waste Rev 4.700%-
Bonds 5.500% 2010 27,645,000 (2,200,000) 25,445,000
total payable from solid waste management $ 49,475,000 $ - $ (4,020,000) $ 45,455,000
Total Revenue Bonds Payable From Enter prise Revenues: $ 113,240,033 $ - $ (7,180,000) $ 106,060,033

Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds:

Payable from water funds:

1994  Ohio Public Works

Commission Loans 0% 2015  $ 410,625 $ $ (27,375) % 383,250
total payable from water $ 410,625 $ - $ (27,375) % 383,250

Payable from wastewater funds:

1978 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 5250% 2017 $ 2,816,328 $ $ (111,406) $ 2,704,922
1994  Ohio Public Works

Commission Loans 0% 2019 3,869,283 137,723 (210,807) 3,796,199

1995 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 4.180% 2014 1,298,240 (73,305) 1,224,935
1996 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 4.160% 2016 4,175,816 (201,561) 3,974,255
1996 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 4350% 2016 983,335 (46,262) 937,073
1997 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 4.040% 2017 996,335 (55,391) 940,944
1997 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 4120% 2017 5,816,137 (259,327) 5,556,810
1998 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 3.910% 2018 5,726,262 3,492 (237,175) 5,492,579
1999 Ohio Public Works

Commission Loans 3.000% 2020 638,110 201,520 (19,672 819,958

1999 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 3.790% 2020 12,287,911 138,346 (462,839) 11,963,418
2000 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 4.640% 2021 3,217,168 6,980,586 (212,862) 9,984,892
2001 Ohio Water Dev. Authority 0.200% 2022 1,392,564 1,392,564

total payable from wastewater $ 41,824,925 $ 8,854,231 $ (1,890,607) $ 48,788,549
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Year Purpose/ Interest Final January 1, December 31,
I ssued Description Rate  Maturity 2001 Additions (Reductions) 2001
Payable from solid waste management funds:
2000 Ohio Public Works
Commission Loans 0% 2009 $ 1136313 $ 293687 $ (1430000 $ 1,287,000
total payable from solid waste management $ 1,136,313 $ 293687 % (143,0000 $ 1,287,000
Total Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 43371,863 $ 9147918 $ (2060982 $ 50,458,799

The current portions of Proprietary Fund bond and long-term note obligations are included in the December 31, 2001 balances in the

preceding schedule. Current and long-term portions are as follows:

Self-supporting general obligation bonds: Current Long-term Portion
payable from Enterprise Funds: Portion (net of current)
Water $ 162,315 $ 2,784,427
Wastewater 1,525,000 26,210,000
Parking Facilities 415,000 7,120,000
Stillwater Center 205,000 10,300,000
total payable from Enterprise Funds: $ 2,307,315 $ 46,414,427
Revenue bonds payabl e from Enterprise Funds:

Water $ 1,840,000 $ 45,550,000
Wastewater 1,470,000 11,745,033
Solid Waste Management 4,325,000 41,130,000
total payable from Enterprise Funds: $ 7,635,000 $ 98,425,033
Long-term notes payable from Enterprise Funds:

Water $ 27,375 $ 355,875
Wastewater 2,614,749 46,173,800
Solid Waste Management 143,000 1,144,000
total payable from Enterprise Funds: $ 2,785124 $ 47,673,675
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Unamortized Bond Charges

The County follows GASB Statement No. 23 in connection with its accounting and financial reporting for refunding of
debt reported by proprietary activities. As such, unamortized bond charges for revenue bonds and self-supporting
genera obligation bonds are shown on the balance sheet as contrarliability accounts and include deferred losses in
connection with advance refunding. Deferred losses represent the difference between the reacquisition price and the net
carrying vaue of the old debt and are amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunding debt or the refunded debt.
I ssuance costs and discounts or premiums related to refunding bonds are, however, amortized over the life of the new
debt. All unamortized bond charges are amortized as a component of interest expense, using the straight-line method.
Following is a detailed summary of unamortized bond charges by Enterprise and Internal Service Funds, and the net
carrying value of bonds, at December 31, 2001:

Enterprise Funds-
Revenue Bonds:
Water Fund:
1993 Water Rev Refunding Bonds
1992 Water Revenue Bonds
total
Wastewater Fund:

1993 Sewer Sys. Rev. Refunding Bonds  $

total
Solid Waste Management fund:
1996 Solid Waste Revenue Bonds

1995 Solid Waste Rev. Refndng Bonds

1967 Incinerator Revenue Bonds
total
Total Enterprise Funds:

Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds:

Water fund:
1993 N. High Wtr. Refunding Bonds
Other Water Bonds
total
Wastewater fund:
1993 Sew Impr. Refunding Bonds
Other Wastewater Bonds
total
Parking Facilities fund:
1993 Parking Fac. Refunding Bonds
Other Parking Facilities bonds
total
Siillwater Center fund:
2000 Replacement Fac. Bonds
total
Total Enterprise Funds:

Total Bonds Out- Less: Unamortized Bond Charges: Net Carrying
standing (Long-term Issuance (Discount) Deferred Vaue
& Current Portions) Costs Premium Loss Total of Bonds

$ 12040000 $ (186186 $ (621590 $ (1,074,705 $ (1,323050) $ 10,716,950
35,350,000 (578,796) (517,812) (1,096,608) 34,253,392
$ 47,390,000 $ (764,982 $ (579971) $ (1,074705) $ (2419658 $ 44,970,342
13215033 $ (272,711) $ (78508) $ (1610654 $ (1,961,873) $ 11,253,160
$ 13215033 $ (272,711) $ (78508) $ (1,610,654) $ (1,961,873) $ 11,253,160
$ 25445000 $  (446586) $ (67,794 $ $ (514380) $ 24,930,620
19,530,000 (340,082) 120,631 (1,824,523) (2,043,974) 17,486,026
480,000 480,000
$ 45455000 $ (786,668) $ 52837 $ (1,824523) $ (2,558,354) $ 42,896,646
$ 106,060,033 $ (1,824361) $ (605642) $ (4509,882) $ (6,939,885 $ 99,120,148
$ 810000 $ (5551 $ (4309 $ (42,773) $ (52,633) $ 757,367
2,136,742 2,136,742
$ 2,946,742 % (5551 $ (4309 $ (42,773) $ (52,633) $ 2,894,109
$ 8,330,000 $ (56,963 $ (44229) $ (469,863) $ (571,055 $ 7,758,945
19,405,000 19,405,000
$ 27735000 $ (56,963) $ (44229 $ (469,863) $  (571,055) $ 27,163,945
$ 3,645000 $ (24962) $ (19380) $ (208291) $  (252633) $ 3,392,367
3,890,000 - 3,890,000
$ 7535000 $ (24962) $ (19380) $ (208291) $  (252633) $ 7,282,367
$ 10505000 $ $ $ $ $ 10,505,000
$ 10505000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 10,505,000
$ 48721742 % (87476) $ (67918) $ (720927) $ (876,321) $  47,845421
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Defeased Debt:

The following is a summary of outstanding defeased debt, by fund-type and account group, at December 31, 2001.
Through the process of advance refundings, this debt has been defeased in substance, and fully funded, in escrow,
through the purchase of United States Treasury Obligations, pursuant to Escrow Deposit Agreements. The investments
have amounts and maturities to generate cash flow sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the
remaining life of the bonds. All monies and investments in the Escrow Funds are irrevocably pledged to the payment of
principal and interest on the defeased bonds for their remaining life. Accordingly, the Escrow Accounts, and
corresponding debt, are not included in the financial statements.

Enterprise Funds:

Defeased self-supporting general obligation bonds:

WELET FUND. .. oottt e e e et et eee e $ 735,000
Wastewater fUNG.........oou e e e e e 7,545,000
Parking FacilitiesSfuNd...........ovi e e e e 3,545,000
total: $ 11,825,000
Defeased revenue bonds:
WWALET FUND.....eviiiieiiee ettt bbb $ 11,995,000
WaStEWALE!r FUND........c.eriiireieirece e 14,430,000
Solid Waste Management fUNd.............coeoeerenneneneneeeseesees e 19,300,000
total: $ 45,725,000
Total Defeased Enterprise Fund Debt: $ 57,550,000

General Long-term Debt Account Group:

Defeased general obligation bonds............c..cooveiiiiiiiiiiieie e $ 21,820,000

Total Defeased General Long-term Debt
Account Group Deht: $ 21,820,000
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Special assessment bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which congtitutes alien on
assessed properties.  The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security.
Accordingly, these bonds are reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group as Special Assessment Debt with
Governmental Commitment:

Year Purpose/ Interest Final January 1, December 31,
Issued Description Rate Maturity 2001 Additions (Reductions) 2001

Foecial Assessment Debt With Governmental Commitment:
Foecial Assessment Bonds-

Payable fromroad assessments:

1992 McEwen Road |mprovement 5.700% 2002 $ 145,000 $ $ (70,0000 $ 75,000
1996 Mohler Ditch 5.250% 2004 65,000 (15,000) 50,000
1998 Swamp Creek Ditch 5.500% 2006 63,100 (9,200) 53,900
1998 Marshall/Sweet Potato Ditch 5.500% 2006 6,700 (1,000) 5,700
1999 Pleasant Plain Ditch 4.750%-
5.000% 2007 35,000 (5,000) 30,000
total payable from road assessments $ 314,800 $ - $ (100,2000 $ 214,600
Payable from water/sewer assessments:
1981 Sewer Dist Assmt 1981 Series 12.250% 2001 $ 25,000 $ $ (25,0000 $ -
1984 Witr & Swr Assmt 1984 Series 9.500% 2004 60,000 (15,000) 45,000
1988 Hunt Drive Water Assmt 6.750% 2008 24,000 (3,000) 21,000
1989 Groby's Water Line Ext 7.750% 2009 15,000 (1,000) 14,000
1989 Ontario Ave. Sewer Line 7.375% 2009 50,000 (5,000) 45,000
1991 Centerville Terr Swr Assmt 6.200%-
Series B-Issue | 6.900% 2011 90,000 (10,000) 80,000
1991 Social Row Road Wtr Assmt 6.200%-
Series B-Issue I 6.900% 2011 25,000 (3,000) 22,000
1992 Yankee Street/Spring Valley
Water Main 5.700% 2012 230,043 (14,685) 215,358
1992 Byers Road Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 273,000 (17,500) 255,500
Sheehan Rd Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 7,900 (500) 7,400
1994  Wilmington Pike Swr Project 6.000%-
6.200% 2014 60,000 (3,000) 57,000
1996 Wolf Creek Pike Water Main 5.600% 2016 36,000 (1,000) 35,000
1999 Post Town Road Water Main 4.750%-
5.750% 2019 180,000 (5,000) 175,000
2001 Mad River Rd San Swr Ext 5.000% 2021 255,467 255,467
2001 Groby's San Swr Ext 5.000% 2021 54,201 54,201
2001 Alex-Bell Water Main Ext 5.000% 2021 27,501 27,501
2001 Tuscon San Swr Relocation 5.000% 2021 17,296 17,296
total payable from water/sewer assessments $ 1,075,943 $ 354,465 $ (103,685) % 1,326,723
Total Special Assessment Bonds: $ 1,390,743 $ 354,465 $ (203,885) % 1,541,323

Generd obligation bonds reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group carry afull faith and credit pledge of
the County. The basic security for the bonds is the County's ability to levy an ad valorem tax on all real and persona
property in the County subject to such taxation, withintheten mill limitation imposed by Ohio Law. The County
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anticipates that the debt service on these bonds will primarily be paid from revenues of its General Fund. The following
general obligation bonds are reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group.

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,
| ssued Description Rate  Maturity 2001 Additions (Reductions) 2001
General Obligation Bonds Reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group:

1991 Facility Improvements 6.400% 2001 $ 1,055,000 $ $ (1,055,000) $ -
1993 Reibold Renovation 4.750%-

'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 3,120,000 (100,000) 3,020,000

1993  Facility Improvements- 4.750%-

'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 20,280,000 (650,000) 19,630,000
1999 Children Services 4.750%-
Building 5.500% 2014 12,800,000 (680,000) 12,120,000

2000 Reibold Bldg Renovation 5.000%-
5.500% 2020 8,000,000 (215,000) 7,785,000
Total General Obligation Bonds: $ 45255000 $ - $ (2,700,000) $ 42,555,000

The annua requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2001 are as
follows:

Enterprise Funds

General Obligation

Bonds Paid Long-term
Year Ended from Revenue Revenue Bonds Note Obligations
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2002 $ 2307315 $ 2,607,586 $ 7,635,000 $ 5743506 $ 2,785124 % 1,820,594
2003 2,432,315 2,490,619 7,510,000 5,368,086 2,867,989 1,724,780
2004 2,577,098 2,366,170 7,226,098 5,740,427 2,881,842 1,625,426
2005 2,717,098 2,233,691 7,577,608 5,468,439 2,896,340 1,525,426
2006 2,860,448 2,092,391 7,953,921 5,155,089 2,911,515 1,424,750
2007-2025 35,827,468 14,121,325 68,157,406 20,907,655 36,115,989 9,244,274

Total $ 48,721,742 ~§ 25911782 ~$ 106,060,033 ~$ 48,383,202 $ 50,458,799 ~$ 17,365,250

General Long-term Debt Account Group

Year Ended Special Assessment Bonds General Obligation Bonds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2002 $ 199,105 $ 88,203 $ 2815000 $ 2,222,282
2003 116,241 76,386 2,935,000 2,085,170
2004 133,521 69,269 3,090,000 1,940,257
2005 105,812 61,134 3,255,000 1,784,722
2006 99,882 55,056 3,425,000 1,618,702
2007-2021 886,762 289,240 27,035,000 7,013,013
Total § 1541323 *$ 639288 ~§ 42555000 § 16,664,146
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The remaining components of the General Long-term Debt Account Group are accounted for as follows:

January 1, December 31,
2001 Additions (Reductions) 2001

Accrued wages and benefits:

Sickleave.....ccceevee v, $ 5,930,168 $ 4048492 $ (3,652836) $ 6,325,824

Vacation.....cco.veeeeeiiee e 9,376,251 9,560,978 (9,066,853) 9,870,376

Other....oe i 45,383 20,345 (25,037) 40,691
Total accrued wages and benefits........ $ 15351802 $ 13629815 $ (12,744,726) $ 16,236,891
Capital Lease Obligations................. $ 658,839 $ 391,954 $ (334,240 $ 716,553

Capital lease reductions of $334,240 is comprised of 2001 principa payments totaling $292,739 and discontinued leases in the
amount of $41,501 resulting from the trade-in of certain leased equipment during the year.

Accrued Wages and Benefits. Employees earn 15 days of sick leave per year. Upon retirement, employees with at least
10 years of dligible service credit are compensated for unused sick leave based on the total number of hours accumulated
and the County's conversion schedule. As discussed in Note B, the County uses the "vesting method" to estimate
probable sick leave liabilities. Unused vacation cannot be accumulated for more than three years, according to Ohio law,
and is payable at the employee's current wage rate. The year-end liability for vacation time consists of approximately
466,800 unused vacation hours. The other accrued wages and benefits liability is made up of approximately 2,530 other
compensatory time hours.

Capital Lease Obligations. The County has entered into agreements to lease certain data processing and other
equipment, as well as copiers and other items. These agreements, in substance, are capital purchases and the related
obligations are classified as such in the financial statements. Within the General Long-term Debt Account Group, the
future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, and the present values of net minimum lease payments at
December 31, 2001 are as follows:

Year Lease Payments
2002, .. e $ 310,278
2003, . e e 246,967
200 .. e 137,458
2005 . e e 83,863
2006 .. ..t 16,971
Total Minimum 1€ase PayMENtS. .. ... .c.oui e 795,537
Lessamount representing interest.......oovvvvee e (78,984)
Present value of future minimum lease payment..............cooeeeeeeiennn. $716,553
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Capital lease obligations in Proprietary Funds reflect a decrease of $38,240 over the beginning year balance of
$115,731. The decrease resulted from principal payments during 2001 of $66,275 exceeding principal additions of
$28,035. The future minimum lease payments from Proprietary Fund capital leases and the present values of net
minimum |lease payments at December 31, 2001 are asfollows:

Year Lease Payments
2002, . e e $ 40,881
20003, e 26,439
200 .. e e 10,150
200, i e 6,700
Tota MiNimMum 1€aSe PayMENES. ... ceiviee e e e e 84,220
Lessamount representing interest. .........vvvveveeiiieee e ieeeeiein —(6,729)
Present value of future minimum lease payment.................ooeeeeneo. $77.491

The present value of future minimum lease payments s reflected in the Proprietary Fund balance sheets under current
and long-term portions of capitalized leases.

Operating Leases. At December 31, 2001, the County had several operating leases for office and storage space. Current
operating leases provide for set annual payments with options to renegotiate the terms of the agreement at the end of the
lease period. The operating lease arrangements range in length from six months to nineteen years, and do not contain
purchase options, escalation clauses or other restrictions. Operating lease payments are recorded in the period paid.
Tota rental payments for these leases for 2001 were $3,189,095; for 2002 through through 2019, rental payments are as
follows:

Year Lease Payments
200 e e $2,837,978
20003, e 2,550,572
200 e 2,446,105
200, it e 2,469,243
2006, .. et e 2,503,631
2007-2000. .. i 5,889,677
Total MiNiMUM 16852 PAYMENES. ... $18,697,206

Other operating lease commitments for certain office machines and small equipment are not material.

Conduit Debt Obligations:
From time to time, the County has issued Industrial Development Bonds, Hospital Revenue Bonds and Housing
Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for the acquisition and construction of industrial,
commercial, health-care and housing facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by the property
financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the
bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the
County, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds.
Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as ligbilities in the accompanying financia statements.

As of December 31, 2001, there were fourteen series of Industrial Development Bonds, twenty-six series of Hospital
Revenue Bonds and ten series of Housing Revenue Bonds outstanding, with aggregate principal amounts payable of
$40.8 million, $769.1 million and $35.6 million, respectively.
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The County has implemented GASB Statement No. 27 in connection with the following pension plan disclosures. Post-
employment benefit disclosures continue to conform to GASB Statement No. 12.

PERS The County contributes to the Public Employees Retirement System of Ohio (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Public Employees Retirement Board. PERS provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and
beneficiaries. Authority to establish and amend benefitsis provided by state statute per Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised
Code and assigned to the Public Employees Retirement Board. PERS issues a stand-alone financial report. Interested
parties may obtain a copy by making a written request to 277 East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-4642 or by
calling (614) 466-2085 or 1-800-222-PERS (7377).

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for employee and employer contributions. The employee
contribution rates are 8.5% for employees other than law enforcement. In January 2001, House Bill 416 divided the
PERS law enforcement program into two separate divisions with separate employee contribution rates and benefits. The
law enforcement classification consisted of sheriffs, deputy sheriffs, and township police with an employee contribution
rate of 10.1%. All other members of the PERS law enforcement program were placed in a newly named public safety
division and continued to contribute at 9%.

The 2001 employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 13.55% of covered payroll. The 2001
employer contribution rate for both the law enforcement and public safety divisions was 16.70% of covered payroll.
The County's contributions to PERS for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were $21,298,114,
$16,352,329 and $19,666,677, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Postemployment Benefits. The Public Employees Retirement System of Ohio provides postretirement health care
coverage to age and service retirees with 10 or more years of qualifying Ohio service credit. Health care coverage for
disability recipients and primary survivor recipients is available. The health care coverage provided by the retirement
system is considered an Other Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) as described in GASB Statement No. 12. A portion of
each employer's contribution to PERS is set aside for the funding of postretirement health care. The Ohio Revised Code
provides the statutory authority for employer contributions. The PERS law enforcement program was separated into two
divisons, law enforcement and public safety, with separate employee contribution rates and benefits. The 2001
employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 13.55% of covered payroll; 4.30% was the portion
that was used to fund health care for the year. The 2001 employer rate was 16.70% and 4.30% was used to fund health
care for both law enforcement and public safety divisions.

Summary of Assumptions:

Actuarial Review. The assumptions and calculations below were based on the System's latest Actuaria Review
performed as of December 31, 2000.

Funding Method. An entry age normal actuarial cost method of valuation is used in determining the present value of
OPEB. The difference between assumed and actua experience (actuarial gains and losses) becomes part of unfounded
actuarial accrued lighility.

Assets Valuation Method. All investment are carried at market value. For actuarial valuation purposes, a smoothed
market approach is used. Under this approach assets are adjusted annually to reflect 25% of unrealized market
appreciation or depreciation on investment assets.

Investment Return. The investment assumption rate for 2000 was 7.75%.

Active Employee Total Payroll. An annual increase of 4.75% compounded annualy, is the base portion of the
individual pay increase assumption. This assumes no change in the number of active employees. Additionally, annual
pay increases, over and above the 4.75% base increase, were assumed to range from 0.54% to 5.1%.
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Health Care. Health care costs were assumed to increase 4.75% annually.

OPEBSs are advance-funded on an actuarially determined basis. The number of active contributing participants was
411,076. The rates stated in the first paragraph of the Postemployment Benefits section are the actuarially determined
contribution requirements for PERS. The portion of the County’s contributions for the year 2001 that were used to fund
post employment benefits was $6,629,804. The actuaria value of the Retirement System’s net assets available for OPEB
at December 31, 2000 was $11,735.9 million. The actuarialy accrued liability and the unfounded actuarial accrued
lighility, based on the actuaria cost method used, were $14,364.6 million and $2,628.7 million, respectively.

In January 2001, House Bill 416 divided the PERS law enforcement program into two separate divisions with separate
employee contribution rates and benefits. The law enforcement classification consisted of sheriffs, deputy sheriffs, and
township police with an employee contribution rate of 10.1%. All other members of the PERS law enforcement
program were placed in a newly named public safety division and continued to contribute at 9%. The employer
contribution rate for both the law enforcement and public safety divisionsis 16.70%.

Law enforcement officer benefits permit age and service retirement at an earlier age with a different formula than that
for PERS members not covered under thisdivision.

SIRS Ohio: The County also contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) for certified
teachers employed by the County's Board of Mental Retardation. STRS Ohio is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan administered by the State Teachers Retirement Board. STRS Ohio provides retirement and
disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Authority to
establish and amend benefitsis provided by State statute per Chapter 3307 of the Ohio Revised Code and assigned to the
State Teachers Retirement Board. STRS Ohio issues a stand-alone financial report. Copies of STRS Ohio's 2001
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report will can be requested by writing to STRS Ohio, 275 E. Broad St., Columbus,
Ohio 43215-3371, or by caling (614) 227-4090.

Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. Contribution
requirements and the contributions actually made for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001, were 9.3% of covered payroll
for members and 14% for employers. The County's contributions to STRS Ohio for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999 were $372,351 and $333,985 and $315,104, respectively, equa to the required contributions for
each year.

Postemployment Benefits. The State Teachers Retirement System (STRS Ohio) provides comprehensive hedlth care
benefits to retirees and their dependents. Coverage under the current program includes hospitalization, physician fees,
prescription drugs, and partia reimbursement of monthly Medicare Part B premiums. All benefit recipients and
sponsored dependents are eligible for hedlth care coverage. Pursuant to the Revised Code, the State Teachers
Retirement Board (the board) has discretionary authority over how much, if any, of the hedth care costs will be
absorbed by STRS Ohio. Most benefit recipients pay a portion of health care cost in the form of a monthly premium.

The Revised Code grants authority to STRS Ohio to provide health care coverage to benefit recipients, spouses and
dependents. By Ohio law, the cost of the coverage paid from STRS Ohio funds shall be included in the employer
contribution rate, currently 14% of covered payroll. The board alocates employer contributions to the Health Care
Reserve Fund from which health care benefits are paid. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the board allocated
employer contributions equal to 4.5% of covered payroll to the Health Care Reserve Fund.
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The balance in the Health Care Reserve Fund was $3.256 billion at June 30, 2001.
For the year ended June 30, 2001, the net health care costs paid by STRS Ohio were $300,772,000. There were
102,132 digible benefit recipients.

NOTE J - Risk Management

The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, as amended by GASB Statement No. 30, in
connection with its accounting and financial reporting of risk financing activities.

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natura disasters. The County accounts for its risk management activities in
Internal Service funds which aso finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under these programs the Internal Service funds
provide coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 for each workers compensation claim, $500,000 for each generd
liability claim and $100,000 for each property damage clam. The coverage maximum for genera liability claims was
increased by $250,0000 from the previous year. There were no changes in the other coverage maximums from the
previous year. For the property and casualty loss program, the County purchases commercia insurance for claimsin
excess of coverage provided by the Fund and for other risks of loss. For the workers compensation program, the
County pays premiums to the State Bureau of Workers Compensation for claimsin excess of coverage provided by the
Fund. In addition, the Fund pays assessments to the Bureau of Worker's Compensation for administration and payment
of claims. The County purchases commercia insurance for all of its employee health-care benefit programs. For all of
the County's insurance programs, settled claims have not exceeded commercia coverage in any of the past three years.

With the exception of commercial coverage for property and casualty losses which the Board of Mental Retardation &
Developmenta Disahilities and the Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Hedlth Services Board separately obtain on
their own, al funds of the County participate in the insurance programs and make payments to the Internal Service funds
based on estimates of the amounts needed to fund current year claims and reserves. Claims lighbilities reported at
December 31, 2001 are based on the requirement that aliability for claims be reported if it is probable that aliability has
been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claim
liabilities, including incurred but not reported claims, are accrued based on estimates made by management and third-
party administrators of the programs. These estimates are not actuarial but are based on past experience adjusted for
current trends and other factors that would modify past experience. The ligbilities are based on the estimated ultimate
cost of settling the claims and include effects for specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, subrogation
or estimated recoveries. Actua claims may differ from the estimates, which are reevaluated periodically to take into
consideration settled claims, frequency of claims, and other economic and socia factors.
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Following is asummary of changesin self-insurance claimsliabilities for the past two years:
Internal Service Funds-

Interna Service Funds- 2001 2000
Property/Casualty Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1 $ 581,700 $ 395,472
Changein provision for prior years claims 256,940 97,102
Current year claims and estimates 500,000 500,000
Claim payments (482,228) (410,874)
Claims liability at December 31 $ 856,412 $ 581,700

Property/Casualty Risk Management
Workers Compensation Risk Management:

Claims liability at January 1 $ 4,650,795 $ 3,611,204
Changein provision for prior years claims 42,118 348,938
Current year claims and estimates 1,000,000 1,000,000
Claim payments (1,160,239) (309,347)
Claims liability at December 31 $ 4532674 $ 4,650,795
Workers' Compensation Risk Management

Total claims liability at December 31 $ 5,389,086 $ 5,232,495

Internal Service Funds

On the balance sheet at December 31, 2001, the $5,389,086 total claims liability is comprised of $733,171 in estimated
current insurance claims and $4,655,915 in estimated long-term claims.

NOTE K - Deferred Compensation

Montgomery County employees and elected officials may participate in the Ohio Public Employees Deferred
Compensation Program or the County Commissioners Association of Ohio Deferred Compensation Program, both
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Section Code 457. Participation is on a voluntary payroll deduction basis.
The plans permit deferral of up to 25% of an employee's annual compensation, not to exceed $7,500 per year, until
future years. According to the plans, the deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death or in the case of an unforeseeable emergency.

The Internal Revenue Code requires Section 457 plan assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the
participants and their beneficiaries; accordingly, the amounts held in both plans are no longer reported as assets of the
County.
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NOTE L - Proprietary Construction Commitments

At December 31, 2001, significant outstanding Proprietary construction commitments, for which there were no future
funding requirements, approximated the following:

itted . ;
Water Projects:
Lamme Road Water Facility Renovation Project...............oevveiineiiiiiinein $ 525,882
Austin/Spring Valley Water Project...........ouve i 432,650
North DixieWater ProjeCt...........co.vviieiiii i 475,406
Other Water PrOJECES. ... . oe ettt et e e e e e e 2,272,102

Wastewater Projects:

Weater Pollution Control Master Plan Project ...........coos coiiiiiiiiiiieies 18,084,149
Lamme Road Wastewater Facility Renovation Project................ccoevvvnnee. 494,314
Septage Receiving Station Project.........o.vi e 1,023,142
Other Wastewater PrOJECES. .. ... .ceenie e e 680,768

Parking Facilities Projects:
Reibold Parking Facility Project.............coouiiiiii i e 7,399,111

Stillwater Center Projects:

Stillwater Center Replacement Facility Project............ooveeieiiiiieiiiiaeene. 5,509,272
Total Committed From Enterprise Funds: $ 36,896,796

NOTE M - Property Tax Revenues

Property taxes include amounts levied againgt al real, public utility and tangible personal (used in business) property
located in the County. Real property taxes collected during 2001 were levied after October 1, 2000 on the assessed
value as of January 1, 2000, the lien date. Public utility property taxes collected in 2001 attached as a lien on December
31, 1999 and were levied after October 31, 2000. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of these taxes by February
14, 2001 with the remaining half due July 18, 2001. Tangible personal property taxes collected in 2001 were levied
after October 1, 2000 on the value listed as of December 31, 2000. Public utility property taxes are assessed on tangible
personal property at true value, while other tangible persona property assessments are 25% of true value. Truevaueis
based on cost and established by the State. Assessed values on real property are established by State law at 35% of
appraised market value. A revaluation of al property is required to be completed every sixth year, with a statistical
update every third year. Thelast revaluation was completed in 1996 and a dtatistical update was completed in 1999.
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The assessed value by property classification, upon which the 2001 tax levy was based, follows:

REl PIrOPEMY .o $7,469,748,000
Public utility real Property ... 2,142,920
Tangible personal Property.......cccoceevreenevessieneseieseseseeseseeeens 1,213,732,150
Public utility tangible personal Property ... _ 513,367,590
TOEl .. $9,198,990,660

Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authoritiesin excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
of the people. Presently, the County levies 1.70 mills of the first 10 mills of assessed value. During 2001, in addition to
the 1.70 mills, 11.24 millswere levied based upon mills voted for the Human Services and Mental Retardation Levies.

A summary of voted millage follows:

Voter Rate Levied for Final

Levy Authorized Current Year (b) Levy
Purpose Date Rate @ RA C Year
Human Services A 1993 521 433 494 2007
Human Services B 1995 5.03 444 481 2003
Mental Retardation 1977 1.00 037 051 cont.
Total 11.24 9.14 10.26

(@) In mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation.

(b) Ohio law provides for atax credit to voted levies to offset increased values resulting from areappraisal of real property.
To attain this tax credit, reduction factors are applied to authorized voted levies so that each levy yields the same
amount of property taxes as in the year in which the levy was approved. Increasesto voted levy revenues are restricted
to assessments from new construction. The reduction factors are computed and applied separately for residential/
agricultural (R/A) property and commercial/industrial (C/I) property.

The County Treasurer collects property taxes on behaf of al taxing districts within the County. The County Auditor
periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes collected. Collection of the taxes and their remittance
to the taxing districts are accounted for in various agency funds of the County. Property taxes receivable in the
Governmental Funds represent outstanding delinquent taxes and real, tangible persona and public utility taxes which
were measurable as of December 31, 2001. The delinquent taxes outstanding which were collected and available to the
County within the first 60 days of 2002 were recorded as 2001 revenue. Although property taxes levied for the next
fiscal year are measurable amounts as of December 31, they are not intended to finance 2001 operations nor are they
available for appropriation until 2001; therefore, the receivable is offset by a credit to deferred revenue.
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Thefollowing is asummary of major intergovernmental revenues:

General Fund:

Ohio Loca Government Fund DistribDUtiON........ccoeveevieeie i e e,
State Property Tax ReIMBUrSEMENES........cooooiiiiriiiii s e e e e et
State Public Defender REIMBUIrSEMENES. .....covoiiiiiiiieiee e e e e e e
Loca Government REIMDUISEMENTS.........coeviiiiiiiiieiiie e e e eeen e e e e neeeieeas

Other...

Total General Fund ...................................................................................

$ 14,498,325
1,558,972
2,926,617

61,673
2,564,504

$ 21,610,091

Special Revenue Funds:

Federal and State Health and Human Services Grants and Reimbursements........

State Transportation Taxes.....
Community and Economic Devei opment Grants

Children Services Board Grants and Rei mbursements ..................................

Child Support Enforcement Incentives...

Community Corrections Grants and Rei mbursements .........................................

Y outh Services Subsidy Grants....

Other...
Total a)eual Revenue Funds .......................................................................

$ 142,674,294
10,505,699
4,240,337
33,768,571
10,180,158
4,381,908
2,380,479
14,882,472

$ 223,013,918

Capital Projects Funds:

Capital Grantsand ReIMbUrSEMENtS.............c.coveveiieiee i $ 20,078,307
Total Capital ProjeCtS FUNAS. .......uveice e $ 20,078,307
NOTE O - Interfund Transfers
A summary of operating transfers by fund type follows:

Transfers To

Transfers Soecial Capital Internal Expendable
From General Revenue Project Enterprise Service Trust Total
Gengrdl........cuoene., $ $ 672468 $ $ $ $ 131,298 $ 6,855,984
Specid Revente........ 27,699,994 52,806,973 73,439 165,000 80,745,406
Debt Service............. 4,171,570 885,470 10,210 5,067,250
Capital Project.......... 6,286,132 1,779,240 119,663 139,200 8,324,235
Enterprise................ 6,089,384 1,595,497 7,684,881
Internal Service......... 13,510 38,793 52,303
Totd ..o, $ 44260590 $ 63791,866 $ 203312 $ 304200 $ 38793 $ 131,298 $ 108,730,059
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NOTE P - Segment Information for Enterprise Funds

The County maintains five Enterprise Funds which provide water, wastewater, solid waste management and parking
services as well as an intermediate care facility, known as Stillwater Center, for the mentdly retarded and
developmentally disabled. Segment information for the year ended December 31, 2001 follows:

Total
Solid Waste Parking Stillwater Enterprise
Water Wastewater Management Facilities Center Funds

Operating revenues............... $27,284,397 $34,631,095 $23,027,338 $1,654,557 $8,897,992 $95,495,379
Operating expenses

before depreciation.............. 26,126,906 24,495,307 15,124,803 439,260 9,773,181 75,959,457
Depreciation...............veeuvees 2,776,620 7,237,914 1,969,167 183,960 140,375 12,308,036
Operating income (10s9)... ... .... (1,619,129) 2,897,874 5,933,368 1,031,337 (1,015,564) 7,227,886
Operating transfers:
TN 1,038,821 1,065,175 1,518,510 1,718,782 2,343,593 7,684,881
(OUL). e (109,200) (95,000) (100,000) (304,200)
Net income (10SS)................. (570,275) 2,034,953 5,069,025 2,518,984 1,328,029 10,380,716
Increase in current

capital contribution.............. 837,389 778,976 1,616,365
Property, plant and

equipment additions............. 2,124,244 2,111,935 1,108,977 47,992 5,393,148
(disposals).......ccoeeieeiiiiii . (224,526) (440,082) (458,948) (1,123,556)
Net working capital............... 10,500,278 3,946,254 26,101,315 310,717 2,022,067 42,880,631
Total assetsS..........ccvveevviiunnnnis 171,847,801 256,837,609 82,229,837 17,650,594 24,090,830 552,656,671
Bonds and other long-term

obligations payable from

operating revenues (net of

current portions)................. 48,690,302 84,128,833 42,955,253 7,120,000 10,300,000 193,194,388
Total equity.........cccceeeeeeennn. 113,656,700 161,950,826 34,659,048 9,275,262 11,684,917 331,226,753

NOTE Q - Deficit Fund Balances

Community Development Block Grant

This Specia Revenue Fund deficit of $426,662 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at
year-end and were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be diminated through future

intergovernmental revenues.

Water and Sewer Assessment Projects

The deficit balance of $1,101,043 in this Capital Projects Fund is attributable to projects which have not yet received
their permanent funding. This deficit will be funded through the future issuance of bonds.
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County Engineer Federal Aid Projects

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $340,703 is due to intergovernmenta revenues which had not yet been received at
year-end and were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be diminated through future
intergovernmental revenues.

Wastewater

The retained earnings deficit of $6,412,934 is a result of the County's policy of closing depreciation on contributed
capital to retained earnings. Net income in this fund, during 2001, reduced the deficit by $2,034,953.

Health Insurance Admin./E.A.P.

The retained earnings deficit of $853,807 isaresult of the cumulative net losses from previous years and is expected to
be funded through future operating revenues or transfers-in.

NOTE R - Contingencies, Judgments and Claims L itigation

The County is currently the defendant in various lawsuits. The ultimate disposition of the lawsuits and other proceedings
cannot presently be determined but will not, in the opinion of the County Prosecutor, adversely affect continued
operations of the County.

Contingencies Under Grant Programs

The County participatesin certain federal and state assisted grants and programs that are subject to financial compliance
audits by the grantor agencies or their representatives. These audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. The County believes that disallowed claims, if
any, will not have amaterial adverse effect on the County's financia position.

Insurance Claims

The County assumes the liability for most property damage and persond injury risks. During the year, it dso managed
the risk of workers compensation claims (through a state retrospective rating plan). As disclosed in Note J, Risk
Management, for all of these risks, judgments and claims, including those incurred but not reported as of year-end,
liabilities are recorded when it is probable that an asset has been impaired or aliability has been incurred and the amount
of loss can be reasonably estimated.
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NOTE S- Miscellaneous Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2001, miscellaneous revenues consist of the following:

Soecial Capital Expendable
General Revenue Project Trust
Fund Funds Funds Fund
Reimbursements and refunds..................ccceeeennn. $2,704,019 $7,323,506 $ 167 $
Proceeds of unclaimed funds................c.c..eveeee. 293,089
Donations and contributions...................c......... 309,609 258,815 3,752,782

$3,013,628 $7,582,321 $3,764,459 $293,089

NOTE T - Related Party Transactions

During the year, under contractual agreements, the County provided the use of facilities and the services of certain
personnel to Monco Enterprises, Inc., a discretely-presented component unit of the County. The total value of thesein-
kind contributions, estimated at $774,748, was recorded as operating revenues and expenses by Monco in its 2001
financial statements.

NOTE U - Postclosure Care Cost

Pursuant to State and federal regulations, in 1998 the County placed a fina cover on its Ash Monofill, located at the
North Solid Waste Facility, after the facility stopped accepting the ash resulting from previous municipal solid waste
incineration. The County is required to perform monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Actual
postclosure care costs paid during 2001 amounted to $111,979. The $681,253 reported as the estimated liability for
landfill postclosure costs at December 31, 2001 represents the current estimate of remaining postclosure care and
monitoring costs as of the end of the year. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform al postclosure care
in 2001. Actua costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations.

The County has met the "Local Government Test" financial assurance requirements of the State Environmental
Protection Agency, to ensure that adequate County funds for remaining postclosure care will be readily available when
needed.

NOTE V — Subsequent Event

As a result of the conversion of the Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield Insurance Company from a private insurance
company to a publicly traded company in 2001, the County received, in 2002, 149,221 shares of common stock in
exchange for its statutory membership interest in the former company. The subsequent authorized sale of the stock, in
May, 2002, as previoudy approved by the Board of County Commissioners, resulted in $9,987,685 of net proceeds
being received by the County Treasurer into a dedicated interest-bearing bank account with the County’s Investment
Trustee. Those proceeds, plus earnings, will be credited to a Special Revenue Fund, the use of which awaits formal
appropriation by the Board of County Commissioners.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining, Individual Fund and
Account Group Satements and Schedules
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund

The General Fund is the operating fund of the County. The major revenue sources are sales tax,
property tax, investment earnings and state and local government fund receipts. It accounts for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property taxeS.......oeeverenenenere e 13,627,087 $ 13,739,493 $ 112,406
SAESTAX ..t 63,671,396 63,807,051 135,655
Other taXES....ccverveneeeerieere s 1,610,100 1,660,331 50,231
Licenses and permitS........cccceeveevireeniennieeseesnnnenn 50,000 49,680 (320)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccoevvenneniennn 15,694,211 17,126,003 1,431,792
Fines and fOrfeitures.........coovvreeerenrenereneseens 997,013 1,118,118 121,105
Intergovernmental...........c.ccoeeevererienereneneee s, 21,435,130 22,058,979 623,849
[Nvestment  arnings.........cccveeeeereereneieseneseneene 24,972,852 25,601,891 629,039
MiISCEIIBNEOUS.......ccvereeeeierieesie e 2,901,697 3,029,411 127,714
Total REVENUES.........covveeeeirieieie et 144,959,486 $ 148,190,957 $ 3,231,471
General Government Expenditures:
Board of County Commissioners
Personal SEIVICES........ccuvireeereeereee e 640,274 $ 593,707 $ 46,567
Professional SErVICES........covveereieneneireseenenes 29,113 22,640 6,473
Operating expenditures..........cccccevveerieeenveeseesnieens 78,173 40,622 37,551
Capital OULIAYS.......coereeeerieeeereese e 1,300 1,180 120
Total Board of County Commissioners................. 748,860 658,149 90,711
County Administrator
Personal SEIVICES........couvirieereieiree e 215,825 199,508 16,317
Professional SErVICES........cvveerereneniecreneenenes 15,837 15,755 82
Operating expenditures..........ccccevcvevnieenieeseesnieens 18,649 15,035 3,614
Capital OULIAYS.......coereeeerieeereee e 3,225 2,884 341
Total County ADMINIStrator..........cccoeveveerereeeeenne. 253,536 233,182 20,354
Clerk of the Commission
Personal SEIVICES........couvirieererieeree e 67,013 64,961 2,052
Professional SErVICES........cvveerererereeseseenienes 29,789 18,306 11,483
Operating expenditures..........ccccevvevnieenveeseenninens 17,213 3,984 13,229
Capital OULIAYS.......coereeeerieeereee e 2,450 1,387 1,063
Total Clerk of the Commission..........ccccoceeeveeuene. 116,465 88,638 27,827
Office of Management and Budget
Personal SEIVICES........cuvirieerieneeireee e 765,740 687,166 78,574
Professional SErVICES........cvvreererenereereseeseenes 78,767 59,231 19,536
Operating expenditures..........ccccceveveerceeenieeseesnieens 65,589 19,746 45,843
Total Office of Management and Budget............... 910,096 766,143 143,953
Administrative Services
Personal SEIVICES........cuvirieerieneeireee e 1,454,745 1,268,912 185,833
Professional SErVICES........cvvreererenereereseeseenes 194,291 140,450 53,841
Operating expenditures..........ccccceveveerceeenieeseesnieens 270,277 157,754 112,523
Capital OULIAYS.......coereeeerieeeerere e 81,031 78,074 2,957
Total Administrative ServiCes.........coveeverererienenn 2,000,344 1,645,190 355,154
Public Works
Personal SErVICES........cocceeiiiiciee e 2,473,498 2,241,219 232,279
Professional SErVICES........ccocvieeiernieeiee e 457,407 428,290 29,117
Operating expenditures..........ccoceereeeeereeneeseenieennns 1,111,445 922,307 189,138
Debt SErVICE.....veecee e 8,028 702 7,326
Capital QULIAYS..........eeieeeriieiieeee e 48,940 44,057 4,883
Total Public WOrKS.........cccoovvinnirieriescnee 4,099,318 3,636,575 462,743




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
General Government Variance
(Cont'd.) Revised Budgetary Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Expenditures:

Non-Departmental

Personal SErVICES.......ccoveiceeeeeiiee e 39,599 $ 39,599 0
Professional SErVICES.......cvevveeivecivveieeee e 811,260 811,260 0
Operating expenditures.............ccovveereeeeeneeneeenns 566,021 566,021 0
Total Non-Departmental...........ccccevevvrnvenennne. 1,416,880 1,416,880 0
Data Processing
Personal SErVICES.........cceovcuieeieceee e 1,816,518 1,689,811 126,707
Professional SErVICES........ccceeevceeeeeeeieeeeeeee s 1,463,724 1,231,165 232,559
Operating expenditures.............ccoveereeeeeneeseeenns 185,114 130,894 54,220
Capital OULIAYS.......ccereeeere e 89,010 88,110 900
Total Data Processing.........cccceeevvvvseseeeenennnns 3,554,366 3,139,980 414,386
Records Center and Archives
Personal SErVICES.........cceevueeeieceee e 692,586 623,800 68,786
Professional SErVICES.......cvevveeiicvivveieeee i 135,718 125,181 10,537
Operating expenditures.............ccoveererceeseeneeens 48,159 42,074 6,085
DEDE SENVICE.....oeii it 10,600 10,598 2
Capital OULIAYS.......ccereeeereieere e 37,616 37,410 206
Total Records Center and Archives................... 924,679 839,063 85,616
Auditor
Personal SErVICES.........ooocvveviieii e 2,535,044 2,523,494 11,550
Professional SErVICES........coceeevceeeeeevieeeeeeee e 336,608 333,821 2,787
Operating expenditures.............ccoveereeeeereeneeenns 120,709 96,330 24,379
Capital OULIAYS.......ccereeee e 93,876 93,346 530
Total AUITOr ........eeeeeeeeeeeceeeee e 3,086,237 3,046,991 39,246
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES.........ccoovcuieeieceie e 1,093,788 970,183 123,605
Professional SErVICES.......vevveeiievivveieee e, 550,805 499,221 51,584
Operating expenditures.............ccoveereeeeereeneeenns 85,745 41,689 44,056
Capital OULIAYS.......ccereeeereieere e 42914 42,341 573
Total TrEaASUrEr .....cocveeeeeeeeeteecte et 1,773,252 1,553,434 219,818
Recorder
Personal SErVICES.........cceovcieeieceie e 1,030,617 966,232 64,385
Professional SErVICES.......vevveeiiecvvieeeeee i 46,538 43,839 2,699
Operating expenditures.............coceeeeerveenieeennnen. 34,845 26,612 8,233
Capital OULIAYS.........coreeieree e 450 415 35
Total RECOrAEN .....ccvvviveecie e 1,112,450 1,037,098 75,352
Board of Elections
Personal SErVICES.........cceovvuiieieceee e 2,109,563 1,989,769 119,794
Professional SErVICES.......cvevveeiicvivveieeee i 184,085 180,528 3,557
Operating expenditures.............coceeveerveeneeennnen. 385,691 294,009 91,682
Capital OULIAYS.......ccereeeereieere e 27,187 26,765 422
Total Board of Elections............ccccoveevveeveeivennnns 2,706,526 2,491,071 215,455
Total General GoOvernMENt........ccceeeveveeeeeceveee e 22,703,009 20,552,394 2,150,615

69




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance
Law Enforcement Revised Budgetary Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Expenditures:

Public Works

Personal SENVICES.......c.ceciceeeeieiee e 1,237,765 $ 1,143,345 $ 94,420
Professional SEfVICES.......c..ooovvvevieeiieiiiriieeeeiiia s . 234,362 204,873 29,489
Operating expenditures..........coeeeeereereeereesieeseeeens 1,275,044 1,244,823 30,221
Capital OULIAYS.........ceceereeerieeie e 600 527 73
Total Public WOTKS.........oooveviieeiei e 2,747,771 2,593,568 154,203
Non-Departmental
Personal SENVICES..........oeevceeeieiiie e 483,723 473,812 9,911
Professional SEfVICES.........coovvvveeieiiieiiiiiee e . 6,620,633 6,620,594 39
Operating expenditures..........cooceeeeereereeeneesieeseeens 26,005 24,610 1,395
Capital QULIAYS.......coeeeereeiere e 16,176 16,176 0
Total Non-Departmental..........cccccevevenieveseinnnnne 7,146,537 7,135,192 11,345
Prosecutor
Personal SENVICES.......c.oeevceeeiiceie e 8,693,328 8,331,393 361,935
Professional SErVICES........ueeveviieeierieee e iecienieee e, 292,304 267,485 24,819
Operating expenditures..........cooeeeereereeereeseeseenens 427,861 309,570 118,291
DEDE SEIVICE....ccci it 3,264 3,264
Capital QULIAYS.......cceeeereeieee e 116,990 116,990 0
Total ProSeCULOr..........oceveeivee e 9,533,747 9,025,438 508,309
Sheriff
Personal SENVICES.......c.oeevcveeeeciieeeeee e 21,187,447 20,908,416 279,031
Professional SENVICES..........ccovceeeeevieeieiieeesceee e, 2,060,423 2,022,599 37,824
Operating expenditures..........coceeeeereereereesieeseenes 1,771,816 1,497,109 274,707
Capital QULIAYS.......coeeeereeiese e 419,854 416,771 3,083
Total NENiff.cceeeiieiceece e 25,439,540 24,844,895 594,645
Coroner
Personal SENVICES........c..oeevceeeiiiiieeeeee e 2,629,600 2,553,924 75,676
Professional SErVICES........ueeveeiieivvrieeeee e, 153,908 139,067 14,841
Operating expenditures..........coceeeeereerieeseeseeseeens 154,206 151,150 3,056
Capital OULIAYS.........ceierie e 77,009 76,504 505
TOtal COTONES .....ceeveeceee e et ee e 3,014,723 2,920,645 94,078
Clerk of Courts
Personal SErVICES..........ceovceeeiiciie e 1,063,724 1,043,719 20,005
Professional SErVICES........ueeveeiieiierieee e, 60,390 47,672 12,718
Operating expenditures..........coceeeeeveerieereeseeseeens 538,056 512,708 25,348
Capital OULIAYS.........ceeereerieee e 9,456 8,752 704
Total Clerk of COUrtS......covvvuieiviieeie e 1,671,626 1,612,851 58,775
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErVICES........oceveeieieeeeceee e 8,795,543 8,786,300 9,243
Professional SErVICES.........cocevvveeveeeserceee s, 963,548 962,659 889
Operating expenditures..........coovvvvievesenesesennenns 384,439 383,999 440
DEDE SENVICE.....veiiieee e 40,736 40,736 0
Capital OUtlayS.......ccccverevreere e 131,139 131,138 1
Total Common Pleas Court.........cooeeeeveeeecvereennee. 10,315,405 10,304,832 10,573




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance
Law Enforcement Revised Budgetary Favorable
(Cont'd.) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Expenditures:

Juvenile Court

Personal SEIVICES........couvvivreriereneese e $ 12744665 $ 12,661,138 $ 83,527
Professional SErViCeS........covevirrerecereneeeneenes 2,076,877 2,055,212 21,665
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeieeineeninenne 909,336 780,826 128,510
DEDt SEIVICE. ... 60,223 59,807 416
Capital OULIAYS......eveeeriereereeee e 56,746 56,716 30
Total Juvenile Court........ccceeveeveeeseriecesereenenn. 15,847,847 15,613,699 234,148
Domestic Relations Court
Personal SErVICES........ccuvvererereseesese e 341,049 338,248 2,801
Professional SErViCeS........coevvvineereienieneeneenes 34,943 34,791 152
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeieeinieennenne 9,194 9,194
Capital OULIAYS......coeererrereee e 11,685 11,652 33
Total Domestic Relations Court...............cc........ 396,871 384,691 12,180
Probate Court
Personal SErVICES........ccviirererreseeses e 1,366,208 1,365,792 416
Professional SErViCeS........covvvinnerecerinieeneenes 97,540 80,828 16,712
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeiereieeninenne 119,896 84,039 35,857
Capital OULIAYS......eieeriereereeee e 20,646 20,408 238
Total Probate Court........ccccccvveveeeieneeesieeseenens 1,604,290 1,551,067 53,223
District Courts
Personal SErVICES........ccvvvrererreneesese e 651,620 646,687 4,933
Professional SErViCeS........coevvvnrereeseneeneenes 85,186 62,861 22,325
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeiereieeninenne 29,338 14,532 14,806
Capital OULIAYS......coeerereeereeee e 13,940 11,735 2,205
Total District COUS......ccoeevverieereeresee e 780,084 735,815 44,269
Municipal Courts
Personal SErVICES........ccuvverererreseeses e 72,528 60,498 12,030
Professional SErViCeS........coevvinrereeneniecneenes 57,310 38,695 18,615
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeieeiieeninenne 883,914 834,667 49,247
Total Municipal CoUrts........ccceeereiereneresenn. 1,013,752 933,860 79,892
Court of Appeals
Personal SErVICES........ccuveerererreneere e 20,792 13,314 7,478
Professional SErViCeS........coevvvnrereerenieeneenes 49,675 38,998 10,677
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeieeineeninenne 109,097 84,361 24,736
DEDt SEIVICE. ...t 7,500 6,863 637
Capital OULIAYS......eveeeriereereeee e 6,252 6,216 36
Total Court of Appeals........cccccovereieienienenene. 193,316 149,752 43,564
Public Defender
Personal SEIVICES........couveerererreneeses e 4,028,912 3,933,584 95,328
Professional SErViCeS........covvvinnerecerinieeneenes 188,019 181,004 7,015
Operating expenditures..........ccoccveveeeveeiieeninenne 206,588 166,094 40,494
Capital OULlayS.......ccovvereeireeeeree s 105,856 94,154 11,702
Total Public Defender...........coceevvvreererneennene 4,529,375 4,374,836 154,539
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement................... 84,234,884 82,181,141 2,053,743




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
Environment & Variance
Public Works Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Professional SErViCeS.........ccoveererereneseere e, 51,007 $ 51,007 $ 0
Operating expenditures..........cooceveeveerieneerseeseeeens 225,965 225,965 0
Total Non-Departmental.........ccccccevevvrieveseinnnns 276,972 276,972 0
County Engineer
Personal SErVICES........cocceviiieiiecnie e 316,560 285,396 31,164
Professional SErVICES.........ooovvceeieeverie e 70,022 59,518 10,504
Operating expenditures..........coceeeereereereeseeseeens 41,302 37,805 3,497
DEDL SEIVICE. ... 7,584 7,122 462
Capital QULIAYS.........coeveeerieeiieeee e 48,789 24,255 24,534
Total County ENQINEEr .........cccvvvevveeeeeeeeeseenen 484,257 414,096 70,161
Total Environment & Public Works...........c.ccc.c...... 761,229 691,068 70,161
Social Services Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Professional SErVICES.........ooovveeieerierin e 1,035,229 1,035,229 0
Operating eXpenditures............ccevveereerieesieeesenens 190,464 190,464 0
Total Non-Departmental..........cccoceveverievvsennnnnns 1,225,693 1,225,693 0
Veteran Services
Personal SErVICES.........ccoveireeiieieeieree e 732,805 723,751 9,054
Professional SErVICES.........ooovveeieererie e, 60,246 33,142 27,104
Operating expenditures..........cooceeeeereereeeneesieeseeens 878,403 766,734 111,669
Capital QULIAYS.........coeveeerieeiieeee e 33,083 29,270 3,813
Total Veteran ServiCes.......ccoovvevvenneneneseseeeen, 1,704,537 1,552,897 151,640
Total Social SErVICES......cocvvvevriieeseee e 2,930,230 2,778,590 151,640
Community and Expenditures:
Economic Development  Community Development and Planning
Personal SEIVICES........couvviererieerineese e 659,474 524,778 134,696
Professional SErVICES........ccoveveerereenenesie e, 79,124 72,291 6,833
Operating expenditures.........ccocceevveeneeniiensieeenneens 77,608 33,315 44,293
Capital OULIAYS......evveerieeeereeeee e 33,700 30,974 2,726
Total Community Development and Planning....... 849,906 661,358 188,548
Public Works
Personal SEIVICES........ccvviereriereneese e 1,320,334 1,251,344 68,990
Professional SErVICES........coovvveerereerenenie s, 226,294 217,540 8,754
Operating expenditures.........coceevveereeriiensieesnneens 319,822 299,973 19,849
DEDt SEIVICE. .. 2,720 2,720 0
Capital OULIAYS......eiveerieeeereeee e 312,616 310,975 1,641
Total Public WOTKS.........ccoovveivieiee e 2,181,786 2,082,552 99,234
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fund Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Community and Variance
Economic Devel opment Revised Budgetary Favorable
(Cont'd.) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Operating expenditures.............cceveveveveverereeieneenns $ 3,480,387 $ 3,480,387 $ 0
Total Non-Departmental..........cccccevevvrievenieinnnnns 3,480,387 3,480,387 0
Total Community and Economic Development....... 6,512,079 6,224,297 287,782
Totals Total EXPenditures..........coceveererieeeerineeresesiee e, $ 117,141,431 $ 112,427,490 $ 4,713,941
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccooeveeeeeeceeene 27,818,055 35,763,467 7,945,412
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating tranSfers iN........ccoveveernrecereseeneseenenene 6,608,225 6,855,984 247,759
Operating transfers OUL.........covveeererrerrerereenennens (44,267,949) (44,260,590) 7,359
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (37,659,724) (37,404,606) 255,118

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources

Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccccevvevnenn (9,841,669) (1,641,139) 8,200,530
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year............c......... 39,250,586 39,250,586 0
Fund Balance at End of Year.........ccccoceovrvreenernnne. $ 29408917 $ 37,609,447 $ 8,200,530
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Soecial Revenue Funds

These are funds used to account for specific governmental revenues (other than major capital projects)
requiring separate accounting because of legal or regulatory provisions or administrative action and

expenditures for specified purposes.

Board of This fund manages and operates programs for the mentally retarded and developmentally Annually
Mental Retardation disabled who reside in Montgomery County. Budgeted
Alcohol , Drug Addiction This Board is responsible for awide range of substance abuse control and mental health services Multi-Year
and Mental Health for residents of Montgomery County. Budgeted
Services Board

Children This county agency is responsible by law for investigation of al reports of child abuse, neglect or Annually

Services Board dependency. Services include family counseling, foster care, adoption services and clinical services. Budgeted

Job & Fami |y Services The Job & Family Services fund administers public assistance programs under state and federal Multi-Year
regulations. These programs encompass Ohio Works First (OWF), Medicaid, Food Stamps, Child Budgeted
Care and Socia Services and the Workforce Investment Act.

Human Services Levy Levy proceeds support various human service organizations which agree to provide services Annually
that accommodate unmet needs in the community. Five separately-budgeted levy funds, entitled Budgeted
Levy A, Levy B, Administration, Community Access Network and Community Education,
comprise this fund.

Country View Manor The Country View Manor provides residential care in a protective, assisted living environ- Annually
ment for up to sixty-five elderly County residents who are unable to live independently and Budgeted
who meet the admission requirements. It is funded primarily by the Human Services Levy.

Road, Auto and Gas This fund accounts for revenues, derived mainly from State taxes and fees, which finance Annually
the operation of the County Engineer's department. Two separately-budgeted funds, entitled Budgeted
Road, Auto & Gas and Road, Auto & Gas - Ditch Maintenance, comprise this fund.

Road A& G PFOj ects This fund accounts for avariety of multi-year contracts in connection with certain consulting Multi-Year
and engineering projects administered by the County Engineer's department. Budgeted

Real Estate Monies are collected from the tax settlements to finance the state-mandated appraisal of real Annually

Assessment property in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Communi ty Devel opment This program aids in the rehabilitation and new construction of underdevel oped neighborhoods Multi-Year

Block Grant on a County-wide basis. Budgeted

Job Traini ng The Job Training Partnership Act's final program year occurred in 2000. This program provided Multi-Year

Partnershi P Act service to economically disadvantaged County residents in the areas of vocational classroom Budgeted
training, self-directed job search, work experience and on-the-job training. The program has been
replaced by the Workforce Investment Act, administered in the Job & Family Services Fund.

Child SJppOI‘t To account for operating fees, reimbursements and related expenditures to maintain and enforce Multi-Year

Enforcement the County's child support program. Budgeted

Youth Services This fund supports programs that enable youths to remain in the community rather than being Multi-Year

Subsi dy placed in State ingtitutions. These programs include a summer work program, foster care Budgeted
programs and others.

Economic Devel opment This fund accounts for the County's commitment, pursuant to its ten-year plan, to provide Multi-Year
$5 million per year to fund qualifying economic development programs. Its source of funding Budgeted

isthe General Fund.
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Communi ty To account for the administration of the community corrections program (MonDay). Multi-Year
Corrections MonDay is a male/female facility which is operated in cooperation with the City of Dayton. Budgeted
ADAMHS Board This fund provides mandatory separate accountability for approximately $5 million of federal Multi-Year
Federal Grants grant programs which are administered by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Budgeted

Services Board. Each specific grant is accounted for on a separate multi-year project basis.
Hotel/Motel Tax This fund accounts for the collection and distribution of the County's hotel/motel tax. Annually
Administration The majority of the disbursements are made to the Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce. Budgeted
Other Smaller Special Revenue Funds operated by the County and subsidized in part by local, state

and federal monies as well as miscellaneous sources. These funds are listed as follows:

-Dog and Kennel -800 MHz Operating

-Caring Program -Montgomery County Sentencing

-Animal Control Contracts -County Recorder Equipment Needs

-Coroner's Special Lab -Litter Control

-Forensic Crime Lab -Inspection Services

-Crime Lab-AFIS Fees -Digtrict Planning Fees

-Victims of Domestic Violence -Day/Mont Courts Building

-District Court Probation Services -Reibold Building

-CPC Probation Services -Coroner/Crime Lab Bldg Maint

-County Prosecutor Victim Witness -Stillwater Center Contract

-Alternative Dispute Resolution -Children Services Board Contract

-Indigent Guardianship -Clerk of Courts Certificate of Title Admin.

-Low Income Housing -Montg Co Auto License Bureau

-Multi-Service Centers -Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees Annually

-Cultural Facilities -Domestic Relations Automation Fees Budgeted

-Riverscape Event Programming -Probate Court Legal Research Fees

-Telecommunications Tax -Probate Court Automation Fees

-Building Regulations -Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees

-Plat and Site Review -Common Pleas Court Automation Fees

-Hospital Bond Fees -Juvenile Court Legal Research Fees

-Joint Office of Economic Development -Juvenile Court Automation Fees

-Indigent Drivers Alcohol Treatment -Juvenile Court Detention Ctr Education

-Sheriff-Harrison Twp Contract -District Courts Legal Research Fees

-Sheriff-Washington Twp Contract -District Courts Automation Fees

-Sheriff-Jefferson Twp Contract -District Courts Operation

-Sheriff-Butler Twp Contract -DETAC-Prosecutor

-Sheriff-City of Trotwood Dispatching -DETAC-Treasurer

-Sheriff Security Contracts -Treasurer's Prepayment Interest

-Jail Commissary -General Fund Incentive-to-Save Program

-Sheriff-DARE Donations -Job Center

-Children Services Board State Grants -CPC Federal Grants

-Justice Assistance Act -Ohio Motor Ching Demonstr Prog Grant

-Community Human Services Capital Alloc. -Take Pride Ohio Pilot Program Grant

-Community Oriented Policing Program -Dora Tate Center Grant

-Sheriff's Seized Assets -MRDD Federa Grants Multi-Year

-Sheriff-CANE -MRDD Residentia Budgeted

-Sheriff-OCN -MRDD/MH Supports and Services Program

-Sheriff-DARE Grant
-Sheriff-Domestic Preparedness Support
-DUI Traffic Enforcement Grant

-Local Law Enforcement Block Grant
-General Fund Strategic Investment

-Juvenile Court HS Levy Grants
-Juv. Acct. Inc. Block Grant
-CPC State Grants

-MRDD Family Resources

-Crime Lab Federal Grants
-VAWA Grant

-VOCA Grant

-DR Ct-Child Protection Mediation

-Building Regulations Grant
-Residential Treatment Grants




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds

December 31, 2001

Alcohol, Drug
Board of Addiction and Children Job & Human
Mental Mental Health Services Family Services
Retardation Services Bd. Board Services Levy

Assets
Equity in pooled cash

and cash equIivalENtS.........ccccevvereerieniceseeees $ 18,380,839 $ 3,682,261 1,727,473  $ $ 45,732,187
Net receivables

TAXES e iveeteeereireesteereeire s nte e eresbeeaesbeeraesresreens 4,652,561 83,187,275

ACCOUNES.....cocviireiriitiere ittt ereere e sresreereenesresneas 400,545 449,944 82,754 7,716

Accrued interest................
Due from other funds 136,602 58 553,257 2,658,621
Due from other governments 1,480,169 6,941,133 4,942,204 17,616,756 7,875,673
TOtAl ASSELS.....ccveieeerierieie sttt ere e, 25,050,716 $ 11,073,396 7,305,688 $ 17,624,472 $ 139,453,756
Liabilities

Accounts payable.........ccoeerreeereenese e $ 341918 $ 1,349,136 2660681 $ 5,754,460 $ 3,991,318

Deferred reVeNUE........c.ooeeeeeeee e, 5,996,407 2,579,817 3,404,668 91,408,793

Due to other fUuNAS.........cccveeeeeeeiiecicee s 362,075 7,371 238,929 2,994,124 5,556

Dueto other governments........... 4,370 31,831 1,955 46,543 57,465

Accrued wages and benefits 672,209 39,232 386,272 512,736 7,916
Total Liabilities......cccovveeeeiiceecececee e 7,376,979 4,007,387 6,692,505 9,307,863 95,471,048
Fund Balances

Reserved for encumbrances............coeevevevennene. 464,105 17,941,936 118,458 10,737,234 2,540,099

Unreserved/undesignated..........ccocovrereerevrerenennes 17,209,632 (10,875,927) 494,725 (2,420,625) 41,442,609
Total EQUITY...ccoveeeereeereeiec e 17,673,737 7,066,009 613,183 8,316,609 43,982,708
Total Liabilities And EQUItY......cocevrerererennnerennes $ 25050,716 $ 11,073,396 7,305,688 $ 17,624,472 $ 139,453,756
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(Cont'd.)

Community
Country Road, Road, Real Development Child Youth
View Auto A&G Estate Block Support Services Economic
Manor and Gas Projects Assessment Grant Enforcement Subsidy Devel opment
$ 1335284 $ 8,997,713 $ 1,184,240 $ 4,442,755 $ $ 3237,762 $ 1,987,219 $ 13,121,177
49,860 8,851 118,729
143,321
16,878 5,010
3,397,154 171,143 170,402 147,541

$ 1335284 $ 12604926 $ 1184240 $ 4447765 $ 179994 $ 3526893 $ 2134760 $ 13,121,177

$ 53,606 $ 311678 $ 293,897 $ 304,498 $ 402,744 % 55421 $ 210225 %

1,296,572 51,428

21,106 64,598 15,869 123,001 130,328 11,481
107,390 71,057 16,083 302,090

54,096 177,044 34,006 9,764 345,658 64,590
128,808 1,957,282 293,897 354,373 606,656 531,407 353,807 302,090
74,870 2,896,077 554,820 2,823,502 3,194,013 445,298 4,347,346
1,131,606 7,751,567 335,523 4,093,392 (3,250,164) (198,527) 1,335,655 8,471,741
1,206,476 10,647,644 890,343 4,093,392 (426,662) 2,995,486 1,780,953 12,819,087

$ 1335284 $ 12604926 $ 1,184,240 $ 4,447,765 $ 179994 $ 3526893 $ 2134760 $ 13,121,177
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Special Revenue Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2001

ADAMHS Hotel/
Board Motel Tax
Community Federal Admini-
Corrections Grants stration Other Totals

Assets
Equity in pooled cash

and cash equIiValENtS.........cccceveeeieeieicesieee $ 738970 $ 132,491 $ 164,330 $ 46,790,371 151,655,072
Net receivables

TAXES e iveeteeereireesteereeire s nte e eresbeeaesbeeraesresreens 133,286 87,973,122

ACCOUNES.....ooeiiieeiiie ettt 1,033,934 2,152,333

Accrued intereSt.......oooveveeveeieesieeiineenns 72,996 216,317
Due from other funds..........cccoeveveeviececciecceee, 316 111,039 3,481,781
Due from other governments 97,522 1,138,562 3,402,493 47,380,752
TOtAl ASSELS.....coveieeereerieie et sreere e s, 836492 $ 1,271,063 $ 297932 $ 51,410,833 292,859,377
Liabilities

Accounts payable.........ccoeerreeereenese e $ 88,033 $ 128946 $ 282 $ 1,703,573 17,650,416

Deferred reVeNUE........c.ooeeeeeeee e, 47,361 364,853 1,900,269 107,050,168

Due to other fuNAS.........ccveeeeeeveeiecicee e 18,764 46 380 211,584 4,205,302

Dueto other governments............cc.ccceeee. 16,885 38,439 694,108

Accrued wages and benefits 95,603 1,810 478,367 2,879,303
Total Liabilities......cccovveeeriiceeeeceeee e 266,646 493,845 2,472 4,332,232 132,479,297
Fund Balances

Reserved for encumbrances............cocoeeeeeievieens 51,515 1,996,394 249 2,033,596 50,219,512

Unreserved/undesignated............ccocovvereenenerennes 518,331 (1,219,186) 295,211 45,045,005 110,160,568
Total EQUITY...ccovveeereereeiee e 569,846 777,208 295,460 47,078,601 160,380,080
Total Liabilities And EQUItY......ccceovrerererenererennes $ 836492 $ 1,271,063 $ 297932 $ 51,410,833 292,859,377
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001 (Cont'd.)
Alcohoal, Drug
Board of Addiction and Children Job & Human
Mental Mental Health Services Family Services
Retardation Services Bd. Board Services Levy
Revenues:
Property taxesS.......ooeveveveeeeeeereeeeeeserevesesennn, $ 4,111,286 $ $ 71,101,225
(01075 g 7= - S 6,304 51,832
Licenses and permitS.........cccvvveeveerenesienneen,
Fees and charges for services........ccoovveevnnnn. 958,960 239,427 74,201
Fines and forfaitures........c.coeevevenecncnienens
Intergovernmental..........cccceveveveeceecencesee 12,390,254 30,472,204 33,768,571 86,677,521 7,687,678
Investment earnings........cccceeveveerereserseeneenns
MiSCElaNEOUS........cocveeriririrece e 946,468 1,112,157 562,260 1,365,293 16,281
Total ReVENUES..........cccceveeeiviireeieierieecee e 18,413,272 31,823,788 34,405,032 88,042,814 78,857,016
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.........ccoeeeveveereecesenienen,
Judicia and law enforcement......................
Environment and public works....................
SOCial SEIVICES......cveveiieererierie e, 28,896,200 41,994,172 50,277,135 81,943,066 13,775,998
Community and economic development.....
Intergovernmental :
SOCial SEIVICES.....ccvvveiieieeresieeee e, 11,239,269
Community and economic development.....
Debt Service:
Principal retirement..........c.cooceevienienenniennens 85,717 1,174 35,393 31,997
Interest and fiscal charges.........cccvvvvvieveeeenn, 10,183 1,694 9,647 7,518
Total EXpenditures...........cccceeevvvenecrcninnnne 28,992,100 41,997,040 50,322,175 81,982,581 25,015,267
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cccceee... (10,578,828) (10,173,252)  (15,917,143) 6,060,233 53,841,749
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets/sundries.. 712
Proceeds from capital [€ases..........ccccvevvvennnne 85,000 149,245 13,653
Operating transfersin........c.ooeeveeveneeenenins, 16,442,196 13,755,245 14,678,043 4,656,263
Operating transfers out...........ccoceeveerereennnens, (991,373) (420,043) (53,012,386)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 15,535,823 13,755,245 14,407,957 4,669,916 (53,012,386)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses................. 4,956,995 3,581,993 (1,509,186) 10,730,149 829,363
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year.........ccocoeeevvievecencesienieeeeenns 12,716,742 3,484,016 2,122,369 (2,413,540) 43,153,345
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......cccoovveveiiercc e, $ 17,673,737 $ 7,066,009 ¢ 613,183 $ 8,316,609 ¢ 43,982,708
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Cont'd.)

All Special Revenue Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Community Job
Country Road, Road, Real Development  Training
View Auto A&G Estate Block Partnership
Manor and Gas Projects  Assessment Grant Act
Revenues:
Property taXeS........cevvveeeeeercreeerreeessesseesnensns $ $ $ $ $
Other taXES....c.cveveeeeeerieeeeseseeee e 3,826,150
Licenses and permitS.........ccceevveeereernseeneenens 150
Feesand charges for services..........ccocvevnnee. 376,766 164,529 4,545,809
Fines and fOrfaitures........ocooeeveveccncsenene, 352,747
Intergovernmental..........cccceeveveevevenieniennne, 10,505,699 4,235,688
INnvestment €arnings........cccceveveereeeereeneeseenns, 513,991
MiSCElANEOUS.......c.cccvrrereeieieseiee e 5,644 126,346 5,199 231,111
Total ReVENUES..........ccovveieiiieeiceeee 382,410 15,489,462 0 4,551,158 4,466,799 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.........ccoceveeeeeeeseeneenenns 4,282,776
Judicia and law enforcement............cccc.....
Environment and public works................... 14,347,999 293,897
SOCial SEIVICES......oeeeieierie e 2,156,972
Community and economic devel opment.... 4,893,461
Intergovernmental :
SOCial SEIVICES.....ccuvveiieieeresieeee e
Community and economic development....
Debt Service:
Principal retirement..........cccoeveevieneneennns
Interest and fiscal charges.........ccceeveveineee.
Total EXpenditures..........ccccccevveneevrencncenenn, 2,156,972 14,347,999 293,897 4,282,776 4,893,461 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.......................... (1,774,562) 1,141,463 (293,897) 268,382  (426,662) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets/sundries.. 9,000
Proceeds from capitd leases............cceeeee.
Operating transfersin........ccocevcvveecevereenene 1,821,924 5000 1,184,240
Operating transfers OUt..........coveveeveeeeeeennens (200,000)  (1,184,240) (30,000) (2,050,495)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 1,621,924  (1,179,240) 1,184,240 (21,000) 0 (2,050,495)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses................ (152,638) (37,777) 890,343 247,382  (426,662) (2,050,495)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year.........ccoccoeevvievecenesieneeeeenns 1,359,114 10,685,421 0 3,846,010 0 2,050,495
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cccoovveveeeieneece e $ 1,206,476 $ 10,647,644 $ 890,343 $ 4,093,392 $ (426,662) ¢ 0
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ADAMHS Hotel/

Child Youth Board Motel Tax

Support Services Economic Community Federal Admini-

Enforcement Subsidy Development  Corrections Grants stration Other Totals

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 1248878 $ 76,461,389
2,231,013 3,543 6,118,842
2,425,829 2,425,979
1,523,185 12,906,970 20,789,847
61,247 413,994
10,180,158 2,380,479 4,649 4,381,908 5,446,637 14,882,472 223,013,918
148,530 662,521
316,294 3,197 316 2,891,755 7,582,321
12,019,637 2,383,676 4,649 4,381,908 5,446,637 2,231,329 34,569,224 337,468,811
3,001,017 7,283,793
15,323,384 4,029,721 4,941,918 19,284,250 43,579,273
2,585,397 17,227,293
4,669,429 10,514,167 234,227,139
380,275 1,530,039 8,926,426 15,730,201
11,239,269
4,214,899 4,214,899
30,103 6,667 6,990 198,041
5,942 501 1,562 37,047
15,359,429 4,036,889 4,595,174 4,941,918 4,669,429 1,530,039 44,319,809 333,736,955
(3,339,792)  (1,653,213)  (4,590,525) (560,010) 777,208 701,290 (9,750,585) 3,731,856
7,636 17,348
105,656 25,600 12,800 391,954
6,483,569 2,438 5,050,000 16,666,488 80,745,406
(1,387,634) (754,773) (3,760,922)  (63,791,866)
5,201,591 28,038 5,050,000 0 0 (754,773) 12,926,002 17,362,842
1,861,799 (1,625,175) 459,475 (560,010) 777,208 (53,483) 3,175,417 21,094,698
1,133,687 3,406,128 12,359,612 1,129,856 0 348,943 43,903,184 139,285,382
$ 2995486 $ 1,780,953 $ 12,819,087 $ 569,846 $ 777,208 $ 295460 $ 47,078,601 $ 160,380,080
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Board of Mental Retardation-Soecial Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property taxes........ccooereiereneneereee e 4012812 $ 4113841 $ 101,029
(@115 8 r= (= PR 6,699 6,304 (395)
Fees and charges for services........cocevvevencnennene 1,159,356 1,106,197 (53,159)
Intergovernmental...........ccocoveveiienenieneneneee, 9,449,628 12,048,894 2,599,266
MiSCElANEOUS........cvveeerierieeeiesieeee e 46,000 940,890 894,890
Total REVENUES.........ccooeeiiiieiciiccec e 14,674,495 18,216,126 3,541,631
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities
Personal SErVICES........ccvveevviveieireesesieeseniees 25,853,448 24,612,350 1,241,098
Professional SErViCeS........cvvvvevieiereneeesieesienens 1,988,982 1,981,934 7,048
Operating expenditures..........ccoeeeverieeieeneesieneenn, 1,660,888 1,646,934 13,954
DEDL SENVICE. ..o 11,720 11,719 1
Capital OULIAYS........coveereeeiieiee e 318,972 318,184 788
Total EXpenditures..........c.coveveeeeecveseeceiesnsnanns 29,834,010 28,571,121 1,262,889
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccccveveevenenen. (15,159,515) (10,354,995) 4,804,520
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........cccoeeveeevenesieseseeeenns 16,981,200 16,442,196 (539,004)
Operating transfers out...........ccoevvevveeeereeseneens (1,479,032) (1,476,879) 2,153
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 15,502,168 14,965,317 (536,851)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeeee, 342,653 4,610,322 4,267,669
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccvvveevvineneseseesesees 12,802,975 12,802,975 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot 13,145,628 $ 17,413297 $ 4,267,669
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Board-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........ocoevevevceencnne. $ 27899 $ 73821 $ 45,922
Intergovernmental...........ccoceveveieninieneneneeeen, 34,678,579 34,874,801 196,222
MiSCElANEOUS........cvveeerierieieieriee e 258,435 398,971 140,536
Total REVENUES..........ccoeeiiieiiiictceec e 34,964,913 35,347,593 382,680
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Children Services Department
Personal SErVICES........ccvveeiieienisieesesieeseniees 18,011,347 17,803,366 207,981
Professional SErviCes........ccovvevvivreneneeiesesieenens 24,007,620 23,476,032 531,588
Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeverieeceeneenieneenn 7,186,642 7,169,021 17,621
DEDL SENVICE....viicice e 1,454,486 1,436,361 18,125
Capital OULIAYS........coveerieieiieeee e 384,620 347,158 37,462
Total EXpenditures............ccoeevveneiienncnencsieen, 51,044,715 50,231,938 812,777
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccccveeveevennnen. (16,079,802) (14,884,345) 1,195,457
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........cccoeeeveveniesceseeseeeenns 15,318,815 14,678,043 (640,772)
Operating transfers out..........ccccvvvvvreeeereesenenns (621,899) (420,043) 201,856
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 14,696,916 14,258,000 (438,916)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeee, (1,382,886) (626,345) 756,541
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccvvveevveneneneneeseseens 2,020,297 2,020,297 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar ..ot $ 637,411 $ 1,393952 $ 756,541
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy A-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property taxeS.......coceeeeeeevereererereene s veresesenns $ 34,830,750 $ 35506,197 $ 675,447
(@115 8 r= (= PR 20,000 36,467 16,467
Intergovernmental...........ccocoveveiieniniencneneee, 3,872,306 3,788,310 (83,996)
Total REVENUES.........ccooeeviiieiiiicceec e 38,723,056 39,330,974 607,918
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy A
Professional SErViCeS........cvvvvevieieieneeesieesieneas 3,772,117 2,414,812 1,357,305
Operating expenditures..........ccocoeeverieeeeneenieneenn 535,282 535,282 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvveveeecveneesecesesnanns 4,307,399 2,950,094 1,357,305
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccocveeveevennen. 34,415,657 36,380,880 1,965,223
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfers OUt.........coevecvererereseeeceenenns (40,614,002) (34,493,894) 6,120,108
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (40,614,002) (34,493,894) 6,120,108
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........ccccveeen, (6,198,345) 1,886,986 8,085,331
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccoovveeveneneneseeseseens 9,597,185 9,597,185 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot $ 3398840 $ 11484171 $ 8,085,331




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy B-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property taxes......coovvevveieveniee e $ 34850399 $ 35472436 $ 622,037
(@115 8 r= (= PR 20,000 15,365 (4,635)
Intergovernmental...........ccocoveveiieniniencneneee, 3,874,489 3,838,396 (36,093)
Total REVENUES..........cooeeviiieiciccee e 38,744,888 39,326,197 581,309
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy B
Professional SErViCeS........cvvvvevieieieneeesieesieneas 12,138,807 11,713,199 425,608
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverieeceeneesieneenns 11,749,817 11,110,058 639,759
Total EXpenditures............ccoeevveneiiennisenesieen, 23,888,624 22,823,257 1,065,367
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. 14,856,264 16,502,940 1,646,676
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfers OUt.........coeveevevereseseeeeeeenns (25,428,979) (19,010,492) 6,418,487
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (25,428,979) (19,010,492) 6,418,487
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccceveeee, (10,572,715) (2,507,552) 8,065,163
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccccvovveevvenecineseeseseens 28,866,796 28,866,796 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 18,294,081 $ 26,359,244 $ 8,065,163
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental..........ccccceeeeienenereseseeeenenann, $ 121,942 % 60971 $ (60,971)
MiSCEIlANEOUS........ceeeriieieieee s 1,242 1,242
Total REVENUES..........ccvveveieieeieieecesese st anea 121,942 62,213 (59,729)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy Administration
Personal SErVICES........ccvvveeivieieiseeseseeesesiees 300,043 298,423 1,620
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeenenenenese e 74,295 30,114 44,181
Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeverieeceeneenieneenn 193,655 161,808 31,847
Capital OULIAYS........ccvverieirireice e 23,450 10,438 13,012
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvvvvveeeecveiesecesninanns 591,443 500,783 90,660
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccceveeveevennen. (469,501) (438,570) 30,931
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccocveeevecesceecereseseens 445,250 432,000 (13,250)
Operating transfers OUt.........coovvveeeveereeseseseenns (500) 500
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 444,750 432,000 (12,750)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........ccceeeeeen, (24,751) (6,570) 18,181
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieii s 69,369 69,369 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 44618 $ 62,799 $ 18,181
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Community Access Network-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental..........ccccceeeeienenereseseeeenenann, 230,000 $ $  (230,000)
Total REVENUES..........ccccoveeiieeiciiei e, 230,000 0 (230,000)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Community Access

Personal SErVICES........oouviererierireereseeseeeees 128,136 125,628 2,508

Professional SErviCeS........cvvvvvneerenenienieesieneas 998,237 886,350 111,887

Operating expenditures..........ccocvevveeveeceereeseenenn, 64,300 40,745 23,555

Capital outlays........ccceeeevererinre e 1,176,563 1,028,406 148,157
Total EXpenditures............cccceveeveevieneensenneennne, 2,367,236 2,081,129 286,107
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccceceeeeeeeeeenee. (2,137,236) (2,081,129) 56,107
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin.........cooeeeeveneneeieeienene 1,276,631 (1,276,631)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,276,631 0 (1,276,631)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........ccceeeeeee, (860,605) (2,081,129) (1,220,524)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeiiie e 3,204,037 3,204,037 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 2343432 $ 1122908 $ (1,220,524)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Community Education-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES............cccoevererereeieiieeeeeeeeeeeevevenene $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy Administration
Professional SErviCeS........covvvireenennie s 53,000 53,000
Operating expenditures..........cooveveeeveereereerenenn, 2,000 2,000
Total EXpenditures............coeoveeeeceecieneicieiciee 55,000 0 55,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............coceceeeeeeenenee. (55,000) 0 55,000
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoceeeverenenencneeene 60,000 60,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 60,000 60,000 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........c.cccceeeeee, 5,000 60,000 55,000
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeiiie e 54,581 54,581 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieireeece e $ 59581 $ 114581 $ 55,000
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Country View Manor-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services........coceeovvenencnene 361,776  $ 376,766 $ 14,990
MiSCEIlANEOUS........cceieriereirieee e 5,644 5,644
Total REVENUES.........ccooveiiiiciciineceec e 361,776 382,410 20,634
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Stillwater-CountyView Manor
Personal SErVICES........ccvveevveiinisieeseseeseniees 1,517,756 1,470,472 47,284
Professional ServiCes.........coveeeneienesecne e 183,565 149,842 33,723
Operating expenditures...........cocceveereeeceeneenieneenn, 653,069 625,164 27,905
Capital OULIaYS......cccviereeiiereesereee e 15,196 14,197 999
Total EXpenditures..........cccvevveeeecveneseseseinanns 2,369,586 2,259,675 109,911
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. (2,007,810) (1,877,265) 130,545
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoceeeeveeevceevereseseens 1,786,200 1,821,924 35,724
Operating transfers oUt.........cccceveverieseeesceenenns (200,000) (200,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,586,200 1,621,924 35,724
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccccveeeenee, (421,610) (255,341) 166,269
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeieie s 1,475,042 1,475,042 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieireieese e $ 1053432 $ 1219701 $ 166,269
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Other taXES....veve ettt $ 4,000,000 $ 4,047,606 $ 47,606
Fees and charges for Services........coovvvevenenenne 176,000 105,601 (70,399)
Fines and foOrfeitures.........ccceeeverene s 206,000 355,534 149,534
Intergovernmental...........cccvevveeereeieieneresiesieeen, 8,900,000 10,914,429 2,014,429
[NVeStMeNt arNINgS..........covererererieeieseseseseens 500,000 476,240 (23,760)
MiSCElANEOUS........cvveerrierieieieriee e 930,000 226,094 (703,906)
Total REVENUES..........cooeviiieiciiicceec e 14,712,000 16,125,504 1,413,504
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works
Engineer
Personal SErVICES........ccvvveevveieeiseese s 6,478,382 6,214,853 263,529
Professional ServiCes........oceveeencieneniese e 506,258 425,154 81,104
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverenerieeieeieene 2,117,480 1,850,219 267,261
Capital OULIaYS.......ooveerireirieere e 10,560,860 9,341,302 1,219,558
Total EXpenditures............cccevvenviieccsnnecsienn, 19,662,980 17,831,528 1,831,452
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccceveeveevennen. (4,950,980) (1,706,024) 3,244,956
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccocvevevevesiesesesceeeenns 200,000 (200,000)
Operating transfers out...........coovveereereresiennenn, (1,534,241) (1,184,240) 350,001
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (1,334,241) (1,184,240) 150,001
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccoeeeeenee, (6,285,221) (2,890,264) 3,394,957
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccvovveeveneneneseesesees 8,452,400 8,452,400 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieirieese e $ 2,167,179 $ 5562136 $ 3,394,957
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Ditch Maintenance-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeevvveveeninaee $ 39,555 $ 65,187 $ 25,632

MiSCEIlANEOUS........cooereiriereeereeee e 380 380
Total REVENUES..........cooeviieiciiecesc e 39,555 65,567 26,012
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works

Engineer

Capital OULIAYS........covverieiriseice e 32,863 20,796 12,067
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvvveeeeieeeiesesnienns 32,863 20,796 12,067
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveeveeuennen. 6,692 44,771 38,079
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........ccocveveeeceeeeveeseseseeens 5,000 5,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 5,000 5,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeeee, 6,692 49,771 43,079
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooeiene e 99,149 99,149 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieirieic e $ 105841  $ 148,920 $ 43,079
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Real Estate Assessment-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP

Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits..........ccceeeeverereresesnsnenennns $ 150 $ 150
Fees and charges for services........cocoeeevenenennene 4,196,827 4,545,809 348,982
MiSCEIlANEOUS.......ccerueririeriie e 9,000 9,189 189
Total REVENUES.........ccooeeiiiieiciinc e 4,205,827 4,555,148 349,321
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Auditor
Personal SErVICES........ccvveeeveieiseese e 1,428,619 1,401,490 27,129
Professional SErViCES........cvevriveeieveniee e 2,349,651 2,200,990 148,661
Operating expenditures..........ccocoeeveeceeceeneenieneenn 108,600 85,866 22,734
Capital OULIAYS........coveevieeee e 532,336 501,229 31,107
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvveeeecveneesesesesennns 4,419,206 4,189,575 229,631
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cceveeveevennen. (213,379) 365,573 578,952
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfers out.........ccccevevereseeeneenenns (30,000) (30,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (30,000) (30,000) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........ccccveeeen, (243,379) 335,573 578,952
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccvvveevveneicneseesesees 4,009,859 4,009,859 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 3,766480 $ 4345432 $ 578,952
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Other tAXES......coveeeereriierieiere e $ 2652973 $ 2319522 $ (333,451)
TOtal REVENUES.......c.ovvee e 2,652,973 2,319,522 (333,451)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration

Personal SErViCeS......cooeierenieri e 86,237 86,237 0

Professional ServiCes........ocoveeeveieneniese e 11,617 6,190 5,427

Operating expenditures..........ccocceeeeeeieeeeeneeneneenn 1,698,102 1,437,812 260,290
Total EXPenditures...........ccoovevveereovreiinecinnn 1,795,956 1,530,239 265,717
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. 857,017 789,283 (67,734)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........ccocveveeceeveevevesceseseenns 30,015 (30,015)

Operating transfers out..........ccccoveeereeieeneneneene (858,186) (754,773) 103,413
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (828,171) (754,773) 73,398
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........cccceeeeenee, 28,846 34,510 5,664
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......ccceovevevevese e 129,288 129,288 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YE&I ... $ 158,134 % 163,798 $ 5,664
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Dog and Kennel-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and permitS........cccoeeeeeerererereseeeererenenenan, $ 870000 $ 893951 $ 23951
Fees and charges for Services.......cccooveveienienenne 93,000 108,998 15,998
Fines and foOrfeitures...........coevererieeicieiee e 38,000 26,231 (11,769)
MiSCElANEOUS.......ccvieeiriiieiseiseie e e 25,300 70,541 45,241
Total REVENUES.........c.coeveiiiiiciiicccieece e 1,026,300 1,099,721 73,421
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SErVICES.......ccoeevvereisiseniee e 1,254,367 1,171,485 82,882
Professional ServiCes........cccoovverenenencniceien e 146,136 114,318 31,818
Operating expenditures............ccooeeeeeeneereeienenne 164,356 152,271 12,085
Capital OULIaYS......cccceveeireieeseeee e e 30,450 29,335 1,115
Total EXpenditures............ccceovveeviencicienccsennn, 1,595,309 1,467,409 127,900
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccocvvveevernnen. (569,009) (367,688) 201,321
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin.......ccooeeeveverceveseseseennn 525,464 525,464 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 525,464 525,464 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccceeeee. (43,545) 157,776 201,321
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeoeienene e 412,311 412,311 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd OF YEAI .....ciciiieieieseeete et e $ 368766 $ 570,087 $ 201,321
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Caring Program-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........ooveeveverennee. $ 31,743 $ 33,646 $ 1,903
MiSCElANEOUS........ooveeiriiieisiiees e e 23,500 19,259 (4,241)
Total REVENUES...........ccueeeeeeeeeeiesisese s e e 55,243 52,905 (2,338)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Professional ServiCes........cocverereninienieeien e e 30,660 28,394 2,266
Operating expenditures...........cccceevevenereneniene . 25,010 21,237 3,773
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvvveceeeeeereseseiens 55,670 49,631 6,039
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccocevevenenennene (427) 3,274 3,701
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccoeeeveeverene s sese e 91,684 91,684 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ... e $ 91,257 $ 94,958 $ 3,701
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Animal Control Contracts-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services.........cococevvvvvennnn. 68,000 84800 $ 16,800
MisCEIlaNEOUS.........cooeeeeieee e e 66 66
Total REVENUES..........ccoueiviiiiiiiieieeecsene e 68,000 84,866 16,866
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SErVIiCES.......ocvreeiierenene e e 36,288 35,837 451
Professional ServiCes.........coereeeeieneeneresieene e 4,353 4,251 102
Operating expenditures..........ccoeeeeeeeeeeneerene s 23,961 23,457 504
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvevvvceveeeeieieecenens 64,602 63,545 1,057
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........coevevenenenaene 3,398 21,321 17,923
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......c.ccoeeeeevevene s seee e 55,354 55,354 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot e 58,752 76,675 $ 17,923
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner's Special Lab-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveeeeenenen, $ 480,000 $ 468904 $ (11,096)
Total REVENUES.........cccoveviiiieiiirccec e 480,000 468,904 (11,096)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Coroner

Professional ServiCes.........ceveeeneneneniese e 25,675 25,578 97

Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeeerieeceeneesieneenn 107,188 102,226 4,962

Capital OULIaYS........coveevieeeeieeeee e 206,006 197,094 8,912
Total EXpenditures..........cccovevvveeecveveiecesesnanns 338,869 324,898 13,971
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c..ccccveeveevennen. 141,131 144,006 2,875
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfers out.........cccccevvveveseeeereenees (83,000) (79,929) 3,071
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (83,000) (79,929) 3,071
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeeen, 58,131 64,077 5,946
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieii s 275,586 275,586 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieisiieece e $ 333717 $ 339663 $ 5,946
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Forensic Crime Lab-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 60,000 $ 78174 $ 18,174
Intergovernmental...........ccocovevenieneniencneneeeen, 965,000 980,650 15,650
MiSCElANEOUS........oveeriierieieeieriee e 62,000 25,807 (36,193)
Total REVENUES..........ccoeviiieiiinccee e 1,087,000 1,084,631 (2,369)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SErVICES........ccvveeiveieireeseseeeseniees 1,249,571 1,238,624 10,947
Professional ServiCes........oceoeeevereneniese e 60,497 56,886 3,611
Operating expenditures..........ccoeeeverieeceeneenieneens 504,064 503,258 806
Capital OULIAYS........ccvverieerireice e 66,000 62,191 3,809
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvvvveeveceeresecesesnanns 1,880,132 1,860,959 19,173
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cceveeveevennen. (793,132) (776,328) 16,804
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccccvveeveeevceeiereseseens 834,562 941,890 107,328
Operating transfers out..........cccevveeveeeerereenenns (162,160) (151,823) 10,337
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 672,402 790,067 117,665
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeeee, (120,730) 13,739 134,469
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 434,994 434,994 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar ..o $ 314264 $ 448733 $ 134,469
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Crime Lab-AFIS Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........coovvevvrverevennnen. $ 225000 $ 228189 $ 3,189
MiSCEIlANEOUS.......ccueruereeeieie e 426 426
Total REVENUES.........cocoeeiiiiiiciieeees s 225,000 228,615 3,615
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SErVICES.........covveeiereeerieeseseee e 192,793 172,072 20,721
Professional ServiCes.........ccocuvveveienenencncneeenns 57,390 11,137 46,253
Operating expenditures...........cooeveeerereeeieeneeneenns 10,000 4,780 5,220
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvvvvveeeecveiesecesninanns 260,183 187,989 72,194
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccocvveveevereeneennn. (35,183) 40,626 75,809
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeiiie e 105,665 105,665 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 70482 % 146,291 $ 75,809
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Victims of Domestic Violence-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........ooovvveienienene 180,000 $ 148,716 $ (31,284)
Total REVENUES.........ccooeeiiiiciineiceec e 180,000 148,716 (31,284)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services
Office of Family and Children First

Professional ServiCes.........ceveeeneneneniese e 180,000 153,644 26,356
Total EXPenditures..........c.covvveeeeeeeeveesesesesnanns 180,000 153,644 26,356
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveveeveceennnnnn. 0 (4,928) (4,928)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 83,289 83,289 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 83,289 $ 78,361 $ (4,928)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Court Probation Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 62500 $ 82,753 $ 20,253
Total REVENUES..........cccveveiiieiciieiceeee e, 62,500 82,753 20,253
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Personal SErVICES........couviererererereseeeseeeees 115,658 109,801 5,857
Total EXpenditures..........ccccveveeeeecveresecesesnanns 115,658 109,801 5,857
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveveeveceennnnnn. (53,158) (27,048) 26,110
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie s 227,150 227,150 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 173,992 $ 200,102 $ 26,110
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

CPC Probation Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 91,916 $ 71517 $  (20,399)
Total REVENUES..........ccvveveeeeeiieieese e seeneas 91,916 71,517 (20,399)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Personal SErViCeS.......ccovierinieie e 58,752 58,734 18

Professional ServiCes.........ccooeeenerenesiene e 3,256 3,256 0

Capital OULIaYS.......cccoieeereeeeeee e 45,909 45,909 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvvvvveeeeeieecereseseiens 107,917 107,899 18
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeeverennenne. (16,001) (36,382) (20,381)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooeiiie i 40,120 40,120 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 24119 % 3738 $ (20,381)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Prosecutor Victim Witness-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

MiSCEIIANEOUS.......cueeiiieieeec et 1,925 % 1925 % 0
Total REVENUES.........ccooeeiiiiciineiceec e 1,925 1,925 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Operating expenditures..........ccooeeeerenerieeiennene 1,925 474 1,451
Total EXpenditures..........c.coveveeeeeeceeneesecesesnanns 1,925 474 1,451
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeeveveennenne. 0 1,451 1,451
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeeiie e 1,967 1,967 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieireeice e 1967 $ 3418 $ 1,451
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Alternative Dispute Resolution-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. 393550 $ 372645 $ (20,905)
MisCEIlaNEOUS........c.coeririerereeeree e 111 111
Total REVENUES...........ccvvevvveveieeeece s seseenea 393,550 372,756 (20,794)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErVICES........ccvveevveiinisieeseseeseniees 122,292 121,662 630
Professional SErViCeS........cvevveveeieienieesieesieneas 167,526 149,400 18,126
Capital OULIaYS......ccccvvieeiieree e 22,200 21,545 655
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvvvveeeeieeeieseseiens 312,018 292,607 19,411
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccocvveveevereeneennn. 81,532 80,149 (1,383)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie s 330,018 330,018 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 411550 $ 410,167 $ (1,383)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Guar dianship-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 90,000 $ 93505 $ 3,505
Total REVENUES.........cccoveviiiieiiirccec e 90,000 93,505 3,505
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErViCeS.......coovierenene e 25,312 21,079 4,233

Professional ServiCes.........ccooeeenerenesiene e 15,700 15,554 146

Operating expenditures..........ccocceveeeeeeeceeneeneneenn, 54,398 54,241 157
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvveeeeeeeneececeseseanns 95,410 90,874 4,536
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........cccoveveeeenn (5,410) 2,631 8,041
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooereie s 281,424 281,424 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot $ 276,014 $ 284055 $ 8,041
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Low Income Housing-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccoveeveeieiisieieeeee e $ 0 3 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Non-Departmental
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeeneeieneniese e 262,459 262,459 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvveveeecveneesecesesnanns 262,459 262,459 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccocvveveevereennnnnn. (262,459) (262,459) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccccvovveevvinenineseesesees 1,000,000 1,000,000 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 737541 $ 737541 % 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Multi-Service Centers-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 294072 $ 150,556 $ (143,516)
Intergovernmental...........ccocooevevenenene e, 276,427 234,504 (41,923)
MiSCElANEOUS........oveeerieieesiesiee e 3,764 119,353 115,589
Total REVENUES..........ccvveveiieieieece e seseenea 574,263 504,413 (69,850)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Multi-Service Centers
Personal SErVICES........ccvveeiveieiseesesieeseniees 441,037 431,877 9,160
Professional SErViCeS........cvvvveveeieieneeesieesienens 336,889 326,866 10,023
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverenerceeieneene 118,165 113,235 4,930
Capital OULIaYS.......ccooiiereeeereee e 4,996 4,906 90
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvvvvvveeeeceeceieseseiens 901,087 876,884 24,203
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. (326,824) (372,471) (45,647)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoceveeveseneceeseereesens 367,668 384,236 16,568
Operating transfers out.........ccccevevereseeeeeeenenns (31,015) (31,015) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 336,653 353,221 16,568
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........ccccoeeeeenen, 9,829 (19,250) (29,079)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 19,250 19,250 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieirieic e $ 29,079 $ 0 $ (29,079
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Cultural Facilities-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveeeeenenen, $ 253100 $ 229,755 $ (23,345
MiSCElANEOUS........cvevrrieieie e 60,388 66,029 5,641
Total REVENUES.........ccooveiiiiciciineceec e 313,488 295,784 (17,704)

Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Cultural Facilities and Affairs
Personal SErVICES.........cveererieiiineeseeee e 651,336 589,743 61,593
Professional SErViCeS........cvevveveeieienieesieesieneas 280,665 210,796 69,869
Operating expenditures..........ccocoeeverenereeeieeieene 291,473 227,297 64,176
Capital OULIaYS.......covvevieiri e 74,441 54,620 19,821
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvveeeeeieecereseseiens 1,297,915 1,082,456 215,459
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. (984,427) (786,672) 197,755
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin.......ccocvevvveceveeseseseseneens 801,082 744,773 (56,309)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 801,082 744,773 (56,309)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeee. (183,345) (41,899) 141,446
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccccvovveeivenenineneesesees 1,430,370 1,430,370 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 1247025 $ 1388471 $ 141,446
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Riverscape Event Programming-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services........covvererieienenne $ 300,000 300,000 $ 0
MiSCEIl@NEOUS........cueerieiererieieieee e 222,500 306,800 84,300
Total REVENUES.......c.ovivee e 522,500 606,300 84,300
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Cultural Facilities and Affairs
Professional SErViCeS.........oeererieeenerinienesieieereeas 387,000 370,993 16,007
Operating expenditures...........occeeeeeereeceereeeene 135,500 129,638 5,862
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvvveeeeeceecereseseieens 522,500 500,631 21,869
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeeverennenne. 0 106,169 106,169
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooeiiie i 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....cociirieicrieeesee s $ 0 106,169 $ 106,169
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Telecommunications Tax-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES.......coovveeeeeeeeeses e 0 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Telecommunications
Professional SErViCeS........cvvvveveeieieneeesieesieneas 392,000 266,666 125,334
Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeveeeeeceeneenieneenns 5,000 5,000 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvevvveeeceeveeseiesesnanns 397,000 271,666 125,334
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccoeveeveevennee. (397,000) (271,666) 125,334
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoceeceveveseseeeeseeseens 600,000 600,000 0
Operating transfers oUt.........cccceveveresesereenenns (367,500) (367,500) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 232,500 232,500 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeeee, (164,500) (39,166) 125,334
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie s 657,103 657,103 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....cccoiiieirieise e 492,603 617,937 $ 125334
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Building Regulations-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits..........cccceeuerereveeenenesesenenns 1,370,726 $ 1,393622 $ 22,896
Fees and charges for Services........covereeiciennnne 1,000 1,359 359
Intergovernmental...........ccooovevenieniniencnieneeee, 43,680 34,359 (9,321)
MiSCEIl@NEOUS.........cveeeeeierieierie e 1,000 7,694 6,694
Total REVENUES.......c.ovveieeeeeeee 1,416,406 1,437,034 20,628
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Building Regulations
Personal SErViCes.........ocoevveeueierinieienniee e 1,151,492 1,151,492 0
Professional ServiCes.........ceveerveneneniese e 136,887 91,484 45,403
Operating expenditures..........ccocoeeverenerieeieninene 129,649 113,230 16,419
Capital OULIAYS......cccoeerereierieere e 240,864 40,859 200,005
Total EXPenditures............coovevrvervovreiinecinenn 1,658,892 1,397,065 261,827
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. (242,486) 39,969 282,455
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin.......ccocvevveveievcesiesese s 3,727 3,727
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 3,727 3,727
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeee. (242,486) 43,696 286,182
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeiiie s 467,564 467,564 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar ..o s 225078 $ 511260 $ 286,182
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Plat and Ste Review-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 15000 $ 10466 $ (4,534)
Total REVENUES.........ccuveeeeeeeciee e 15,000 10,466 (4,534)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment

Plat and Ste Review

Professional SErviCes.........ccocevevvienenenenenenenns 1,500 241 1,259
Total EXpenditures..........ccccvvvvveveeeceeeiesesesens 1,500 241 1,259
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeeveveennenne. 13,500 10,225 (3,275)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeeiie e 61,081 61,081 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieireeice e $ 74581 $ 71,306 $ (3,275)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hospital Bond Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........coooevevcvcvevennen. $ $ 120,315 $ 120,315
Total REVENUES.........ccouviiiiiiiciiiieicie e 0 120,315 120,315
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Operating expenditures..........coveveeeeeceereereeneenen, 3,500 3,500 0
Total Expenditures...........cccoovevvivienceceieiee 3,500 3,500 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccooeveeeeeeieeneeene (3,500) 116,815 120,315
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......cccecvevevevene s seeeee e 475,594 475,594 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar ..o $ 472094 $ 592409 $ 120315
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Joint Office of Economic Devel opment-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental..........ccccceeeeeeeenereseseeeenenann, $ 382500 $ 382500 $ 0
TOtal REVENUES.......c.cvveieeee e 382,500 382,500 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Devel opment
Joint Office of Economic Development

Professional ServiCes.........ceveeeneneneniese e 750,000 750,000 0
Total EXPenditures..........c.covvveeeeeeeeveesesesesnanns 750,000 750,000 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccoeveeveevennee. (367,500) (367,500) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........ccoceeceveveseseeeeseeseens 367,500 367,500 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 367,500 367,500 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeeee, 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 80,474 80,474 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot $ 80,474 $ 80,474 $ 0

114



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Drivers Alcohol Treatment-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fines and forfeitures.........ccoceveveveeeveeveeecerenee, 10,000 $ 14957 % 4,957
Total REVENUES..........cccveveiiieiciieiceeee e, 10,000 14,957 4,957
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Professional SErViCeS........covvvereerenenie s 10,000 9,730 270
Total EXpenditures.............cooovveeeceeieneeicieiccee 10,000 9,730 270
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoccveeeeeeeeeneenne. 0 5,227 5,227
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......cccevvevevevese e ceeeeeeie s 123,630 123,630 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cceiieieee e 123630 $ 128,857 $ 5,227
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-Harrison Twp Contract-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............cccceveveveeverereeceiennnas 2,748366 $ 1,848,069 $ (900,297)
MisCEIlaNEOUS..........ooeeeiiereiee e e 19,493 19,493
Total REVENUES.........c.coeeeeiviiieiiicecvieecse e 2,748,366 1,867,562 (880,804)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........ccovveveeeniereseseeeseses e e, 2,472,644 2,307,974 164,670
Professional ServiCes.........ocooveverienenencnceeien e 236,637 216,554 20,083
Operating expenditures............ccooeeeeeeneereeienenne 39,085 20,156 18,929
Total EXpenditures..........c.cvvvevevevenieinciieinann 2,748,366 2,544,684 203,682
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cocvvevveeinenene 0 (677,122) (677,122)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeoeienene e 297,223 297,223 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot e 297,223 $ (379,899) $ (677,122)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-Washington Twp Contract-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............cccceveveveeverereeceiennnas 2232961 $ 1408597 $ (824,364)
MisCEIlaNEOUS.........coeeeiiiieee e e 9,321 9,321
Total REVENUES.........c.coeeeeiviiieiiicecvieecse e 2,232,961 1,417,918 (815,043)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........ccovveveeeniereseseeeseses e e, 2,125,042 2,125,041 1
Professional ServiCes........cccooerrrenenenenieeen e 85,605 69,886 15,719
Operating expenditures............ccooeeeeeeneereeienenne 22,314 16,079 6,235
Total EXpenditures..........c.cvvvevevevenieinciieinann 2,232,961 2,211,006 21,955
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cocvvevveeinenene 0 (793,088) (793,088)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeoeienene e 270,095 270,095 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot e 270,095 $ (522,993) $ (793,088)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-Jefferson Twp Contract-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental...........ccocooe e vencne e 324883 $ 198,428 $ (126,455)
MisCEIlaNEOUS.........coeeeiiiieee e e 799 799
Total REVENUES.........c.coeeeeiviiieiiicecvieecse e 324,883 199,227 (125,656)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........ccovveveeeniereseseeeseses e e, 223,696 223,274 422
Professional ServiCes.........coovevereerieeneieneieene e 81,626 81,625 1
Operating expenditures............ccooeeeeeeneereeienenne 19,561 19,555 6
Total EXpenditures..........c.cvvvevevevenieinciieinann 324,883 324,454 429
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cocvvevveeinenene 0 (125,227) (125,227)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeoeienene e 119,754 119,754 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot e 119,754  $ (5473) $ (125,227)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-Butler Twp Contract-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErViCeS.......covvevieveceicececeeeei $ 402 3 402
Intergovernmental...........ccoceveevevenievennsieneneen 78,697 59,023 (19,674)
Total REVENUES............cceveeiiieeeiiieieiieieise e 78,697 59,425 (19,272)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES.......coevvvereeereene s e e 77,977 74,256 3,721
Professional SErviCes........coovvverneneienennee o 720 112 608
Total EXpenditures............ccccevvvieeeevieneeesenann 78,697 74,368 4,329
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........coceveveeeneenene 0 (14,943) (14,943)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccoceeveevevvne v seeee e 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot e 0 $ (14,943) $ (14,943
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-City of Trotwood Dispatching-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............cccceveveveeverereeceiennnas $ 294327 3 $ (294,327)
Total REVENUES..........ccuveveeeieeeecise e e e 294,327 0 (294,327)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ccovveveeeniereseseeeseren e e, 290,727 213,045 77,682

Operating expenditures............ccooeeeeeeneereeienenne 3,600 3,600 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.cvvveeevevenievnceiennenn 294,327 216,645 77,682
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cocevevveennennne 0 (216,645) (216,645)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeeienene e 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YE&I.....cociieieieseice s e $ 0 $ (216,645 $ (216,645)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Security Contracts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 58500 $ 171,130 $ 112,630
Intergovernmental...........ccocoeeveiieninieneneneeeeen, 219,714 158,437 (61,277)
Total REVENUES..........ccoeiiirieiiiiccenec e 278,214 329,567 51,353
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........ccvveevveiinisieeseseeseniees 445,151 377,769 67,382
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeencieneviese e 11,558 425 11,133
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverenerieeienieene 8,796 8,796 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvvveeeeeceeeieseseiens 465,505 386,990 78,515
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccoeveeveevenenen. (187,291) (57,423) 129,868
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccocveveveverieveseseeeenns 226,425 (226,425)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 226,425 0 (226,425)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccoeeeeenen, 39,134 (57,423) (96,557)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieii s (2,318) (2,318) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 36,816 $ (59,741) $  (96,557)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Jail Commissary-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveeeeenenen, $ 76600 $ 116799 $ 40,199
Total REVENUES.........cccoveviiiieiiirccec e 76,600 116,799 40,199
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Operating expenditures..........ccoovevveeeeeeeereeseenn, 24,670 24,615 55

Capital outlays.......ccoovvvrieeierere e 65,300 7,560 57,740
Total EXpenditures............ccccoveeeeevieneenieneeennnen, 89,970 32,175 57,795
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoccveeeeeereneenne. (13,370) 84,624 97,994
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........ccevvevevevvseneceeeeeeie s 121,469 121,469 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccooevieirieseeee e $ 108,099 $ 206,093 $ 97,994
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff-DARE Donations-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

MiscellanouS. .........vveee e $ $ 40 % 440
Total REVENUES.........ccc i e 0 440 440
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal Services.........ccovvviviiiiii i, 2,536 2,536
Total Expenditures................cooeiii . 2,536 0 2,536
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures................ovvvnes (2,536) 440 2,976
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year .........ccooeviiiviviiiiie e, 5,604 5,604 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar .....oovviviieiiii e $ 3068 $ 6,044 $ 2,976
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

800MHz Operating-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........coveeeeeennne. $ 365687 $ 318281 $ (47,406)
MiSCEIlANEOUS........coveieriireerecreee e e 244 244
Total REVENUES.........c.covvveeiiiiiciiiieirieeee 365,687 318,525 (47,162)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVIiCeS.......coeveveienereeeeeeeeiee e e 85,204 81,364 3,840
Professional ServiCes.........ccoceoerereneneneneen e e 127,027 124,775 2,252
Operating expenditures...........ccoceeevenenenenienee 153,456 149,179 4,277
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvveeeeeceeceieseseiens 365,687 355,318 10,369
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccccvvveeiernen. 0 (36,793) (36,793)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccocveeeceeceevesesieseseenns 40,000 40,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 40,000 40,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccoeeeenes, 0 3,207 3,207
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooeoeienene e 20,427 20,427 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot e $ 20427 % 23634 $ 3,207
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Montgomery County Sentencing-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccoveeveeieiisieieeeee e $ 0 3 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Office of Management and Budget
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvveeeeeceereesecesesnanns 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccccveeveevennen. 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfers out.........cccceverereseseneeeenns (460,600) (460,600) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (460,600) (460,600) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccoceveenee, (460,600) (460,600) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccvvvveevveneieneneesesees 5,696,398 5,696,398 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieireieese e $ 5235798 $ 5235798 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Recorder Equipment Needs-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........ccooveeeeveieieeieieicieeseeeeseiee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Recorder
Professional Services..........cooveviieiiiiinnenn, 837,819 825,770 12,049
Operating expenditures............covviivineeenn. 2,000 1,532 468
Capital outlays.........ccoove i 101,100 98,645 2,455
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvvvveeeeceeceieseseinns 940,919 925,947 14,972
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccceveeveevennen. (940,919) (925,947) 14,972
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........cccceeveveseneceereseesens 510,000 550,544 40,544
Operating transfers OUt.........ccceveverereseseenceeeenns (192,135) (192,135) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 317,865 358,409 40,544
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccoeeeenee, (623,054) (567,538) 55,516
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 974,372 974,372 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar ..o $ 351,318 $ 406834 $ 55516
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Litter Control-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental..........ccccceeeeieeenerereseeeeeenann, $ 181,120 $ 211,169 $ 30,049
MiSCEIlANEOUS........cooereiriereeereeee e 950 950
Total REVENUES..........cooeviieiciiecesc e 181,120 212,119 30,999
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Public Works
Personal SErVICES.........cveererieiiineeseeee e 227,805 214,876 12,929
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeencieneviese e 44,245 43,895 350
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvvvveeeeieeeiescseiens 272,050 258,771 13,279
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c..ccccveeveevennen. (90,930) (46,652) 44,278
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin.......ccocvvvveievcesiesesesenees 90,930 46,700 (44,230)
Operating transfers OUL........coovvvverienereseeeennenns (932) 932
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 89,998 46,700 (43,298)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeee. (932) 48 980
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 1,863 1,863 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI......cciiieireieece e $ 931 $ 1911 % 980
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Inspection Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits..........cccceeuerereveeenenesesenenns $ 220000 $ 153,156 $ (66,844)
MiSCElANEOUS........ovevrireieii e 4,100 7,594 3,494
Total REVENUES.........cccoeiiiieiciiccese e 224,100 160,750 (63,350)
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Sanitary Engineering
Personal SErVICES.........cveererieiiineeseeee e 377,143 292,363 84,780
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeencieneviese e 29,477 11,963 17,514
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverenerieeienceene 22,429 7,872 14,557
Capital OULIAYS........cvvereeiri e 50,540 27,670 22,870
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvvvveeeeieeceieseseieens 479,589 339,868 139,721
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevenenen. (255,489) (179,118) 76,371
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin.......ccocvevveveievcesiesese e 255,490 165,000 (90,490)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 255,490 165,000 (90,490)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeee. 1 (14,118) (14,119)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie s 14,184 14,184 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 14185 $ 66 $ (14119
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Planning Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services..........oceceeeenene, $ 1905000 $ 2000025 $ 95025
MiSCEIlANEOUS........cceieriereirieee e 14,300 14,300
Total REVENUES.........ccooveiiiiciciineceec e 1,905,000 2,014,325 109,325
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Solid Waste Administration
Personal SErVICES.........cveerereiiisieiseeeeseseenes 400,807 396,342 4,465
Professional SErViCeS........cvevveveevienieesieesieneas 803,064 752,217 50,847
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverenerieeceenene 985,496 870,047 115,449
DEDE SEIVICE....cveei e 7,445 7,358 87
Capital OULIaYS.......cccvvereeiriereee e 51,887 50,139 1,748
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvveeeeeieeeieseseiens 2,248,699 2,076,103 172,596
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cceveeveevennen. (343,699) (61,778) 281,921
Other Financing Sources and Uses
Operating transfers OUt........cccvvvveeerierceeienineenn. (179,150) (109,400) 69,750
Total Other Financing Sourcesand Uses.............. (179,150) (109,400) 69,750
Excess (Dificiency) of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccceuennne (522,849) (171,178) 351,671
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........ccccvovveeivineieneseeseseens 2,189,231 2,189,231 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieieee e $ 1666382 $ 2018053 $ 351,671
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Day/Mont Courts Building-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveeeeenenen, $ 509,074 $ 481817 $ (27,257)
MiSCEIlANEOUS........cceieriereirieee e 1,569 1,569
Total REVENUES..........ccvveveveecieeeecesese s 509,074 483,386 (25,688)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Public Works
Personal SErVICES.........cveererieiiineeseeee e 477,979 473,460 4,519
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeencieneviese e 71,192 70,554 638
Operating expenditures..........ccoeeeverierieeneenieneen, 760,461 758,761 1,700
Capital OULIaYS........ccoierirerereeee e 2,600 2,600 0
Total EXpenditures..........cccvevveeeecveneseseseinanns 1,312,232 1,305,375 6,857
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. (803,158) (821,989) (18,831)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoceeeeveseveeeereeseeses 909,045 743,000 (166,045)
Operating transfers oUt.........cccceveverieseeesceenenns (87,249) (87,249) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 821,796 655,751 (166,045)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeen, 18,638 (166,238) (184,876)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e (6,325) (6,325) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 12313 $ (172563) $ (184,876)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Reibold Building-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........ccoceeeeeeeenenen, $ 1739798 $ 645462 $ (1,094,336)
MiSCEIlANEOUS.......ccueruereeieriee e 643,931 643,931
Total REVENUES..........cooeeiiiicicinccecc e 1,739,798 1,289,393 (450,405)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Works
Personal SErVICES.........cveerereiiisieiseeeeseseenes 803,681 762,912 40,769
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeencieneviese e 206,947 190,294 16,653
Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeverieeceeneeneneenns 542,745 513,942 28,803
DEBL SENVICE. ..o 46,321 46,321
Capital OULIaYS.......cccvvereeiriereee e 16,753 16,408 345
Total EXpenditures............ccocevveneiiiencisencneen, 1,616,447 1,483,556 132,891
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............cceveeveevennen. 123,351 (194,163) (317,514)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........cccceeeeveseveccecreeseenens 932,139 1,172,655 240,516
Operating transfers out...........cccooeeereeeienesennene (1,024,549) (885,470) 139,079
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (92,410) 287,185 379,595
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........cccceeeeenee, 30,941 93,022 62,081
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......cccevvevevevvse s 728,275 728,275 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....cccevieieree e $ 759,216 $ 821297 $ 62,081
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner/Crime Lab Building-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

MiSCEIlANEOUS.......covevrerei et $ $ 461 % 461
Total REVENUES..........coueieiiiiiiieeece 0 461 461
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Public Works

Personal SErVICES........couvvevereirieerieeeseeeeas 124,385 118,661 5,724

Professional SErviCeS........cvvvviveerenenenieesienens 38,123 26,255 11,868

Operating expenditures..........ccoovevveeveervereeseenenn, 154,645 148,388 6,257

Capital oUtlays.......cccovererrcirecee e 4,500 4,433 67
Total EXpenditures............ccccovveeeevieneensenneeenen, 321,653 297,737 23,916
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccceceeeveeenenee. (321,653) (297,276) 24,377
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........cccoceeeeveieneeieeienenen 312,456 297,102 (15,354)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 312,456 297,102 (15,354)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........ccccceeeenee, (9,197) (174) 9,023
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......cccceveevevevesnseceeeeeeie s 12,344 12,344 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cccovieiieneeee e $ 3147 % 12,170  $ 9,023
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Stillwater Center Contract-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

MiSCElANEOUS........coveevrieieeieiesiee e 139,043 $ 201,798 $ 62,755
Total REVENUES..........cccueveieiieiciiieiceciee e, 139,043 201,798 62,755
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Public Works

Personal SErVICES........couvverereerineereeee s 133,595 108,264 25,331

Professional SErviCeS........cvvvviveerenenenieesienens 4,698 1,223 3,475

Operating expenditures..........ccoveveeeveereereeseeneens 1,780 240 1,540
Total EXpenditures............ccccevveveevieneeeseeeennne, 140,073 109,727 30,346
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures ..........ccccveeeeeieeneenee. (1,030) 92,071 93,101
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......ccceovevevevvse e ceseeeeie s 49,430 49,430 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....cccevieiieneeee e 48400 $ 141501 $ 93,101
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Children Services Board Contract-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

MiSCElANEOUS........cvveeerierieieiesee e 275687 $ 253298 $  (22,389)
Total REVENUES.........cccoveviiiieiiirccec e 275,687 253,298 (22,389)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Public Works

Personal SErViCeS.......cooeiererere e 123,087 123,077 10

Professional ServiCes.........cooeeeneieneniese e 131,803 131,797 6

Operating expenditures...........cocceeveeveeeeeneeneneenn, 28,354 27,929 425
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvveeeeeeeneececeseseanns 283,244 282,803 441
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeeverennenne. (7,557) (29,505) (21,948)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeiiie e 158,468 158,468 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 150,911 $ 128963 $  (21,948)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Clerk of Courts Certificate of Title Admin.-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........oceceeeenene, 2,080,500 $ 1,958,054 $ (122,446)
MiSCElANEOUS........ooveeerieieiesieriee e 21,238 32,585 11,347
Total REVENUES.........ccooveiiiiciciineceec e 2,101,738 1,990,639 (111,099)

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement

Clerk of Courts
Personal SErVICES........ccvveeiveieeireeseseeseniees 1,636,239 1,550,791 85,448
Professional ServiCes.........coveeeneienesecne e 200,913 131,213 69,700
Operating expenditures..........cocoeeeerieeceeneesieneenn 213,024 168,164 44,860
Capital OULIaYS.......covvevieiri e 63,850 46,152 17,698

Total EXpenditures............ccccovveneiiennniencneeen, 2,114,026 1,896,320 217,706

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccocvveveceeveeneennn. (12,288) 94,319 106,607

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year........cccccvovveevveneieneseesesees 1,180,072 1,180,072 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

ENd Of YEaI ..o 1,167,784 $ 1274391 $ 106,607
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Montg Co Auto License Bureau-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveeeeenenen, $ 136500 $ 138,781 $ 2,281
Total REVENUES.........cccoveviiiieiiirccec e 136,500 138,781 2,281
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government
Auditor

Personal SErVICES........ccvveevveieeireeseseeseniens 113,131 103,263 9,868

Professional ServiCes.........cooeeeneieneniese e 4,375 2,270 2,105

Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeeeeeveeceeneeneeneenn 13,900 11,923 1,977
Total EXpenditures............ccoeevveneiiiennnsiencseeen, 131,406 117,456 13,950
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeeverennenne. 5,094 21,325 16,231
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooeiiie i 2,696 2,696 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 7790 $ 24021 $ 16,231
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 11,823 % 11388 $ (435)
Total REVENUES..........ccoeviireiciiccenec e 11,823 11,388 (435)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvvveeeeceeeieseseiens 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveeveevennnen. 11,823 11,388 (435)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfers OUt.........ccccevevenereeerceenenns (23,951) (23,951) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (23,951) (23,951) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccceeeenen, (12,128) (12,563) (435)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooereie e 28,022 28,022 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 15894 % 15459 $ (435)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Domestic Relations Automation Fees-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. 52,143  $ 49216 $ (2,927)
Total REVENUES..........ccuveieceeceieeeecesese e eeeas 52,143 49,216 (2,927)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Personal SErViCeS.......coovierenene e 11,234 11,184 50

Professional ServiCes.........ccooeeenerenesiene e 22,258 21,359 899

Operating expenditures...........occeeveeerereeerenneene 4,940 4,937 3

Capital OULIaYS........ccvvveeeireecese e 20,022 3,166 16,856
Total EXpenditures..........c.covevvveceeceeveesesesesnanns 58,454 40,646 17,808
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeeeveriennnnnn. (6,311) 8,570 14,881
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie s 60,027 60,027 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 53,716 $ 68,597 $ 14,881
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Legal Research Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 14,000 $ 13085 $ (915)
Total REVENUES..........ccuveieceeceieeeecesese e eeeas 14,000 13,085 (915)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Professional ServiCes.........cevveerveieneniese e 6,000 2,188 3,812
Total EXpenditures..........ccoveveveceeceeveseceseinanns 6,000 2,188 3,812
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeeveveennenne. 8,000 10,897 2,897
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeeiie e 57,063 57,063 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieireeice e $ 65,063 $ 67,960 $ 2,897
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Automation Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 74,000 $ 77,710 $ 3,710
Total REVENUES..........ccoeviireiciiccenec e 74,000 77,710 3,710
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErViCeS.......coovierenene e 46,776 46,747 29

Professional SErviCes.........coovverererenenienieeieens 37,000 36,875 125
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvvvveeeeceeceieseseinns 83,776 83,622 154
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveeveeuennen. (9,776) (5,912) 3,864
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfers OUt.........cccveeeveerevesesesenne (6,520) (6,520) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (6,520) (6,520) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeeee, (16,296) (12,432) 3,864
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeiiie e 259,502 259,502 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiiieireeice e $ 243206 $ 247070 $ 3,864
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveeeeenenen, $ 49264 % 31,728 $  (17,536)
Total REVENUES..........ccuveieceeceieeeecesese e eeeas 49,264 31,728 (17,536)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Capital outlayS.......cccovveevecire e 9,194 8,444 750
Total EXpenditures............coeovveeceeiieneicieccee 9,194 8,444 750
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceveeeeeereneenne. 40,070 23,284 (16,786)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......ccccevevevevese e ceseeeeie s 84,144 84,144 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cccoevieirieree e $ 124214  $ 107,428 $ (16,786)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Automation Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........ooocveeeecnene, $ 153,248 $ 156,769 $ 3,621
MiSCEIlaNEOUS.......cccoeririereceeee e 86 86
Total REVENUES.........ccooveviiiiciiinetcec e 153,248 156,855 3,607
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErViCeS.......coeieveniere e 25,160 22,653 2,507
Professional ServiCes.........coveeencieneveese e 71,907 71,907 0
Operating expenditures...........cocceeverieeceeneesieneenns 7,000 3,272 3,728
Capital OULIAYS........ccvverieirireice e 18,272 2,417 15,855
Total EXpenditures............ccccevveneiiienncsencnieen, 122,339 100,249 22,090
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccooevevecveveennnnnn. 30,909 56,606 25,697
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeriie e 278,092 278,092 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 309,001 $ 334698 $ 25,697
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Legal Research Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 15000 $ 12665 $ (2,335)
Total REVENUES..........ccuveieceeceieeeecesese e eeeas 15,000 12,665 (2,335)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Professional SErviCes.........ccocevereienerieninieeieens 5,000 5,000 0

Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverienerieeieeieene 2,700 2,637 63

Capital oUtlays........ccooererereeere e 1,385 1,385 0
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvevvveeeecveneesecesesnanns 9,085 9,022 63
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveveevereenennnn. 5,915 3,643 (2,272)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccceoereie e 78,439 78,439 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaT.....ccciiieiseieese e $ 84,354 $ 82,082 $ (2,272)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Automation Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 48000 $ 42,078 3% (5,922)
Total REVENUES..........ccuveieceeceieeeecesese e eeeas 48,000 42,078 (5,922)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Operating expenditures..........ccoccoeverenerieeieenene 5,185 2,304 2,881

Capital OULlIaYS......ccccvvveirereeceree e 19,570 19,534 36
Total EXpenditures............ccvevvveeecvevesesesesnanns 24,755 21,838 2,917
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeeeveriennnnne, 23,245 20,240 (3,005)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccceoeieie e 168,447 168,447 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieiseeice e $ 191692 $ 188,687 $ (3,005)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Detention Ctr Education-Soecial Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

MiSCElANEOUS........cvveeerierieieiesee e 380,000 $ 561,967 $ 181,967
Total REVENUES.........cccoveviiiieiiirccec e 380,000 561,967 181,967
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Personal SErVICES.........cveevireiiiniee e 504,982 491,489 13,493

Professional ServiCes.........cooeeeneieneniese e 5,601 2,769 2,832

Operating expenditures...........occeeveeerereeerenneene 33,163 17,598 15,565

DEDL SENVICE. ... 5,110 3,672 1,438

Capital OULIaYS.......covvereeeriieese e 146,000 134,789 11,211
Total EXpenditures..........ccccvvveveeecverenesesnieinns 694,856 650,317 44,539
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeecveveenennnn. (314,856) (88,350) 226,506
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccooeieie e 571,210 571,210 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 256,354 $ 482,860 $ 226,506
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Legal Research Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services.........oooeveveveeencnne. $ 52,858 $ 51,391  $ (1,467)
MisCEllaNEOUS..........coererire e 50 50
Total REVENUES.........ccooveiiiiciciineceec e 52,858 51,441 (1,417)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
District Courts
Personal SErViCeS.......cooeiererene e 25,598 25,181 417
Professional ServiCes.........coouveverenenieeienieeieens 17,966 13,062 4,904
Operating expenditures..........cocceeverenerieeceeieene 21,489 19,655 1,834
Capital OULIaYS.......cccvvveeeerieesese e 21,200 20,219 981
Total EXpenditures............coveveveeeeceeveesecesninanns 86,253 78,117 8,136
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccooevevecveveennnnnn. (33,395) (26,676) 6,719
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeriie e 184,486 184,486 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieirieise e $ 151,091 $ 157,810 $ 6,719
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Automation Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 101,040 $ 85563 $ (15477)
Total REVENUES..........ccoeviireiciiccenec e 101,040 85,563 (15,477)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErViCeS.......cooeiererere e 38,693 38,561 132

Professional ServiCes.........ccooeeenerenesiene e 36,863 34,495 2,368

Operating expenditures..........ccocceveeeeererceereneene 23,221 19,773 3,448

Capital OULIAYS........ccvvereeire e 30,388 28,913 1,475
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvvvveeeeceeeieseseiens 129,165 121,742 7,423
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccocvveveevereeneennn. (28,125) (36,179) (8,054)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeiiie e 126,452 126,452 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 98,327 $ 90,273  $ (8,054)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Operation-Secial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........cocoeeevevevevennnan. $ 75000 $ 105449 $ 30,449
MisCEIlaNEOUS........c.coeririerereeeree e 122 122
Total REVENUES.........cccoeiiiieiciiccese e 75,000 105,571 30,571
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
District Courts
Personal SErVICES.........cveervreiiinieiseeeesieeenes 61,076 47,663 13,413
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvvvveeeeceeceieseseinns 61,076 47,663 13,413
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveeveeuennen. 13,924 57,908 43,984
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfers OUt.........cccveeeveerevesesesenne (2,000) (2,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (2,000) (2,000) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccccceeeeee, 11,924 55,908 43,984
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie e 186,655 186,655 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..ot $ 198579 $ 242563 $ 43,984
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Prosecutor-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property taxeS.......coueeeeeeeeevererererereene s reresenens $ 450000 $ 560,001 $ 110,001
Other taXES....veve ettt 1,772 1,772
MiSCEIlANEOUS........cooeririereeeree e 731 731
Total REVENUES..........cooveiiiieiciiccceec e 450,000 562,504 112,504
Expenditures:
Current:
Judcial and Law Enforcement
Prosecutor
Personal SErVICES........ccvveeiveieiseesesieeseniees 185,000 164,291 20,709
Professional ServiCes.........coveeeneieneniese e 111,500 64,171 47,329
Operating expenditures..........ccocceeverenerceeieneene 27,765 5,767 21,998
Capital OULIAYS.......cccoreriereeiereeee e 10,000 10,000
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvvvveeeeceeceiesesniens 334,265 234,229 100,036
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccovveeeevereenennne. 115,735 328,275 212,540
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........c.ccccoovveevieneineseesesees 1,463,078 1,463,078 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieisiieice e $ 1578813 $ 1,791,353 $ 212540
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Treasurer-Secial Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property taxes........cccoeeeveneneniereee e 564,000 $ 688,877 $ 124,877
(@115 8 r= (= SRR 1,772 1,772
Total REVENUES..........ccoeiiireiciicceec e 564,000 690,649 126,649
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES........ccvveevveiinisieeseseeseniees 414,999 410,650 4,349
Professional ServiCes.........cooeeencieneviese e 92,300 80,408 11,892
Operating expenditures..........ccoceeeeeeieeceeneesieneenn, 12,750 4,746 8,004
Capital OULIaYS.......ccovvereeiieriee e 14,818 14,718 100
Total EXpenditures..........ccovvvvveeeceeneeseseseseanns 534,867 510,522 24,345
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoovveeecveveenennnn. 29,133 180,127 150,994
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeiiie s 849,359 849,359 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o 878,492 $ 1,029,486 $ 150,994
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Treasurer's Prepayment Interest-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
[NVEStEMENE EAIMINGS.....cvcvevevieieeereresieee e rerereseens $ 123000 $ 128266 $ 5,266
Total REVENUES.........ccvveeeviieicieieiceseeee e 123,000 128,266 5,266
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES.......cocuveereererieere e 86,523 79,047 7,476
Professional SErViCesS........coovvveenenneneie e, 35,659 31,261 4,398
Operating expenditures..........ccoovvvverereceeseenenes 690 230 460
Capital outlays.......cccovereverece e 5,700 5,564 136
Total EXpenditures............cccceveeveevieneenseneeeennen, 128,572 116,102 12,470
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccccveeeeeeceneenne. (5,572) 12,164 17,736
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......ccccovvevevevesese e 176,748 176,748 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccoevieiriesee e $ 171,176  $ 188,912 $ 17,736
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund Incentive-to-Save Program-Soecial Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccoveeveeieiisieieeeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Non-Departmental
Total EXpenditures..........c.covvvveeeeeceereesecesesnanns 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccccveeveevennen. 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoceeevereneseeeeceereens 1,656,000 1,656,000
Operating transfers oUt.........ccccevvvereeeeeereeneens (1,729,885) (1,729,885) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (1,729,885) (73,885) 1,656,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........cccoceveenen, (1,729,885) (73,885) 1,656,000
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cceoeiiie e 1,804,850 1,804,850 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 74965 $ 1,730,965 $ 1,656,000
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job Center-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services........coovvevvrverevennnen. $ 2502532 $ 2364595 $ (137,937)
MiSCElANEOUS........eveieiieieie st 201,367 201,367
Total REVENUES.........ccovveeiiiirieciccseess 2,502,532 2,565,962 63,430
Expenditures:
Current:
Human Services
Job Center
Personal SErViCeS.......courerieeieienee e 152,256 152,243 13
Professional ServiCes.........ccocuvveveienenencncneeenns 593,911 74,259 519,652
Operating expenditures...........ccccevenerenenenenens 3,075,851 3,061,427 14,424
Capital OULIaYS........covveieerieeeere e 16,000 11,878 4,122
Total EXpenditures............ccoeevveneiienincienesennen, 3,838,018 3,299,807 538,211
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccceveeveevennen. (1,335,486) (733,845) 601,641
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccoocvveevecenceereneseseens 2,976,764 2,926,764 (50,000)
Operating transfers out...........cccevvveveeeereseenenns (277,491) (197,630) 79,861
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,699,273 2,729,134 29,861
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.........ccoceveenee, 1,363,787 1,995,289 631,502
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeieie s 176,716 176,716 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar ..o $ 1540503 $ 2,172,005 $ 631,502
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Debt Service Funds

These funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal
and interest on debt reported in the General Long-term Debt Account Group.

Road Assessment To account for the accumulation of Road Assessments charged to the benefitted property

Debt Service owners for, and the payment of, principal and interest on specia assessment bonds
reported in the County's General Long-term Debt Account Group.

Water and Sewer To account for the accumulation of Water and Sewer Assessments charged to the benefitted

Assessment Debt
Service

property owners for, and the payment of, principal and interest on specia assessment bonds
reported in the County's General Long-term Debt Account Group.

Various Purpose
Facility Improvement

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and
interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance various facility improvements

Debt Service and reported in the County's General Long-term Debt Account Group.

Reibold Building To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and

Debt Service interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance Reibold Building improvements
and reported in the County's General Long-term Debt Account Group.

Children Services To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and

Building Debt interest on general obligation bonds issued to finance a new Children Services Building

Service and reported in the County's General Long-term Debt Account Group.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

All Debt Service Fu

December 31, 2001

nds

Water
Road and Sewer
Assessment Assessment
Debt Service Debt Service

Assets

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents...............ccccueuee. $ 51,527 $ 1,958,500

Cash and cash equivalents--

SEgregatet aCCOUNES........cverieiere e e seesee e sre e e e eaeneens

Special assessments recelvable..........coooeveieieniene s, 259,595 2,017,972
TOtAl ASSELS.....covieeiieiereere e $ 311,122 $ 3,976,472
Liabilities

ACCOUNtS PAYADIE........cecvevieieiriieceeee e $ $ 1,938

Deferred reVENUE.........ccoovirieereseee e 259,595 2,017,972

Matured general obligation bonds.............ccocevvererieiniiennne

Matured general obligation bond interest..........cccccoevvvvvvenens
Total Liabiliti€s.......ccoveivieiiiiieicecceceee e 259,595 2,019,910
Fund Balances

Reserved for debt SErViCe..... oo 51,527 1,956,562
TOtal EQUITY....cveveeeieiieecsiisiecsiesieese et 51,527 1,956,562
Total Liabilities And EQUILY........cccoeierereieseneeeeee e $ 311,122 $ 3,976,472
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Various

Purpose Children
Facility Reibold Services
I mprovement Building Building
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Totals
$ 709,181 1,192,599 $ 38,350 $ 3,950,157
10,000 10,150 20,150
2,277,567
$ 719,181 1,202,749 $ 38,350 $ 6,247,874
$ 50 $ $ 1,988
2,277,567
10,000 10,000 20,000
150 150
10,050 10,150 0 2,299,705
709,131 1,192,599 38,350 3,948,169
709,131 1,192,599 38,350 3,948,169
$ 719,181 1,202,749 $ 38,350 $ 6,247,874
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Debt Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Water
Road and Sewer
Assessment Assessment
Debt Service Debt Service
Revenues:

Special ASSESSMENES.......cviveeereiiee e $ 123,799 168,784
TOtAl RAVENUES.........oeeeieeieeeee et 123,799 168,784
Expenditures:

Debt service:

Principal retirement..........cooooeie e, 100,200 103,685

Interest and fiscal Charges........cocvevevevevce v 17,217 69,332
Total EXPenditures...........cooeeeiiiieiieeceseseeeeeeee e 117,417 173,017
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVEr EXPENAItUrES........cciuiieiiieieieiiee e 6,382 (4,233)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transferSin........ooeeeieeeeeee e 10,210
Total Other Financing Sources And USES..........cccovvveveveeenee. 0 10,210
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other USES........ccooeveeenericiereresee 6,382 5,977
Fund Balance (Deficit)

At Beginning Of YEar.......ccccocvveieeeeece e 45,145 1,950,585
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AL END Of YE@I ..ottt $ 51,527 1,956,562
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Various

Purpose Children
Facility Reibold Services
I mprovement Building Building
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Totals
$ $ $ 292,583
0 0 0 292,583
1,705,000 315,000 680,000 2,903,885
1,129,192 616,789 657,425 2,489,955
2,834,192 931,789 1,337,425 5,393,840
(2,834,192) (931,789) (1,337,425) (5,101,257)
2,834,145 885,470 1,337,425 5,067,250
2,834,145 885,470 1,337,425 5,067,250
47) (46,319) 0 (34,007)
709,178 1,238,918 38,350 3,982,176
$ 709,131 $ 1,192,599 $ 38,350 3,948,169
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Special asSESSMENES.......ccceveveiieeereieeee e $ 117423  $ 123,799 $ 6,376
Total REVENUES..........ccceveiiieiciiei e, 117,423 123,799 6,376
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement.........cccoeevvvievesesceereere e 100,200 100,200 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........ccoevvvvievevenennns, 17,223 17,217 6
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeovveeeceeeeneiciciciee 117,423 117,417 6
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoccveeeeeeieeneenne. 0 6,382 6,382
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......cccceevevevevese e ceseeeeie s 45,145 45,145 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovieieree e $ 45145 % 51,527 $ 6,382
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Water and Sewer Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Special assESSMENES.......cceeveveirerieecereere e $ 170816 $ 168,784  $ (2,032)
Total REVENUES..........ccceveiiieiciiei e, 170,816 168,784 (2,032)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement.........cccoeevvvievesesceereere e 103,685 103,685 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........ccoevvvvievevenennns, 69,744 69,442 302
Total EXpenditures............ccccoveeveevieneeeseneeeenen, 173,429 173,127 302
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccceceeeeeeeeenee. (2,613) (4,343) (1,730)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........ccoceeeverenenenceieeene 2,530 10,210 7,680
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,530 10,210 7,680
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses........cccceeeeeee, (83) 5,867 5,950
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.......ccccevvevevevese e eeeie s 1,952,633 1,952,633 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cccovieieereeee e $ 1952550 $ 1958500 $ 5,950
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Various Purpose Facility |mprovements Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccoveeveeieiisieieeeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal retirement...........ccoooveienienieieneneeen 1,705,000 1,705,000 0
Interest and fiscal charges.........ccoovveeeneienenens, 1,129,145 1,129,142 3
Total EXpenditures..........c.ccvevvveeecveveeseseseieanns 2,834,145 2,834,142 3
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveveevennen. (2,834,145) (2,834,142) 3
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Operating transfersin........ccocveveveseveseeeereeeens 2,834,145 2,834,145 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,834,145 2,834,145 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeee, 0 3 3
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeriieieneneeeeceeee e 709,178 709,178 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI.....ccciiieirieise e $ 709,178 $ 709,181 $ 3
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Reibold Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccoveeveeieiisieieeeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccooooveiiienenieieienee, 315,000 315,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........ccoovveveneiinenenns, 616,791 616,789 2
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvveeeecvevesecesesinaens 931,791 931,789 2
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveeveevenenen. (931,791) (931,789) 2
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........ccooveeevesenceevereseseens 931,791 885,470 (46,321)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 931,791 885,470 (46,321)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeeee, 0 (46,319) (46,319)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccccvvveeevinenineseeseseens 1,238,918 1,238,918 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 1238918 $ 1192599 $ (46,319)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........ccoveeveeieiisieieeeee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement..........ccooooveiiienenieieienee, 680,000 680,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges.........ccoovveeeneienenens, 657,426 657,425 1
Total EXpenditures..........cccovvvveeeecvevesecesesinaens 1,337,426 1,337,425 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..............ccccveveevennen. (1,337,426) (1,337,425) 1
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Operating transfersin........ccoceeeeveeeneceerereeses 1,337,426 1,337,425 (D
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,337,426 1,337,425 (1)
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses..........cccceeeee, 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccooeriieieneneeeeceeee e 38,350 38,350 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEaI ..o $ 38,350 $ 38,350 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Capital Projects Funds

Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction
of major capital facilities or improvements (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds).

Public Works This fund accounts for avariety of renovation and new construction projects at

Capi tal various County facilities which are overseen by the County's Public Works Department.

Capi tal The Capital Improvement Fund finances alarge variety of capital needs for the County.

| mpr ovement Its primary source of revenue is the General Fund.

Board of This fund was pursuant to state law, and has been authorized by the County

Mental Retardation Commissioners to account for ongoing, significant capital needs of the Board

Capi tal Fund of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities, which also providesits funding.

Road Assessment This fund accounts for the financing and construction of road improvement assessment

PI’Oj ects projects which will eventually be funded through special levies against the property
owners who benefit.

Water and Sewer To account for the financing and construction of water and sewer assessment projects,

Assessment Projects the resulting capital assets of which will be capitalized in the respective Enterprise

Fund with an offset to contributed capital.

County Engineer
Issue 2 Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partialy funded by grants
from the Ohio Public Works Commission, pursuant to Auditor of State specifications.

County Engineer
Austin Pike Plat Project

To account for a planned road construction project the funding for which will be
offset by the proceeds from a contractor's forfeited performance bond.

County Engineer
Federal Aid Projects

To account for road projects which are partially funded by the federal state and community
highway safety program and received through the State Department of Transportation.

800 MHz Capital
Replacement

This fund was created to account for the eventual replacement of the County's 800 MHz radio
communication system. Its funding to date is attributed to transfers-in from the 800 MHz Operating
Special Revenue Fund.

Data Processing
Capital

This fund accounts for capital outlays associated with avariety of general government automated
system upgrades throughout the County as well as the County's Justice Information System.

Insurance Safety Capital

This fund was created as a mechanism to identify and fund safety-related capital projects on an ongoing basis.
The County provides funding to this capital fund from the General Fund, based on annual premium savings
realized as aresult of implemented safety programs.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Capital Projects Funds

December 31, 2001

Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer
Works Capital Retardation Assessment — Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Fund Projects Projects

Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents........ $ 43,079,867 $ 3,768,716 $ 1,393,916 $ 682,397 $
Net receivables

ACCOUNES. ... 11,630
Accrued interest.......ooovviiiiiiiiiiaa 55,875 3,090
Due from other governments...................... 1,009,604
TOtAl ASSCLS........oeoceeeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeee e, $ 44,145346 $ 3,768,716 $ 1,393916 $ 694,027 $ 3,090
Liabilities
Accounts payable..........ccccverierienienienieere s $ 1,320,404 $§ 116,862 $§ 147922 $ $
Deferred revenue.........cccceeeeeviiveiieieeeeeeiiiiinneen. 25,087 1,387
Due to other funds.........cooovvviveeiiiiiiiieceeeeeae 1,191 1,868 1,102,746
Due to other governments.............cceceveeveeveennenns 331
Accrued wages and benefits............c.cceeeveerenne. . 1,627
Total Liabilities...............cc.ccocoeveeeecieeaceaeneenn. 1,348,640 116,862 147,922 1,868 1,104,133
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances................... 7,359,998 372,425 376,437 52,760
Unreserved/undesignated............cocceeveruennennee. 35,436,708 3,279,429 869,557 692,159 (1,153,803)
Total EQUity.............ccocovveveeeeeaieaiaea, 42,796,706 3,651,854 1,245,994 692,159 (1,101,043)
Total Liabilities And Equity..................c............. $ 44,145346 $ 3,768,716 $ 1,393,916 $§ 694,027 $ 3,090
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County County County

Engineer Engineer Engineer 800 MHz Data Insurance
Issue 2 Austin Pike  Federal Aid Capital Processing Safety
Projects Plat Project Projects Replacement Capital Capital Totals
$ 122,390 $ $ 274,842 § 3,031,132 $ 769,170 $ 53,122,430
11,630
58,965
266,385 1,275,989

0% 122,390 § 266,385 § 274,842 § 3,031,132 $ 769,170 § 54,469,014

$ $ 493471 § $ 119,399 § $ 2,198,058

20,000 46,474

93,617 1,199,422

331

1,627

0 0 607,088 0 119,399 0 3,445,912
1,082,737 6,022,256 482,159 8,583 15,757,355
(1,082,737) 122,390 (6,362,959) 274,842 2,429,574 760,587 35,265,747
0 122,390 (340,703) 274,842 2,911,733 769,170 51,023,102

0% 122,390 $ 266,385 $ 274,842 § 3,031,132 § 769,170 $ 54,469,014
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Capital Projects Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer
Works Capital Retardation  Assessment  Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Fund Projects Projects
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services................. $ 42224 $ $ 9,300 $ $
Special assesSMENtS.......ccccevvveeveereenienns 20,421 104,501
Intergovernmental..........ccceevervnenienenn,s 12,567,106 116,295 1,350,000
Investment earnings.........cccoeevvvvveveenienns 245,677 7,442
MiSCEllaNEOUS........ccerveeririeieeserieiens 3,731,399 21,430 11,630
Total ReVENUES...........ccevvvveieieieieieaienn, 16,586,406 116,295 1,380,730 32,051 111,943
Expenditures:
Capital outlay.......cceovrererereeeeeesesenene, 19,818,191 3,440,464 2,005,596 88,101 7,985
Total Expenditures...........c..ccoovvrrevennnene. 19,818,191 3,440,464 2,005,596 88,101 7,985
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures...........cccccvvvviienennennas (3,231,785) (3,324,169) (624,866) (56,050) 103,958
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Proceeds of bonds..........ccccccevieeveiinnnenne 354,465
Operating transfersin..........ccoeevevrenenne. 4,099,818 2,562,702 989,471 14,200
Operating transfers out..........ccccvecvvreenne. (75,058) (67,644) (5,000) (10,210)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 4,024,760 2,495,058 989,471 (5,000) 358,455
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses.......... 792,975 (829,111) 364,605 (61,050) 462,413
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year........c.cccceevvvriereenene. 42,003,731 4,480,965 881,389 753,209  (1,563,456)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd Of Year......cccooo v, $ 42,796,706 $ 3,651,854 $ 1245994 $ 692,159 $ (1,101,043)
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County County County

Engineer Engineer Engineer 800 MHz Data Insurance
Issue 2 Austin Pike Federal Aid Capital Processing Safety
Projects  Plat Project Projects Replacement Capital Capital Totals
$ $ $ $ $ $ 51,524
124,922
259,302 5,785,604 20,078,307
253,119
3,764,459
259,302 0 5,785,604 0 0 0 24,272,331
259,302 6,058,591 563,620 63,354 32,305,204
259,302 0 6,058,591 0 563,620 63,354 32,305,204
0 0 (272,987) 0 (563,620) (63,354) (8,032,873)
354,465
558,044 100,000 8,324,235
(45,400) (203,312)
0 0 0 0 512,644 100,000 8,475,388
0 0 (272,987) 0 (50,976) 36,646 442,515
0 122,390 (67,716) 274,842 2,962,709 732,524 50,580,587

0 $ 122390 $ (340,703) $ 274,842 $ 2,911,733 $ 7691/0 $ 51,023,102
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises. The intent of the County is that the costs of providing services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Water

The County Sanitary Engineer provides water to residential, commercial and industrial
customers. Revenue generated through user charges is used for the operation, maintenance
and capital improvement of the water distribution system.

Wastewater

The County provides sanitary sewer service to residential, commercia and industrial

users also serviced by the water system. Wastewater charges are based on water usage and
serve as the major revenue source for financing the operations and maintenance of the
wastewater system.

Solid Waste
Management

Thisfund is used to account for the financial operations of the County's solid waste
removal and disposal activities.

Parking Facilities

Thisfund is used to account for the revenue earned and expenses incurred in operating both
an underground parking garage and an outside parking garage. In addition, the fund is being
used to account for the construction of a new parking facility to service the County Reibold
Building. The facilities serve both County employees and the general public.

Sillwater Center

Stillwater Center is a skilled nursing care facility for the mentally retarded and devel-
opmentally disabled. Sources of revenue include Medicaid funding, as well as a County
subsidy from the Human Services Levy Fund. This fund also accounts for the construction,
currently in-progress, for a new Stillwater Center replacement facility.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Enterprise Funds

December 31, 2001

Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management
Assets
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents............c.cccceverenene 13,058,029 5,876,048 24,667,383
Cash and cash equival ents--segregated accounts.............cccue......
Net receivables:
ACCOUNES.....couieeete sttt s s 5,976,416 7,494,877 3,198,522
ACCIUEH INTErESL....veiveecie e e 444,596 136,048 22,189
Total reCaIVADIES........ccccvieiiiieiceees et 6,421,012 7,630,925 3,220,711
Due from other fUNAS.........cccovreirinenieree e, 12,889 86,568 29,400
Due from other governmeNnts..........ccoceeeverererierese e 755,201 497,063
Inventory Of SUPPIIES.......vvv e 106,481 699,114 50,995
TOtal CUITENE ASSELS......cveieeiieecreere ettt re s 19,598,411 15,047,856 28,465,552
Restricted Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents............ccccccevereenene 35,592,721 31,814,399 2,955,696
Cash and cash equival ents--segregated accounts.............cccue...... 7,552,537 3,193,589 11,971,070
Investments--segregated aCCOUNLS..........cccoeererenerienenieneeieenens 2,038,460 4,918,478
Total restricted aSSELS.......ccvviiireiriiese et 43,145,258 37,046,448 19,845,244
Fixed assetsin service:
0o TSR 2,186,917 2,478,556 1,692,867
Land imProvVemMENES........cccvverereneeereeeeeeeeeesee s e s sre e 90,076 42,278 572,172
Utility plant iN SENVICE......ccceviereeereeee e 127,564,195 172,979,951
Buildings, structures and improvements...........ccccoeevvreereereenn 4,141,338 90,565,926 37,736,162
Furniture, fixtures and equipment...........cocoocerereeeiennenene e, 2,638,066 4,024,903 5,912,211
Less:Accumulated depreciation...........coeveveveeeeeeseeeereeseenen, (64,614,354) (132,954,608) (12,010,064)
COoNSLrUCtiON-IN-PrOgrESS......coueeueruereeeeseerieseeseessesaesreseesesseeneas 37,097,894 67,606,299 15,693
Total Net fiXed ASSELS.......ccveiiirieiiiieirer et 109,104,132 204,743,305 33,919,041
TOtAl ASSELS.....eo e e 171,847,801 256,837,609 82,229,837
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(Cont'd.)

Parking Sillwater

Facilities Center Totals
$ 818,500 2,618,069 47,038,029
500 500
18,896 747,189 17,435,900
18,959 135,971 757,763
37,855 883,160 18,193,663
3,763 132,620
1,252,264
43,911 900,501
860,118 3,545,640 67,517,577
6,439,250 8,203,926 85,005,992
22,717,196
6,956,938
6,439,250 8,203,926 114,680,126
1,300,000 460,779 8,119,119
704,526
300,544,146
7,274,584 4,691,445 144,409,455
34,091 440,526 13,049,797
(2,401,567) (3,963,094) (215,943,687)
4,144,118 10,711,608 119,575,612
10,351,226 12,341,264 370,458,968
$ 17,650,594 24,090,830 552,656,671
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Enterprise Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2001

Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE.........coeeeeererererciceeceee e, $ 370,458 $ 411633 $ 1,323,627

Dueto other fuNdS..........covvireirineee s 287,760 696,390 376,313

Due to other QOVEINMENES..........coereireresiere e 7,410,195 4,855,604

Accrued wages and benefits........covvervrievnivc s 816,194 764,340 521,297

Current portion of 1oNg-term NOLES..........cccooerererenenereeeeeee 27,375 2,614,749 143,000

Current portion of general obligation bonds.............ccccveevevvereenn, 162,315 1,525,000

Accrued interest on general obligation bonds............ccccocevenenee. 23,836 233,886

Current portion of capitalized 1€aSeS.........cocevrereiriireccrer
Total current liabilities.........ccovveiiireiiice e 9,098,133 11,101,602 2,364,237
Current liabilities payable from restricted assests:

Matured revenue DONGS...........ccceeeerere s 10,000

Matured revenue bond iNtErest.........oovvreevineeneneeresesens 20,019

Accrued revenue bond iNterest..........cooevereeeierienene e 352,364 182,373 398,047

1,840,000 1,470,000 4,325,000

Matured general obligation bonds.............ccceeeeieiiniienenienens 10,000

Matured general obligation bond interest.........ccccoocevvrcevvrennnne 150

CONSrUCEiON CONFACES.....c.viveieerierie et 570,565 403,203

(107 OSSR 112,028 123,550 56,587
Total current liabilities

payable from restricted aSSetS.......ccevevvererereseseeeeeeere e 2,874,957 2,189,276 4,809,653
Long-termliabilities:

(net of current portions)

LONG-tEIMN NOLES.......eeeee e 355,875 46,173,800 1,144,000

REVENUE DONGS........oeeeiiiieiiee e, 45,550,000 11,745,033 41,130,000

Less: Unamortized revenue bond charges.........ccccocevevvrieveenenne, (2,419,658) (1,961,873) (2,558,354)

General obligation bonds............ccoviiiinininini e 2,784,427 26,210,000

Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges................... (52,633) (571,055)

Estimated liability for landfill post-closure costs ...........cccceeuee. 681,253
Total long-term labilitiesS.........ccceevvirieirieicee s 46,218,011 81,595,905 40,396,899
Total Liabilities.......cceevireiiirete e 58,191,101 94,886,783 47,570,789
Contributed Capital and Retained Earnings

Contributed Capital...........ccovereierienereee e 84,674,048 168,363,760 3,398,862

Retained earnings:

Reserved for restricted assets........ooovirevnineineneeseneese e 40,270,301 34,857,172 15,035,591
UNPESEIVEX. ..ottt sttt st st e (11,287,649) (41,270,106) 16,224,595
TOtAl EQUITY....ceeveiviieeiiieeee ettt eeens 113,656,700 161,950,826 34,659,048
Total LiabilitieS ANd EQUILY........ccoererireerenieese e $ 171,847,801 $ 256,837,609 $ 82,229,837
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Parking Sillwater

Facilities Center Totals
$ 46,172 302,455 2,454,345
500 15,659 1,376,622
88,383 12,354,182
6,945 860,264 2,969,040
2,785,124
415,000 205,000 2,307,315
80,784 46,628 385,134
5,184 5,184
549,401 1,523,573 24,636,946
10,000
20,019
932,784
7,635,000
10,000
150
958,564 582,296 2,514,628
44 292,209
958,564 582,340 11,414,790
47,673,675
98,425,033
(6,939,885)
7,120,000 10,300,000 46,414,427
(252,633) (876,321)
681,253
6,867,367 10,300,000 185,378,182
8,375,332 12,405,913 221,429,918
2,000,000 1,519,207 259,955,877
5,480,686 7,621,586 103,265,336
1,794,576 2,544,124 (31,994,460)
9,275,262 11,684,917 331,226,753
$ 17,650,594 24,090,830 552,656,671
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
All Enterprise Funds

For The Year Ended December 31, 2001

Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management

Operating Revenues.

Charges for SEIVICES........c.cucucueeeeeieieeieceee e . $ 27145247 $ 34,367,971 $ 22,785,254

OthEr FEVENUE........oeeeeeee et 1 139,150 263,124 242,084
Total Operating ReVENUES...........cccovvvereeceereneseees e e 27,284,397 34,631,095 23,027,338
Operating Expenses:

PErsonal SErVICES.......ocuiirieerere e 3,728,671 8,583,635 4,060,807

Materials and SUPPIIES........cooeeeeriireeereceeese e 1,045,636 809,777 523,754

CONLraCtual SEIVICES......veveiierreeeiereeeeeceee e ereesseeeeessieeesae 1,577,194 1,707,950 1,427,393

UBHTITIES. .o 18,815,062 10,657,460 6,772,305

[D]= o = ol 1o ] 2,776,620 7,237,914 1,969,167

Other EXPENSES.......eoeeeeeertee et 960,343 2,736,485 2,340,544
Total Operating EXPENSES.......ccocvvvveeeeveesesesieeeeseseee e 28,903,526 31,733,221 17,093,970
Operating INCoOmME (LOSS).......coiviuereeeeriesieseseeseeseseseee e e (1,619,129) 2,897,874 5,933,368
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

INVESIMENT INCOME.....cveeeeieiesie e 428,510 387,278 659,066

Interest expense and fiscal charges...........ccoovvvecvevennene. (1,160,470) (2,988,974) (2,876,151)

Capital contributions...........ccccoeeveeviiniinnnieeee e 837,389 778,976

Gain (loss) from disposal of fixed assets...........cccveuenee .. 13,804 (10,376) (66,611)

Other nonoperating revenue (EXpeNnSe).........cceeveeeerenenss 843
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXPenses)............cce..... 119,233 (1,833,096) (2,282,853)
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers...................... (1,499,896) 1,064,778 3,650,515
Operating transfers iN........cceeevere e 1,038,821 1,065,175 1,518,510
Operating tranSfers OUL...........ccovvrerererieere e e (109,200) (95,000) (100,000)
NEL INCOME (LOSS).....eveiveirieeeeiiesiesieeeeriestesieseeseeseeseesreeee e e (570,275) 2,034,953 5,069,025
Retained Earnings (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar........cccoouvireirine et 29,552,927 (8,447,887) 26,191,161
Retained Earnings (Deficit) At
ENd Of YOI ...t $ 28,982,652 $__ (6412,934) $ 31,260,186
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Parking Stillwater

Facilities Center Totals
954,209 8,846,955 94,099,636
700,348 51,037 1,395,743
1,654,557 8,897,992 95,495,379
116,051 7,178,452 23,667,616
11,877 619,949 3,010,993
126,197 1,313,903 6,152,637
39,190 198,965 36,482,982
183,960 140,375 12,308,036
145,945 461,912 6,645,229
623,220 9,913,556 88,267,493
1,031,337 (1,015,564) 7,227,886
1,474,854
(231,135) (7,256,730)
1,616,365
(63,183)
843
(231,135) 0 (4,227,851)
800,202 (1,015,564) 3,000,035
1,718,782 2,343,593 7,684,881
(304,200)
2,518,984 1,328,029 10,380,716
4,756,278 8,837,681 60,890,160
7,275,262 10,165,710 71,270,876




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Solid
Waste

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Water Wastewater Management
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from CUSIOMEYS.........coeiiiieiee e 28,128,097 $ 34,256,778 % 21,847,561

Cash receipts from quasi-external operating transactions..............ccc....... 129,546 197,738 540,270

Cash payments to employees for SErViCeS.........cooeverererieeieene e (2,917,950) (6,459,183) (3,167,393)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and Services.........ccoeveereererieecnns, (22,109,685) (15,328,976) (8,886,853)

Cash payments for quasi-external operating transactions...........c.ccccceuee.e, (1,517,603) (3,390,815) (2,219,389)

Landfill post-closure COStS Paid........cccceereereerieriene e, (111,979)

Other operating Cash reCaIPLS........ccevvrereiineree e 138,977 263,367 242,084

Cash from Other SOUICES.........coirieeiereeesieeee e 17,056 9,765 5,694
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activVities..........c..ccevvevevvrceennnns, 1,868,438 9,548,674 8,249,995
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Operating transfersin from other funds..........c.cccovevivivcncecncce e 1,038,821 1,065,175 1,518,510

Operating transfers out to other funds.........ccccvvveeeieerevescere s (109,200) (95,000) (100,000)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities................ 929,621 970,175 1,418,510
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal paid on capital 1€8SES........cccooieiieiereierese e

Principal paid on 10Ng-term NOLES...........ccoverrerierieerie et (27,375) (1,890,607) (71,500)

Interest paid 0N 1ONG-terM NOLES........cceiiiirereeeeee e (1,790,392)

Principal paid on revenue bonds.............ocoeieirinieieneee e (1,755,000) (1,405,000) (4,085,000)

Interest paid ON revenuE DONGS...........coooeiirereeieee e (2,904,683) (615,965) (2,574,289)

Principal paid on general obligation bonds.............cccoceiiiiiiiiininienns (137,315) (1,070,000)

Interest paid on general obligation bonds...........c.cooeviiinininininiciees (164,664) (1,549,660)

Other fiscal charges Paid..........cooeeveeierine i e (51,694) (113,094) (73,225)

Acquisition and construction of capital assets.........ccooevririnirininiieieen (6,594,613) (10,393,798) (1,124,670)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital

and related financing aCtiVIties............oovveieeeeeieeccce e (11,635,344) (18,828,516) (7,928,684)
Cash flows frominvesting activities:

Sale of INVeStMENE SECUNTIES.........coiiveeriie e 1,625,688 48,530

Interest received 0N INVESIMENES..........coeoirereeireee e 1,723,772 971,685 720,475
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities..........cccccccevercererennen. 1,723,772 2,597,373 769,005
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents............cccceoeeeeeeeenne. (7,113,513) (5,712,294) 2,508,826
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............cccoo v 63,316,800 46,596,330 37,085,323
Cash and cash equivalents at end Of Year...........coovevinerenerinieiere 56,203,287 $ 40,884,036 $ 39,594,149
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(Cont'd.)

Parking Stillwater

Facilities Center Totals
837,162 $ 8,813,980 $ 93,883,578
113,258 980,812
(88,862) (5,516,806) (18,150,194)
(189,158) (2,269,297) (48,783,969)
(125,146) (2,001,978) (9,254,931)
(111,979)
700,000 51,037 1,395,465
32,515
1,247,254 (923,064) 19,991,297
1,718,782 2,343,593 7,684,881
(304,200)
1,718,782 2,343,593 7,380,681
(4,704) (4,704)
(1,989,482)
(1,790,392)
(7,245,000)
(6,094,937)
(505,000) (195,000) (1,907,315)
(439,826) (616,728) (2,770,878)
(238,013)
(2,798,313) (9,072,099) (29,983,493)
(3,743,139) (9,888,531) (52,024,214)
1,674,218
153,763 697,504 4,267,199
153,763 697,504 5,941,417
(623,340) (7,770,498) (18,710,819)
7,881,090 18,592,993 173,472,536
7,257,750 $ 10,822,495 $ 154,761,717
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

All Enterprise Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (10SS)......uciueiriirieierieisesieeseeere e ssesens (1,619,129) $ 2,897,874 % 5,933,368
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
(DL o= o T 1o o USSP UPT 2,776,620 7,237,914 1,969,167
Miscellaneous nonoperating iNCOMe (EXPENSE). .....coverververeereeriereereesierennes 17,056 9,765 5,694
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable....... ..o, 1,110,579 480,991 (634,466)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds...........cooeveeiininininieicees, 1,644 2,657 (6,242)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments...........cocccevevereennene (396,860) 243,185
(Increase) decrease in inventory of SUPPlIES.........covveerieneniricninieees, 33,782 (12,993) 2,120
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........cooevevenenenenenienieieeeens 266,930 (201,949) 398,273
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds...........ccoeviieininicienee (31,937) 444,609 25,582
Increase (decrease) in due to other goOVernMEeNts...........ccooeveveierenenienns (748,432) (1,180,975) (20,302)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits.........covveveneiciene, 61,325 85,416 39,829
Increase in NONCaPItal NOLES.........cocceeiiiriee e 182,225 293,687
Total adjUSIMENES.......cieeeeceiceee e 3,487,567 6,650,800 2,316,627
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...........c.ccooeeeeeeerieeenns, 1,868,438 $ 9,5648674 $ 8,249,995

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2001, the Wastewater and Solid Waste Mangement funds reflected note payabl e obligations from noncash state capital public worksloansin the
amounts of $8,854,231 and $293,687, respectively. The Water and Wastewater funds recognized noncash contributions of capital in the amounts of
$837,389 and $778,976 respectively. The Wastewater fund also recognized a noncash increase, in the amount of $40,166, in the fair value of investments.
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Parking Stillwater

Facilities Center Totals
1,031,337 (1,015,564) $ 7,227,886
183,960 140,375 12,308,036
32,515
(7,621) (32,975) 916,508
, 1,643
(153,675)
(6,841) 16,068
36,142 110,932 610,328
(537) (109,976) 327,741
27) (1,949,736)
489 (8,988) 178,071
475,912
215,917 92,500 12,763,411
1,247,254 (923,064) $ 19,991,297
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Water-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.......oouivieivevirecece e, $ 29,783,919 $ 28,103,618 $ (1,680,301)
(@141 ST RP 83,000 153,889 70,889
Total ReVENUES.........c.covveeiviiiciiicecvieecse e 29,866,919 28,257,507 (1,609,412)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........covveveeeieiseseeesieieare e e 3,937,436 3,684,747 252,689
Professional SErViCES........covvveeveneeienenieinneee e 1,422,711 1,310,787 111,924
Operating EXPENSES..........evvererereeereeresenseeaenes 21,690,121 21,416,524 273,597
DEDL SENVICE. ... 474,105 40,477 433,628
Capital OULIaYS......cccovveeeierieiseseee e e 533,145 392,944 140,201
Total EXPENSES.......coceeieirieiieiiieieieieeeesiene e 28,057,518 26,845,479 1,212,039
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses..........coovvvevvvevneenns 1,809,401 1,412,028 (397,373)
Operating transfersin........ccoovvveveeveeveseseseseeen 825,425 1,037,889 212,464
Operating transfers OUt.........cocoeeeveeeenencienens . (9,033,691) (8,982,290) 51,401
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........coovvevverreereeresenennes, (6,398,865) (6,532,373) (133,508)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccene... 18,725,839 18,725,839 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........ccccoovvvrieverenienenns $ 12,326,974 $ 12,193466 $  (133,508)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Wastewater-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........couviviveeeeeieee e $ 34,027527 $ 33524328 $ (503,199)
(@141 TP RPR 85,105 573,250 488,145
Total REVENUES.........c.covvveeiviiiciiiceivieecse e 34,112,632 34,097,578 (15,054)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........covvverieerieeeeseeseiesre e e 8,421,669 8,036,711 384,958
Professional SErViCES........coovveereneeinenieieseee e 1,815,021 1,515,469 299,552
Operating EXPENSES........c.evvueerereeereererenseeeenes 16,063,296 15,581,906 481,390
DEDL SENVICE. ... 3,825,556 3,794,093 31,463
Capital OULIaYS......cccceveeereiee e 936,682 613,422 323,260
Total EXPENSES.......ccceiieiieeiiiiieisiiieesieniee e 31,062,224 29,541,601 1,520,623
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES..........ccvevveeveeveeneeneenss 3,050,408 4,555,977 1,505,569
Operating transfersin........ccoooeeveeveeenieececenee 492,054 980,575 488,521
Operating transfers OUt...........oceveveeeriencnenene . (6,562,665) (6,562,179) 486
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........coovvveerveereeresesennns, (3,020,203) (1,025,627) 1,994,576
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccc...... 15,299,036 15,299,036 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........cccceevvvrerernnienenns $ 12278833 $ 14,273409 $ 1,994,576
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Solid Waste Management-Enterprise Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........ccovuevererceceeeieee e, $ 21,236,727 $ 22,387,831 $ 1,151,104
(@)1= SR 1,184,546 243,235 (941,311)
Total REVENUES.........cccoeiiiieiciiccese e 22,421,273 22,631,066 209,793
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........ccvvveevveieireeseseeseneees 4,111,524 3,946,209 165,315
Professional ServiCes.........ocovereienenenesereeenes 1,668,754 1,443,102 225,652
Operating EXPENSES........ccvveerereeerereeresesesseseenns 10,130,010 9,226,408 903,602
DEDL SENVICE....viiciiieveise e 606,172 83,912 522,260
Capital OULIaYS........coveeveeiee e 2,000,368 1,445,642 554,726
Total EXPENSES.......coceevivireeiiiiirieiiiieneeiesieseeiesieneeeens 18,516,828 16,145,273 2,371,555
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES........c.ccvevverieerereeeseenenn 3,904,445 6,485,793 2,581,348
Operating transfersin........ccoceeeveveneceeeereesens 1,455,810 1,455,810
Operating transfers OUt.........coovevererereneeeeeens (6,852,614) (6,518,614) 334,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........cooceeeeerenevenieneenne (2,948,169) 1,422,989 4,371,158
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccu...... 24,375,146 24,375,146 0

Fund Equity At End Of Year
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Parking Facilities-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES.......coueveveeeecereeere e, $ 840654 $ 950420 $ 109,766
Total REVENUES..........coeiiivieiiirieiiei e 840,654 950,420 109,766
Expenses:

Personal SErVICES.......coeeveneereereneeseesi e e 136,252 114,450 21,802

Professional SErViCeS........covevveveienevciseneane e 83,568 83,225 343

Operating EXPENSES.....cvevvereerrerereeseesesesee ene s 166,842 161,590 5,252

Capital OULIAYS......c.ceeerererere e e e 1,000 854 146
Total EXPENSES.......ccccviviiieeiiiiiieisiieieeeesieeenaeaens 387,662 360,119 27,543
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNnses.........ccooeevveceeeeeneenieenss 452,992 590,301 137,309

Operating transfersin.........cocoeevevvevenienccnieene o 318,782 318,782

Operating transfers OUL.........ccevvevvereereereeieeieeeen o (946,512) (946,512) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........coocooeeeeeereieneee e ene (493,520) (37,429) 456,091
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccun..... 849,355 849,355 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccoocvevnennenienenn $ 355835 $ 811926 $ 456,091
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Stillwater Center-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........oouvieieiveviiieee e, $ 8669877 $ 8677875 $ 7,998
(@141 TP 25,500 185,234 159,734
Total ReVENUES.........c.covveeiviiiciiicecvieecse e 8,695,377 8,863,109 167,732
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........covveveeeieiseseeesieieare e e 7,178,787 7,126,083 52,704
Professional ServiCes.........ocooeverenenenicnccnien e 1,495,365 1,440,971 54,394
Operating EXPENSES.....c.ceovereereereereereeriereesen e ean e 1,466,017 1,399,829 66,188
Capital OULIAYS.......covrereeevieeseiserie e e e e 131,903 122,740 9,163
Total EXPENSES.......cccevieiieiiiiiieiriiieeseniee e 10,272,072 10,089,623 182,449
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPENSES............ccoevveveuevivinennens (1,576,695) (1,226,514) 350,181
Operating transfersin........ccooeeeeeeereneiceneneneen. 1,543,865 1,531,865 (12,000)
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers.......ccoovvveeereereererenenens, (32,830) 305,351 338,181
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccccc..e... 2,062,136 2,062,136 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........ccccoevevnenennsieens $ 2029306 $ 2367487 $ 338,181
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Internal Service Funds

These funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to
other departments of the County or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Printing Services

The Printing Services Fund accounts for revenue earned from printing and binding services
provided to County departments. Expenses of the fund are for administration and
maintenance of the printing service operation.

Mailroom

Thisfund is used to account for the County's centralized mailroom for interoffice and
outgoing mail. Charges are basically on a cost-reimbursement basis for postage as well
as asmall administrative fee.

Sockroom

The County operates a central storeroom which stocks a variety of supplies and serves
departments on an as-needed basis. Revenue is derived from user charges, which are
determined by item cost plus a standard markup for administrative cost.

Service Depot

The Service Depot provides gasoline and repair services on vehicles of the County, as well
as other governmental units. Users are billed for costsincurred.

Telecommunications

The Telecommunications Fund is used to account for interdepartmental charges for the use of
the telephone system.

Other Data Services

The Other Data Services Fund was established to account for certain centralized internet
provider services which were made available to County departments.

Health Insurance

The County's Benefits Department centrally administers the various health insurance programs

Admin./E.A.P. available to employees through outside providers.  This fund is used to account for the
operation of this activity, along with a special employee assistance program the County offers.

Property/Casualty The County is self-insured for certain property and casualty liability claims. The Property/

Risk Management Casualty Risk Management Fund is used to account for self-funded claims along with the

administration of the overall insurance program.

Workers Compensation
Risk Management

The County has a self-funding program for certain workers' compensation claims by
participating in aretrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of Workers
Compensation. This multi-year budgeted fund is used to account for self-funded claims
along with the administration of the overall insurance program.

187



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Internal Service Funds

December 31, 2001

Printing Service
Services Mailroom Sockroom Depot

Assets
Current assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..............c......... $ 66,218 $ 189521 $ 37,717 $ 13,669

Accounts receivable (Net)...........ccoooereeiineere e 3,935 997 10,657 33,423

Due from other funds.........cccooveveivienenereeeee e 15,593 59,663 165,924 52,483

Inventory of SUPPLIES........cocerrieeeee e, 25,612 139,863 143,273
Total CUrTent aSSELS.......ccevvireerieieieieeee e 111,358 250,181 354,161 242,848
Fixed assetsin service:

LANG....eiiiiiee e 75,000

Buildings, structures and improvements............cccccecveenenee. 24,490

Furniture, fixtures and equipment...........ccccceeveveeceesrecnene, 544,757 100,717 51,849 23,354

Less:Accumulated depreciation...........cccvveeceveeeesieseeenenns (404,361) (72,821) (47,997) (22,162)
Total net fixed aSSELS.......coevereeieeeieeres e 140,396 27,896 3,852 100,682
TOtAl ASSELS.....coeeeeieeeeeeriese et $ 251,754 $ 278077 $ 358,013 $ 343,530
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

AccouNtS PAYaDI ..o $ 42785 $ 45069 $ 160379 $ 54,350

Current portion of insurance claims payable......................

DUETO Other TUNDS........oo i, 1,619 852 703 1,602

Due to other governments............ccoocvveeeenerieecene e

Accrued wages and benefits.........ccooovoeiiieniienceeee, 31,762 15,644 8,635 17,771

Current portion of capitalized 1€ases.........cc.ccevcvveecerenens 22,240 9,560

Total Current Liabilities..........cccvvevivieriniieneieeceee 98,406 71,125 169,717 73,723
Long Term Liabilities:

Insurance claims payable (net of current portion)..............

Capitalized leases (net of current portion).........ccccceevenenee. 22,483 18,024
Total Long Term Liabilities.........ccccoeoevovieiiiiieeeee 22,483 18,024 0 0
Total LiabilitieS......cceeeeereseriesee e 120,889 89,149 169,717 73,723
Contributed capital and retained earnings

Contributed Capital..........ccoveerirerierereseeeeeeee s 3,750 805 32,613

Retained Earnings:

UNFESEIVEU. ... 130,865 185,178 187,491 237,194

TOtal EQUITY.....coveieireiiisiesieieeeeeee e 130,865 188,928 188,296 269,807
Total Liabilities ANd EQUILY........cccccveveeeeveieeeeeeeeeeceveeene $ 251754 $ 278077 $ 358013 $ 343530
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Property/ Workers

Health Casualty Compensation
Telecom- Other Data Insurance Risk Risk
munications Services Admin./E.A.P Management Management Totals

$ 1,450,194 $ 75071 $ 240,617 $ 7,640,907 $ 19,787,458 $ 29,501,372

40,828 377,698 467,538
157,860 4,000 2,861,119 3,316,642
10,273 319,021
1,659,155 75,071 240,617 7,644,907 23,026,275 33,604,573
75,000

24,490

501,713 5,435 15,152 25,882 1,358,859
(539,013) (2,718) (9,613) (12,296) (1,110,981)
52,700 0 2,717 5,539 13,586 347,368

$ 1,711,855 $ 75071 $ 243,334 $ 7,650,446 $ 23,039,861 $ 33,951,941

$ 91,497 $ $ 10,356 $ 26,580 $ 3,368 $ 434,384
375,579 357,592 733,171

4,850 693 3,246 89,051 102,616
252,773 252,773

12,972 51,177 6,625 9,735 154,321
31,800

109,319 0 62,226 412,030 712,519 1,709,065
480,833 4,175,082 4,655,915

40,507

0 0 0 480,833 4,175,082 4,696,422

109,319 0 62,226 892,863 4,887,601 6,405,487
342,598 1,034,915 2,181,124 3,595,805
1,259,938 75,071 (853,807) 4,576,459 18,152,260 23,950,649
1,602,536 75,071 181,108 6,757,583 18,152,260 27,546,454

$ 1,711,855 $ 75071 $ 243,334 $ 7,650,446 $ 23,039,861 $ 33,951,941
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings

All Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Printing Service
Services Sockroom Depot

Operating Revenues:

Charges for SENVICES......cccuvirierie i, 770,314 2,648,530 1,084,363

Other FEVENUE. ...ttt 1,178 1,630 620
Total Operating REVENUES............ccccuevveevvvvvririeenennans 771,492 2,650,160 1,084,983
Operating Expenses:

Personal SErVICES.......covveiereeeee e e 342,754 154,719 239,161

Materials and SUPPHIES.........covvevverierieiseree e 161,873 1,393,596 707,017

Contractual SErVICES.......ccovvvvrerire e 212,251 963,411 142,778

ULTHEIES. .ot

[D]S o (=W T (Lo o SRS 28,632 3,302 2,322

INSUranCe ClaimsS........cceoveieeciee e

Other EXPENSES.......ccveeeeeerere e 9,924 157,688 31,160
Total Operating EXPENSES........coooeveeiiieeniiieiiiiesieenas 755,434 2,672,716 1,122,438
Operating INComME (LOSS)......cevververerrerereeresesesseeseeneens 16,058 (22,556) (37,455)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest expense and fiscal charges..........ccoceeveveeienene (5,020)

Other nonoperating revenue (EXPENSE).........ccvevververnns (1,691)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses)..................... (6,711) 0 0
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers.............o..... 9,347 (22,556) (37,455)
Operating transferSiN........cooovvvveeeveeeeeereesereesese s 5,500 15,834 15,010
Operating transferS OUL.........cvevveeereeeeereeeereeseeeeseens (13,793) (7,000) (18,000)
NEet INCOME (LOSS).....ccvveeeiiiiieiiiieieiesieeeie st 1,054 (13,722) (40,445)
Retained Earnings (Deficit) At
Beginning Of YEar.........ccocvvevvenerinines evvienieesiesienens 129,811 201,213 277,639
Retained Earnings (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAN ...t e 130,865 187,491 237,194
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Property/ Workers
Health Casualty Compensation
Telecom- Other Data Insurance Risk Risk
munications Services Admin./E.A.P. Management Management Totals
2,091,975 $ 28,834 354,299 % 1,551,107 $ 3,179,022 13,180,495
4,019 702 9,280 1,640,041 1,658,148
2,095,994 28,834 355,001 1,560,387 4,819,063 14,838,643
193,191 173,134 88,933 89,056 1,461,820
3,308 207 4,643 4777 3,040,965
128,119 18,984 139,061 824,515 400,114 3,253,612
1,435,032 1,435,032
17,016 544 2,292 3,365 67,768
742,463 1,042,118 1,784,581
23,978 1,998 6,175 1,643,765 1,874,688
1,800,644 18,984 314,944 1,669,021 3,183,195 12,918,466
295,350 9,850 40,057 (108,634) 1,635,868 1,920,177
(7,556)
13,663 (1,337) 907
0 0 0 13,663 (1,337) (6,649)
295,350 9,850 40,057 (94,971) 1,634,531 1,913,528
52,303
(38,793)
295,350 9,850 40,057 (94,971) 1,634,531 1,927,038
964,588 65,221 (893,864) 4,671,430 16,517,729 22,023,611
1,259,938 $_ 75,071 (853,807) $ 4576459 $ 18,152,260 $ 23,950,649
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Printing
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Services Mailroom Sockroom
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash recaipts from CUSLOMENS.........cccceieeierieieeeeee et $ 32,557 $ 32227 % 61,634
Cash receipts from quasi-external operating transactions..............ccccceevevenene. 734,113 1,437,901 2,580,137
Cash payments to employees fOr SErVICES........cvevveeeeeeeieeieesese e e (272,793) (142,137) (110,677)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and SErViCes..........cccvveeereneseseseennnn, (351,487) (1,231,518) (2,535,684)
Cash payments for iNSUranCe ClaimsS..........ccccvvererenesienese e,
Cash payments for quasi-externa operating transactions.............ccccceeevervennnns, (103,459) (58,499) (70,051)
Other operating Cash FECEIPLS.......uuviiiieieieeeee e 1,178 678 1,236
Cash from Other SOUICES.........ccciiriiiiere e e 633
Other Cash PaYMENES.........coiiiiiiiiii et sren e e eee (872) (11,226)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities.............ccccccceverererrennnn. 39,870 27,426 (73,405)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfersin from other funds...........ccoceveieieceecicciccceeeceeeeen, 5,500 15,959 15,834
Operating transfers out to other fuNds...........ccccvevieieiieiicieeccccee s (13,793) (7,000)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities....................... (8,293) 15,959 8,834
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Principal paid on capital [€8SES.........ccccoevevesesese e, (51,288) (10,283)
Interest paid on capital [E8SES.........ccevevevi e (5,020) (2,536)
Acquisition and construction of capital 8SSEtS..........cccevreriireriesienieseseeeeeen
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities.......... (56,308) (12,819) 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...........cccocevevvevececenennne. (24,731) 30,566 (64,571)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of Year.........cc.ccocvvvvvievivnieniesesesesennn 90,949 158,955 102,288
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year.............ccccceeueeeeeeecee e $ 66,218 $ 189521 $ 37,717
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS)......cucvriririereirirreeesest ettt s e saera e s $ 16,058 $ 91,639 $ (22,556)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities:
DEPIECIALION. ...ttt ettt bbbt b e 28,632 10,295 3,302
Miscellaneous nonoperating iNComME (EXPENSE)........cervrereeereerereeereeeseeseseens (239) (11,226)
(Increase) decrease in accounts reCeiVable..........coovevveeerineee e e, (2,815) (926) (6,804)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds..........ccoceveevveeeieenienec e, (829) (997) (349)
(Increase) decrease ininventory of SUPPHIES.......ccveveerevveiesererenee s, 4,903 (19,489)
Increase (decrease) in accounts Payable.........ccveevrereeieneiseesese e (11,437) (62,788) (30,754)
Increase (decrease) in dueto other funds..........cccovevivei s (698) (651) (75)
Increase (decrease) in due to other goOVernMENtS........ccvveeevererereeeseeesieeneen,
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits.........ccovvvveeevceniincinienns 6,295 2,080 3,320
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable.........c.coeevveereneeceneceseenn
Total AOJUSIMENES.......cviiieieeeirerete e 23,812 (64,213) (50,849)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating actiVities..........ccceevveeveerieceerenenne, $ 39,870 $ 27426 % (73,405)

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2001, the Mailroom fund entered into new borrowings under capital |ease agreements in the amount of $28,035.
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Property/ Workers
Health Casualty Compensation
Service Telecom- Other Data Insurance Risk Risk

Depot munications Services Admin./E.A.P. Management Management Totals
$ 232132 $ 32,827 % $ 14183 $ $ 405,560
841,660 2,052,784 28,834 340,116 1,551,107 2,632,776 12,199,428
(179,725) (159,845) (132,877) (73,201) (71,097) (1,142,352)
(854,259) (1,533,012) (18,984) (136,909) (838,859) (1,016,043) (8,516,755)
(482,228) (1,160,239) (1,642,467)
(98,868) (101,970) (42,425) (140,452) (1,590,636) (2,206,360)
3,453 702 8,280 1,640,041 1,655,568
15,000 15,633
(1,337) (1,337) (14,772)
(59,060) 294,237 9,850 42,790 38,310 433,465 753,483
15,010 52,303
(18,000) (38,793)
(2,990) 0 0 0 0 0 13,510
(61,571)
(7,556)
(19,216) (19,216)
0 (19,216) 0 0 0 0 (88,343)
(62,050) 275,021 9,850 42,790 38,310 433,465 678,650
75,719 1,175,173 65,221 197,827 7,602,597 19,353,993 28,822,722
$ 13669 $ 1450,194 $ 75071 % 240617 $ 7,640,907 $ 19,787,458 29,501,372
$ (37455 $ 295350 $ 9850 $ 40,057 $ (108,634) $ 1,635,868 1,920,177
2,322 17,016 544 2,292 3,365 67,768
13,663 (1,337) 861
(25,857) (7,269) 18,434 (25,237)
14,666 339 (1,000) (564,680) (552,850)
7,732 1,993 (4,861)
(9,871) (10,926) (7,613) (126,979) 3,368 (257,000)
(14,424) (209) (844) (13,541) 86,758 56,316
(630,113) (630,113)
3,827 (2,057) 10,646 (2,203) (77) 21,831
274,712 (118,121) 156,591
(21,605) (1,113) 0 2,733 146,944 (1,202,403) (1,166,694)
$___(59,060) $ 204237 % 9850 $ 42790 $ 38310 % 433,465 $ 753,483
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Printing Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........oouvieieiveviiieee e, $ 782046 $ 766670 $ (15,376)
(@11 1,811 1,811
Total REVENUES.........c.coeeeeiviiieiiicecvieecse e 782,046 768,481 (13,565)
Expenses:
Personal SErviCeS.......coovvevereeerieeeeeieeee e e 344,137 336,869 7,268
Professional ServiCes........cocuoererenenenienenien e e 220,969 217,495 3,474
Operating EXPENSES.......ccoververeereereereerieriesen e eae e 170,755 170,272 4383
DDt SENVICE. ..t e e 57,296 57,180 116
Capital OULIaYS........oeereieeereierece e 3,110 3,103 7
Total EXPENSES.......cccuveeeieieviesieieseeesieeiie e e 796,267 784,919 11,348
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses..........covvvvvevveeennenns (14,221) (16,438) (2,217)
Operating transfers in.......ccoeeeveeveereveereecee e o 5,500 5,500 0
Operating transfers OUL.........cocoeeeveverereseneens - (14,000) (13,793) 207
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers.........coovevenineneeene (22,721) (24,731) (2,010)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccueu..... 90,949 90,949 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........coccovvnenrenienen $ 68,228 % 66,218 $ (2,010)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Mailroom-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES........couvivivieeeeieee e $ 1648050 $ 1,470,128 $ (177,922)
(@111 SRS 678 678
TOtal REVENUES.......cccvvveeeveeeeeeeee e 1,648,050 1,470,806 (177,244)
Expenses:
Personal SerViCes........occoueeverenenneienreeierie e e 180,616 179,105 1,511
Professional ServiCes........cocuoererenenenienenien e e 570,762 427,319 143,443
Operating EXPENSES.......ccoververeereereereerieriesen e eae e 901,471 825,730 75,741
DEDE SEIVICE....cvceeeereeeerereeeerree e e e e e 24,745 24,045 700
Total EXPENSES.....c..cvieieieiiieieeresicieeesieeeeeie e 1,677,594 1,456,199 221,395
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenses..........ccoovvveeveeeeceens . (29,544) 14,607 44,151
Operating transfersin.........ocooeeeeeeeneieeee e 6,958 15,959 9,001
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........coocveeereeieienne e ene (22,586) 30,566 53,152
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year.............cccun..... 158,955 158,955 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........cc.coceevvrrevnenrenens $ 136,369 $ 189,521 $ 53152
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Sockroom-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.......couvieivveececieee e, $ 2769513 $ 2,641,771 $ (127,742)
(@171 SRR 1,236 1,236
TOtal REVENUES.......cccvvveeeveeeeeeeee e 2,769,513 2,643,007 (126,506)
Expenses:
Personal SerViCes........occoueeverenenneienreeierie e e 186,598 150,928 35,670
Professional ServiCes........cocuoererenenenienenien e e 994,660 989,687 4,973
Operating EXPENSES.......ccoververeereereereeriesiesen e eas e 1,482,682 1,481,735 947
Capital OULIAYS........cveeeererieeeririeeeri e e 120,800 114,676 6,124
TOtal EXPENSES.....c.vcviveeeiieereeeeeisea e 2,784,740 2,737,026 47,714
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses..........ccovvvvvveeennenns (15,227) (94,019) (78,792)
Operating transfers iN.......ccoovvveieveveeniesiesee e e 6,833 15,834 9,001
Operating transfers OUL...........cooevevereneieneens o (7,000) (7,000) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........coocoeeereeieienne e ene (15,394) (85,185) (69,791)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccue...... 102,288 102,288 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........cc.coceevvrrevnenrenens $ 86,894 $ 17103 $  (69,791)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Service Depot-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES........oouvieieiveviiieee e, $ 1220134 $ 1,073,792 $ (146,342)
TOtal REVENUES.......cccveeeeveeeesee e 1,220,134 1,073,792 (146,342)
Expenses:

Personal ServiCes.......ocoeevereninneiensieeierie e e 236,840 235,174 1,666

Professional SErviCes.........cuereeieiieneiencieee 167,210 159,250 7,960

Operating EXPENSES.....c.ccovereereereereereeseeseesen e ean e 824,355 734,274 90,081

Capital OULIAYS........cveerereeieierieeerere e e e eenes 24,510 17,506 7,004
TOtal EXPENSES.....c.voveveeeiieeereeeeeinea e 1,252,915 1,146,204 106,711
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses..........coovvvevieeennenns (32,781) (72,412) (39,631)

Operating transfers in.......coeeeveeveeveveereeiee e o 8,010 15,010 7,000

Operating transfers OUL.........cocoveeveierenenenenns - (18,000) (18,000) 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenses
And Operating Transfers........coccooevevnieneneeeene (42,771) (75,402) (32,631)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccueu..... 75,719 75,719 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........cc.coocovvrrevnennenens $ 32,948 $ 317 $ (32,631)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Telecommunications-Internal Service Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.......coueveveeeecereeere e, 1,998,110 $ 2,085611 $ 87,501
(@)1 P 3,453 3,453
Total REVENUES.........c.ccuveeeiiiiiciiieiecsieecse e 1,998,110 2,089,064 90,954
Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES.......coeerereiereneeeseesiesee e e 197,564 193,958 3,606
Professional SErViCeS.........vvvveerenenievensienn e e 167,052 123,338 43,714
Operating EXPENSES.....cververeerrerereeseeseresnee ene s 1,519,279 1,458,070 61,209
Capital OULIAYS.......cceevverecese e e 47,950 43,855 4,095
Total EXPENSES.......ccccviviiieeiiiieieisiieieesesieeen e e 1,931,845 1,819,221 112,624
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNnSES........ccoeereeieeneeneenennsss 66,265 269,843 203,578
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccuen..... 1,175,173 1,175,173 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccocvvnenrenienenn 1241438 $ 1445016 $ 203,578
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Other Data Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES........oouvieieiveviiieee e, $ 29770  $ 28,834 $ (936)
Total REVENUES..........ccueeeeeeieeeiecise e e e 29,770 28,834 (936)
Expenses:

Professional ServiCes.........coovveverericeieienec e 30,274 30,274 0
Total EXPENSES.......cccuveeeieieieeeieiesieeseeiie s e 30,274 30,274 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses.........ccocvvvveeevesreneenenn (504) (1,440) (936)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccceue... 65,221 65,221 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.......ccceeevvvererererevenanas $ 64,717 $ 63,781 $ (936)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual
Health Insurance Admin./E.A.P.-Internal Service Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErViCeS.......covviveevceveceeceecens 351,508 354299 $ 2,791
(@111 ST 702 702
Total REVENUES............ccoveeiieiieiiiieieisieieeee e e 351,508 355,001 3,493
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.......coevvereereeiseneeereesii e eee e 188,659 159,516 29,143
Professional SErViCeS........oouvvvineereirine e e s 171,641 158,408 13,233
OpErating EXPENSES.......veverrererereserrerrerreene een e 15,197 12,145 3,052
Capital QULIAYS......ceeeeeeeeeeserere e e e ee e 2,100 2,095 5
Total EXPENSES.......ccvceviviieeiiiiiienisiieiensesieeen e e 377,597 332,164 45,433
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses........cccocevererereeneneneeenn (26,089) 22,837 48,926
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..ccccvvuenee 197,827 197,827 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........cccooovveenenecnienenn 171,738 220664 $ 48,926
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changesin Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Property/Casualty Risk Management-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Variance
Revised Budgetary Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICES.......coueveveeeecereeere e, $ 1341836 $ 1,442,701 $ 100,865
(@)1 PP 65,943 131,686 65,743
Total REVENUES.........ccoueiiiviiiiiieieiei e 1,407,779 1,574,387 166,608
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.......coeevereerieireneeereesie e e 97,730 90,988 6,742
Professional SErViCeS.........covvveereveieneneini e e 1,527,597 1,434,980 92,617
Operating EXPENSES.....ccververeerrerereeseesesesnee ene s 133,657 112,486 21,171
Dbt SErVICE. .. 1,337 1,337 0
Capital OULIaYS......c.coeeeererererereries e e 6,799 5,501 1,298
Total EXPENSES........cccviviiieeiiiiiieiiiieieesesieeen e e 1,767,120 1,645,292 121,828
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses.........ccoovvveverenencenee (359,341) (70,905) 288,436
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c..cccueu..... 7,602,597 7,602,597 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year........ccccccvevvenrenienen $ 7243256 $ 7531692 $ 288,436
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity, for other governments
and/or funds. The County's fiduciary funds are comprised of an Expendable Trust Fund and various
Agency Funds.

Expendable Trust Funds are trust funds whose resources may be expended. They are accounted for
and reported in essentially the same manner as governmental funds.

Expendable Trust The County uses this fund to account for assets, consisting of unclaimed funds, which it is
Fund holding in atrustee capacity until such time that they are rightfully claimed or, if unclaimed,
revert to the County.

Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not purport to present the
financial position or results of operations of the related entities.

Payroll Agency These funds are comprised of payroll control funds, which are ministerial in nature,
Funds including various employee tax withholding funds, etc.
Undivided Tax The Undivided Tax Funds include Real Estate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal Property
Agency Funds Taxes, Inheritance Taxes and various other taxes collected and distributed by the

County.
Other Agency Other miscellaneous Agency Funds, for which the County acts as custodian, are reported
Funds under this heading.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
All Fiduciary Fund Types

December 31, 2001

Expendable Total
Trust Agency
Fund Funds Totals
Assets
$ 1,220,312 95,656,011 96,876,323
Cash and cash equivalents--
segregated @CCOUNLS. .. ... .uveieeiee e ee een e 14,333,965 14,333,965
Taxes levied for other governments.........cccocveveeveveceseeesece s 480,242,761 480,242,761
TOLAI ASSELS....eeeeeteetreree ettt e e bbb $ 1,220,312 590,232,737 591,453,049
Liabilities
DUE O Other FUNAS.......ouieieeeeiee e $ 3,305,605 3,305,605
Due to other QOVEMMENLES........ccveiveieeeiceeieeeee e 537,517,145 537,517,145
Other [1abilities. ... ..ot 10,000 49,409,987 49,419,987
Total Liabiliti@S......ccoeoeeeeeieeeeeeeeee e 10,000 590,232,737 590,242,737
Fund Balances
Unreserved/undesignated...........cccvieieieieiesinse s se e 1,210,312 1,210,312
TOLAl EQUITY. .. eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesee ettt 1,210,312 0 1,210,312
Total Liabilities AN EQUITY......c..ceoerererereeereieee e $ 1,220,312 590,232,737 591,453,049
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets
and Liabilities-All Agency Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Payroll Agency Balance at
Funds Beginning Balance at
of Year Additions Deductions End of Year
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents.........c.ccccoevereerureeennnn, 4,480,089 195,531,845 190,993,776 9,018,158
4,480,089 195,531,845 190,993,776 9,018,158
Liabilities
Due to other governments..................... 4,189,276 80,414,814 76,023,583 8,580,507
Other liabilities.......c..coceevvevreeereereenrennen. 290,813 115,117,031 114,970,193 437,651
Total Liabilities...............ccccovveeeeevennenn., 4,480,089 195,531,845 190,993,776 9,018,158
Undivided Tax  Assets
Agency Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents............coceeeeevienieninnnnn, 45,235,164 670,412,508 673,396,768 42,250,904
Taxes levied for other governments...... 476,981,860 448,378,809 445,117,908 480,242,761
522,217,024 1,118,791,317 1,118,514,676 522,493,665
Liabilities
Due to other funds..........cccocovvvivveeenenns 3,005,671 2,562,273 2,262,339 3,305,605
Due to other governments..................... 519,211,353 1,116,229,044 1,116,252,337 519,188,060
Total Liabilities...........c...cc.cocveeeveennenn... 522,217,024 1,118,791,317 1,118,514,676 522,493,665
Other Agency  Assets
Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents...........c.ccoevereerrreiennnn, 35,278,652 98,939,442 89,831,145 44,386,949
Cash and cash equivalents-
segregated accounts........c.occeevvveveennenne. 15,464,597 318,151,709 319,282,341 14,333,965
50,743,249 417,091,151 409,113,486 58,720,914
Liabilities
Due to other funds..........ccceevveeeriiennnens 0 29,847,509 29,847,509 0
Due to other governments..................... 5,232,184 4,590,115 73,721 9,748,578
Other liabilities..........ccccevveereeereereenrennen. 45,511,065 382,653,527 379,192,256 48,972,336
Total Liabilities............c..ccc.ccovvevvveunenn.. 50,743,249 417,091,151 409,113,486 58,720,914
Total Agency  Assets
Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents............coceevvevvereninnnnnn, 84,993,905 964,883,795 954,221,689 95,656,011
Cash and cash equivalents-
segregated acCOUNtS.........eeveereeereeenennne 15,464,597 318,151,709 319,282,341 14,333,965
Taxes levied for other governments...... 476,981,860 448,378,809 445,117,908 480,242,761
577,440,362 1,731,414,313 1,718,621,938 590,232,737
Liabilities
Due to other funds.........ccccocevvviivieenin. 3,005,671 32,409,782 32,109,848 3,305,605
Due to other governments..................... 528,632,813 1,201,233,973 1,192,349,641 537,517,145
Other liabilities.........coceevvevrieereereenrennen. 45,801,878 497,770,558 494,162,449 49,409,987
Total Liabilities...............ccccceveevueevennenne., 577,440,362 1,731,414,313 1,718,621,938 590,232,737
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Fixed Assets Account Group

This group is used to account for all fixed assets of the County other than those accounted for in the
Proprietary Funds. General fixed assets include land, land improvements, buildings, structures and
improvements, as well as furniture, fixtures, and equipment owned by the County.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of General Fixed Assets
By Source

December 31, 2001

General Fixed Assets:

o TSRS $ 7,009,640
Land iMProVEMENTS.......cccvreerereeeeeeeeieseese e seesre e sre e e eseeeeneenes 1,470,295
Buildings, structures, and improvements...........ccceeererereneneeneneens 116,793,338
Furniture, fixtures, and equiPMENt.........ccccvveveevieeeeeeieeeereeee e 37,618,920
CONSLIUCH ON-IN-PIrOGIESS......eeveeeeeeseesueeteeieee e e e seesee e e e e seeeeas 18,048,076
Total General FiXed ASSELS.........cccoviveveeiiieiieieee e $ 180,940,269
Investment in General Fixed Assets from:
General fUN FEVENUES...........cooveueiererie ettt $ 27,315,827
Specia revenue fund revVenUES............ccceeeeeeeeeeie e 31,827,944
Capital PrOJECES......coeeeeieeeie ettt s eaea 119,775,549
DONALONS. . ...t ieeii it et e e 2,020,949
Total Investment in General Fixed ASSELS........cccoeeirenrenencseseens $ 180,940,269
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of General Fixed Assets
By Function and Activity

December 31, 2001

Buildings, Furniture,
Land Structures and Fixtures and
Function and Activity Land Improvements Improvements Equipment Total
General Government:
Legislative and Executive................... $ $ $ $ 232,512 $ 232,512
Data Processing.........cccoceeeveevereenneenne. 2,638,905 2,638,905
AUdItOr.....ccviieiieeieeeee e 386,336 386,336
TreasuIer....c.uvvvieeiiiiieeeeee e 131,221 131,221
Recorder.......oovvviiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeee, 116,385 116,385
Board of Elections.........cc.cccoevvvevevnnnnn 157,995 157,995
Public Works.......ccccoevveviiiciiecieennn. 965,977 22,553,010 223,171 23,742,158
Total General Government.................... 965,977 0 22,553,010 3,886,525 27,405,512
Judicial and Law Enforcement:
Sheriff.....cc.ooovvieeieieeeeeeeeeeee e 20,937,933 9,733,396 30,671,329
County COUTTS.....cceervereereerieenieieeeenes 2,242,464 37,714,035 4,627,551 44,584,050
Prosecutor.......ccoovvveeiiieiiieieeeeeeeein 502,975 502,975
COTONET.....uviieiieeerieerie e, 400,000 2,800,024 1,526,556 4,726,580
Forensic Crime Lab.............cc.............. 978,498 978,498
Animal Shelter............cccoeeeevveeennne. 6,169 958,942 364,376 1,329,487
Support Enforcement.......................... 193,383 193,383
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement.... 2,648,633 0 62,410,934 17,926,735 82,986,302
Environment &Public Works.:
Memorial Hall............ccooeevveeniinnnnnen. 42,345 1,707,815 55,113 1,805,273
Public WOrKS.......oooovviiiieiiiceieeeee 50,900 50,900
County Engineer...........cccooceveneeeennns 48,211 5,187,918 6,069,897 11,306,026
Total Environment & Public Works...... 90,556 0 6,895,733 6,175,910 13,162,199
Social Services:
Children Services Board..................... 145,666 12,259,720 823,220 13,228,606
Job and Family Services..........c.......... 23,945 365,432 1,784,509 2,173,886
Board of Mental Retardation............... 713,618 69,259 7,334,348 5,158,664 13,275,889
ADAMHS Board......c..cccoocovvveeereeennnn, 172,664 92,647 265,311
Country View Manor..............c.ocue...... 36,570 2,012,103 151,318 2,199,991
Employment & Training..................... 180,416 180,416
Total Social Services............................ 1,092,463 69,259 21,971,603 8,190,774 31,324,099
Community And Economic
Development:
Community and Economic
Development Department................. 459,596 357,410 817,006
County Parks........cccevievieiiiiiiee, 2,212,011 1,401,036 2,502,462 1,081,566 7,197,075
Total Community And
Economic Development......................... 2,212,011 1,401,036 2,962,058 1,438,976 8,014,081
Construction-in-progress............eeeenveen. 18,048,076 18,048,076
Total General Fixed Assets................... $ 7,009,640 $ 1,470,295 $ 134,841,414 $ 37,618,920 $ 180,940,269
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets
By Function and Activity

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
Function and Activity 2001 Additions (Deductions) 2001
General Government:
Legislative and EXeCUtiVe...........cccceeeeeeeeeeennen. $ 136,479 $ 96,033 $ $ 232,512
Data ProCesSiNG......ccceveveeriereeienieseeseeseesaeseenes 2,332,448 436,254 (129,797) 2,638,905
AUAITON ..., 366,870 160,493 (141,027) 386,336
TIEASUIEN ....c.eiieee ettt 131,221 131,221
RECOIET ..o 116,385 116,385
Board of EleCtions..........ccccevevvneveseeciere e 196,022 7,995 (46,022) 157,995
PUBIIC WOTKS.......ccviiiieinicecse s 20,150,756 3,644,758 (53,356) 23,742,158
Total General Government.............cccveevevuereennene. 23,430,181 4,345,533 (370,202) 27,405,512
Judicial and Law Enforcement:
ShEriff .o 28,658,560 2,281,539 (268,770) 30,671,329
County COUMS.....cc.evreeeeeerieesienieeseseee e, 32,896,229 12,100,452 (412,632) 44,584,049
PrOSECULON ......cveieiirieeeee e 502,648 10,083 (9,756) 502,975
COFONET.....cetiiieieeiete sttt eaesenns 4,089,677 752,623 (115,719) 4,726,581
Forensic Crime Lab........cccccevevvvvsirecececeee, 1,462,738 125,258 (609,498) 978,498
Animal Shelter.........covevvviireeee e 1,318,431 27,979 (16,923) 1,329,487
Support Enforcement.........cccoevevevenvneceeieennn 158,131 124,257 (89,005) 193,383
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement.................. 69,086,414 15,422,191 (1,522,303) 82,986,302
Environment & Public Works:
Memoria Hall........ccccoovveevveneiieen 1,805,273 1,805,273
Public WOrKS.........ccoooneininieniiee 29,441 24,946 (3,487) 50,900
County ENgineer.........ccooevveeneneeesenenns 10,994,494 449,883 (138,351) 11,306,026
Total Environment & Public Works. 12,829,208 474,829 (141,838) 13,162,199
Social Services:
Children Services Board...........ccoceuunee 3,673,021 11,916,815 (2,361,230) 13,228,606
Job and Family Services.........ccccccvruenee. 1,475,656 930,115 (231,885) 2,173,886
Board of Mental Retardation................. 12,336,637 1,592,988 (653,736) 13,275,889
ADAMHS Board.........ccovvvrveveeesenienenns 265,311 265,311
Country View Manor.............ccevuevvieneeienieennns 2,193,213 6,778 2,199,991
Employment & Training..........cc.ccece..... 180,416 180,416
Total Social Services........coccevvvrevnnnen. 20,124,254 14,446,696 (3,246,851) 31,324,099
Community And Economic
Devel opment:
Community and Economic
Development Department................... 766,326 66,637 (15,957) 817,006
County Parks...........cccoveviviviiinennns 7,137,280 206,458 (146,663) 7,197,075
Total Community And
Economic Development..............ccccevvvviiuennee. 7,903,606 273,095 (162,620) 8,014,081
Construction-iN-progress........coveeereeneens 32,770,525 12,230,522 (26,952,971) 18,048,076
Total General Fixed AssetsS........c.ccoeeveevveveeee. $ 166,144,188 $ 47,192,866 $ (32,396,785) b 180,940,269
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Governmental Expenditures by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Judicial Environment Community Parks,
General & Law & Public Social & Economic  Recreation & Debt
Government  Enforcement Works Services Development  Conservation Service Total
1992 $19,504,305 $ 74,888,141 $ 15,208,284 $ 130,199,418 $ 11543636 $ 3,366,717 $ 4,071,197 $ 258,781,698
1993 19,517,644 77,971,230 15,482,364 130,199,751 11,773,281 3,276,117 4,411,164 262,631,551
1994 20,069,071 79,642,687 13,867,264 137,074,703 14,578,723 3,487,681 3,625,875 272,346,004
1995 20,490,853 87,544,292 15,161,575 145,346,413 12,500,296 3,480,501 3,538,136 288,062,066
1996 18,390,638 91,228,628 16,798,395 162,772,356 16,168,379 3,764,823 3,241,202 312,364,421
1997 18,030,629 96,001,945 15,394,463 175,132,985 15,781,331 3,809,336 3,304,103 327,454,792
1998 19,712,683 104,138,662 14,816,392 184,370,476 18,259,902 3,705,580 3,115,103 348,118,798
1999 22,012,933 109,947,009 16,468,339 208,852,087 22,339,614 - 3,565,848 383,185,830
2000 22,452,740 115,450,990 19,214,688 220,362,371 23,423,758 - 4,046,648 404,951,195
2001 27,646,683 124,782,866 17,905,512 248,254,391 26,011,356 - 5,732,742 450,333,550

Judi ci al & Law Enf or cement
27. 7%

General Governnent 6.1%

Environment & Public Wrks
4. 0%

Debt Service 1.3%

Comuni ty & Econonic Devel opnent

5.8%

2001

Soci al Services 55.1%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

Note: Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds. Beginning in 1999, the Parks, Recreation and Conservation classification was was eliminated.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fees & Fines
Licenses Charges and Soecial Inter- I nvestment
Taxes & Permits  for Services Forfeitures Assessments Governmental Earnings  Miscellaneous Total

1992 $104,701,496 $1,271,724 $ 26,824,659 $1,274,760 $1,016,601 $108,215497 $12,370,425 $ 7,259,180 $262,934,342

1993 111,234,452 1,279,278 29,551,095 1,422,849 965,537 115,537,758 10,052,932 6,416,503 276,460,404

1994 134,155,669 1,784,520 30,704,396 1,486,845 863,237 116,634,125 11,701,321 5,109,584 302,439,697

1995 137,882,476 1,777,723 29,178,478 1,535,510 796,610 123,288,605 14,898,406 6,538,641 315,896,449

1996 145,056,425 1,827,525 30,049,838 1,471,196 667,307 142,981,459 17,308,102 3,883,123 343,244,975

1997 150,270,880 1,820,932 33,917,340 1,442,352 491,051 165,652,975 19,541,415 3,984,181 377,121,126

1998 153,318,874 1,820,706 33,906,623 1,295,105 445,600 163,991,838 26,390,123 6,276,959 387,445,828

1999 158,551,667 2,399,728 35,471,566 1,716,496 405,698 196,801,889 11,887,399 8,737,073 415,971,516

2000 161,363,809 2,559,856 35,327,161 1,552,331 255,602 190,814,014 38,161,939 12,113,009 442,147,721

2001 161,940,783 2,475,534 38,331,471 1,516,569 292,583 244,624,009 41,918,572 10,595,949 501,695,470

7 I nvest ment Earnings 8.4%

/ M scel | aneous 2.1%

I ntergovernnental 48. 7% /& 7
/

/ 4
/ 4

Taxes 32.3%

Speci al Assessnents 0.1%

Fines and Forfeitures 0.3% Licenses & Pernits 0.5%

Fees & Charges for Services
7.6%

2001

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
Note: Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Real, Public Utility and Tangible Personal Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Current Current Current

Tax Collection Taxes Taxes Percent of Delinquent Tax Total

Year Year Levied Collected Levy Collected Collections Tax Collections
1991 1992 $59,198,979 $56,816,327 95.9% $2,657,273 $59,473,600
1992 1993 59,489,726 57,889,429 97.3% 2,330,314 60,219,743
1993 1994 82,376,126 80,211,424 97.4% 2,870,566 83,081,990
1994 1995 82,224,796 81,776,243 99.5% 2,787,288 84,563,531
1995 1996 90,984,487 89,251,660 98.1% 2,916,091 92,167,751
1996 1997 93,541,788 89,679,128 95.9% 3,256,593 92,935,721
1997 1998 94,415,815 92,268,244 97.7% 3,600,117 95,868,361
1998 1999 96,442,969 93,655,374 97.1% 3,672,969 97,328,343
1999 2000 98,871,625 96,148,720 97.2% 3,481,404 99,630,124
2000 2001 100,549,990 97,056,050 96.5% 2,834,370 99,890,420

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Real Property(1) Personal Property(1) Total
Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated
Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value Value Actual Value
1992 $ 5,440,856,110 $ 15,545,303,171 $ 1,489,876,518 $ 5,730,294,300 $ 6,930,732,628 $ 21,275,597,471
1993 5,479,982,870 15,657,093,914 1,473,069,212 4,403,673,014 6,953,052,082 20,060,766,928
1994 5,780,438,590 16,515,538,829 1,447,295,926 4,295,367,222 7,227,734,516 20,810,906,051
1995 5,799,374,750 16,569,642,143 1,475,941,067 4,333,881,186 7,275,315,817 20,903,523,329
1996 5,907,015,710 16,877,187,743 1,481,717,344 4,758,348,840 7,388,733,054 21,635,536,583
1997 6,585,728,000 18,816,365,714 1,536,976,114 4,873,166,250 8,122,704,114 23,689,531,964
1998 6,635,726,270 18,959,217,914 1,563,579,180 5,148,179,762 8,199,305,450 24,107,397,676
1999 6,771,709,230 19,347,740,657 1,631,390,913 5,236,974,782 8,403,100,143 24,584,715,439
2000 7,383,870,500 21,096,772,857 1,659,017,780 5,057,003,279 9,042,888,280 26,153,776,136
2001 7,471,890,920 21,348,259,771 1,727,099,740 6,459,202,316 9,198,990,660 27,807,462,087
25
20 F
15 | [
7]
[
A=)
E
10
0 ] ] ] ] ] ] ]

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

O Assessed Value - Real Property E Estimated Value - Real Property

OAssessed Value - Personal Property Estimated Value - Personal Property

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(2) Includes public utility property values.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Rates--County and All Overlapping Governments
(Per $1000 of Assessed Value)

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Cont'd.)

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

County Units
General Fund 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70
Mental Retardation & DD 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Human Services Levy | 1.40 1.40 - - - - - - - -
Human Services Levy || 1.32 1.32 - - - - - - - -
Human Services Levy |1 2.36 2.36 2.36 2.36 - - - - - -
Human Services Levy IV 2.67 2.67 2.67 2.67 - - - - - -
Human Services Levy A - - 521 5.21 521 5.21 521 521 5.21 5.21
Human Services Levy B - - - - 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03
Total Rates 1045 1045 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294

School Districts
Brookville 4928 4928 4928 49.08 5758 5724 5722 5715 57.09 57.09
Centerville 4948 4981 5058 5648 5648 5648 5648 56.05 5585 60.75
Dayton 5225 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 62.65
Huber Heights 5055 4881 4868 4847 4837 4798 4792 4771 5411 5410
Jefferson 5090 5640 5640 5640 5640 5640 5640 6190 6190 61.90
Kettering 4890 4890 4981 4980 5310 5310 5310 5310 5310 56.30
Mad River 4300 4300 5060 5060 5060 5060 5060 5060 5060 56.50
Miamisburg 3895 3874 3895 3895 4470 4395 4495 4463 4688 46.52
New Lebanon 4855 4855 4855 4855 4855 4830 4830 4830 4830 5257
Northmont 5468 5468 5418 59.18 59.18 59.08 59.03 5893 5885 58.83
Northridge 4435 4435 4435 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210
Oakwood 8232 8232 8232 8882 8882 8882 8882 8882 9557 9557
Trotwood-M adison 4556 4586 4586 4586 5576 5374 5374 5374 5264 5264
Valley View 3866 3866 3866 3866 3866 3866 3866 3866 3866 38.66
Vandalia-Butler 4291 4291 4291 4786 4786 4586 4586 4586 4506 44.86
West Carrollton 4344 5084 5084 5076 50.76 5326 5326 5326 5326 60.66

Out-Of-County School Districts
Beavercreek 40.90 40.70 4010 39.00 4250 43.00 4290 4200 4260 4212
Carlisle 4270 4270 4270 4270 4270 4270 4370 5051 5051 49.85
Fairborn 4190 4220 4180 4180 4180 4180 4180 4180 4470 4464
Preble Shawnee 2950 2750 2750 2550 25,00 2450 2250 2549 2549 25.49
Tri County North 3655 3635 3395 4295 4270 4195 4117 4085 4055 40.05
Springboro Community S.D. 51.96
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Rates--County and All Overlapping Governments
(Per $1000 of Assessed Value) (Cont'd.)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

Corporations

Brookville 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30
Carlisle 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80
Centerville 2.72 2.64 2.64 2.64 2.64 2.64 251 2.35 2.35 2.35
Clayton 5.96 5.96 9.46 9.46 9.46 9.46 9.46 9.28 9.28 9.28
Dayton 1000 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Englewood 7.67 7.67 7.67 7.67 7.67 7.67 767 1017 1059 10.59
Farmersville 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64
Germantown 5.16 5.16 5.16 5.16 5.16 4.66 4.66 4.66 5.66 5.66
Huber Heights 1434 1434 119 1179 1179 1176 1176 1174 1169 11.68
Kettering 7.25 7.17 7.17 7.17 7.17 7.00 7.00 6.98 6.92 6.92
Miamisburg 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 6.35 7.03 7.03
Moraine 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
New Lebanon 1470 1470 1470 1470 1470 1470 1470 1470 16.70 16.70
Oakwood 11.80 1180 11.80 1180 1180 1180 11.80 11.80 11.80 11.80
Phillipsburg 1202 1202 12.02 12.02 12.02 12.02 1202 1202 1202 12.02
Riverside 1.26 1.26 1.26 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39
Trotwood 5.22 5.22 3.44 3.44 694 1514 1514 1514 1514 1164
Union 13.11 1311 1311 1311 1311 1311 1311 16.03 16.03 16.03
Vandalia 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14
Verona 8.30 8.30 8.30 8.30 8.30 830 1330 1330 1430 14.30
West Carrollton 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74
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1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
Townships
Butler 1360 1560 1510 1510 1510 16,60 1760 1760 1760 16.94
Clay 9.90 9.90 990 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140
German 1436 1436 1636 1586 1586 1470 1570 1570 16,70 16.70
Harrison 1198 1198 1328 1328 1368 1368 13.68 13.68 16.63 16.63
Jackson 1415 1415 1515 1515 1515 1690 1870 1870 1870 18.70
Jefferson 1499 1669 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859
Madison 1064 1964 1964 1964 19.64 - - - - -
Mad River 1153 1353 1353 - - - - - - -
Miami 1629 1854 1854 1700 17.00 17.00 1725 1725 1825 18.25
Perry 1080 1080 1080 1080 1080 10.80 10.80 10.80 11.00 11.30
Randolph 1034 1034 1034 1034 1034 1034 1034 1034 - -
Washington 16.05 1655 1575 1575 1575 1575 1550 1550 1400 14.00
Other Units

Dayton/Montgomery Library - - - 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Washington/Centerville Library - 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63
Community College 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
Park District 0.70 0.70 0.70 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.80
Conservancy Tax - - - - - - - - - -
Wright Memoria Public Library 0.94
Clayton Fire Dist 3.30
Germantown Cemetary 0.50
Washington Twp. Park Dist 2.00

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Foecial Assessment Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total
Current Current Ratio of Delingquent

Fiscal Assessments Assessments Collections Outstanding

Year Due Collected To Amount Due Assessments
1992 $ 1,582,509 $ 1,527,187 97% $ 1,089,481
1993 1,499,108 1,281,454 85% 1,046,696
1994 1,283,636 1,164,887 91% 1,121,165
1995 1,749,884 1,449,211 83% 1,227,363
1996 692,667 647,329 93% 765,300
1997 431,522 402,524 93% 439,380
1998 356,443 344,528 96% 224,740
1999 425,342 386,095 91% 271,888
2000 250,040 231,704 93% 314,341
2001 289,773 281,506 97% 233,913

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Ratio of Net Bonded Debt

to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Assessed Less Salf- Less Applicable Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded
Fiscal Values Gross Supporting Debt Service Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt
Year Population (in 000's) Bonded Debt Debt(1) Fund Balance(2) Debt Assessed Value Per Capita
1992 579,016 $ 6,930,733 $ 187,076,000 $ 161,648,500 $ 490,000 24,937,500 0.360% $ 43.07
1993 582,287 6,953,052 170,979,033 143,779,033 490,003 26,709,997 0.384% 45.87
1994 572,140 7,227,735 166,463,033 139,983,033 633,046 25,846,954 0.358% 45.18
1995 570,490 7,275,316 161,539,033 135,806,533 633,046 25,099,454 0.345% 44.00
1996 566,312 7,388,733 209,046,033 184,103,533 711,179 24,231,321 0.328% 42.79
1997 561,303 8,122,704 199,923,033 175,808,033 711,179 23,403,821 0.288% 41.70
1998 558,427 8,199,305 190,407,533 167,170,033 711,179 22,526,321 0.275% 40.34
1999 565,866 8,403,100 197,954,433 159,496,933 1,940,125 36,517,375 0.435% 64.53
2000 559,062 9,042,888 210,469,833 165,214,833 1,986,447 43,268,553 0.478% 77.39
2001 554,232 9,198,991 198,878,098 156,323,098 1,940,130 40,614,870 0.442% 73.28

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Self-Supporting Debt consists of Revenue Bonds, Special Assessment Bonds, and General Obligation Bonds paid from Enterprise

Fund Revenue.

(2) Applicable debt service fund balance includes fund balances, reserved for debt service, for the Various Purpose Facility Improvement and Reibold Building Bonds.

Ratio of Annual Debt Service for General Bonded Debt to

Total General Governmental Expenditures

Debt Service Requirements(1) Total General Ratio of Debt Service
Interest & Total Governmental to General Governmental

Year Principal Fiscal Charges Debt Service Expenditures (2) Expenditures

1992 $610,000 $1,784,688 $2,394,688 $258,781,698 0.93%
1993 875,000 1,484,508 2,359,508 262,631,551 0.90%
1994 830,000 1,547,553 2,377,553 272,346,004 0.87%
1995 865,000 1,498,813 2,363,813 288,062,066 0.82%
1996 915,000 1,446,543 2,361,543 312,364,421 0.76%
1997 960,000 1,390,513 2,350,513 327,454,792 0.72%
1998 1,020,000 1,331,163 2,351,163 348,118,708 0.68%
1999 1,285,000 1,460,334 2,745,334 383,185,830 0.72%
2000 1,365,000 2,036,608 3,401,608 404,951,195 0.84%
2001 2,700,000 2,403,358 5,103,358 450,333,550 1.13%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Debt service requirements include only those amounts for the Various Purpose Facility Improvement Bonds, the Reibold Building Bonds and

the Children Services Building Bonds.

(2) General governmental expenditures include General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

December 31, 2001

Total of all County Debt OUESEANDING (L).......ceiveiereieeieriiieeicie ettt ebesreneas $ 198,878,098
Debt exempt from computation:
Special @SSESSMENE DONGS.........cueiiiriiiieiiie e et e e e e et st ene $ 1,541,323
REVENUE DONS.......eetiiee ettt nee e 106,060,033
Self-supporting general obligation bonds paid from:
WVELET FEVENUE........eeueeeteiteet ettt b et e e bt sh e bt bt e ae e e e e besr e e bt s bt eheese e e ene e s e nne b 2,946,742
WWASIEWELES TEVENUE.......ceeitieieeite ettt sttt ettt e s be bt e aeeshe e s b e et e s abesbeesbeesbeeabesanesaeesaeennens 27,735,000
Parking faCiliti@S FEVENUE...........coueie ettt na e e e 7,535,000
SHITWALEr CONLE FEVENUE........ectiieieeeeie ettt sttt e et e e e besaesbesbesaesbesaeeneeeeenas 10,505,000
Portion of general obligation bonds for County jail / family courts expansion............cc.cccceeuene.. 13,334,744
Portion of general obligation bonds for Children Service's Board admin bldg...........ccccceeeeueee. 12,120,000
BLI0 1= LS00 0 L= o) S (181,777,842)
A= 80 L= OSSR $ 17,100,256
Assessed Valuation Of COUNLY (2)........c.ceiueiiiireiiriereiitieeeeeee s eeesreestesaesestessenesreseens $ 9,154,539,323

Direct debt limitation-ORC 133.02 and ORC 133.05 (3% of
first $100,000,000 assessed valuation; 1 1/2% of amount
in excess of $100,000,000: not in excess of $300,000,000;

2 1/2% of amount in excess of $300,000,000)........c..cererurrerererreererieenerierenessesenesessesesesseesessens $ 227,363,483
Net debt (Al UNVOLE)........coveriirieiieere e (17,100,256)
Direct Legal Debt Margin (Voted and Unvoted).............ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeee e $ 210,263,227
Unvoted debt limitation (1% of County assessed valuation)...........ccccoerrrerenenenienesieeseese e $ 91,545,393
NEt UNVOLEA AEDL. ...t b e sne s (17,100,256)
Unvoted Legal DEDt Margin............c.couiuicueiiuieeeiitieieeiitiseeestceeete s seressesse e sressesesreseesessensesessensenes $ 74,445,137

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Total debt outstanding includes all bonded indebtedness.
(2) For the purpose of this computation the current assessed valuation, on which the 2002 levy will be based, is used.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Computation of Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Debt

December 31, 2001

Salf- Debt Percent
Gross Supporting Service Net Applicable County
Debt Debt(1) Fund(2) Debt To County(3) Share
Direct:
Montgomery COUNLY........cooceaeerereenienieneseesieenes $ 198,878,098 $ 156,323,098 $ 1,940,130 $ 40,614,870 100.00% $ 40,614,870
Total Net Direct Debt 40,614,870
Overlapping:
Village of Carligle.......coovvevniieciinnccine 1,991,184 6,135 1,985,049 5.29% 104,955
City of Huber Heights..........cccoovniiiiiiinninnen 18,213,445 1,060,012 806,009 16,347,424 99.77% 16,309,831
City of SPringboro.........cccceviveerirneiirseeiennes 35,620,000 120,502 35,499,498 1.33% 472,586
City Of UNION....cooiviviiiiiiccirece s 973,900 973,900 99.66% 970,618
Total Net Overlapping Debt.........cccooeiiieiiicnnene. 17,857,990
Underlying:
Cities, Villages, Townships
Within Montgomery County..........ccccevevereneninnne 142,326,864 6,566,437 21,008,907 114,751,520 100.00% 114,751,520
School Districts
Within Montgomery CouNnty.........c.coeeevreeieerinnnnns 54,462,310 38,160,840 16,301,470 100.00% 16,301,470
Total Net Underlying Debt...........ccooeeeinnieicnnnnnes 131,052,990
Total Net DeDL........ccoovvveeiecr $

189,525,850

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance

(1) Self-Supporting Debt consists of revenue bonds, special assessment bonds and general obligation bonds paid from Enterprise Fund revenue.
(2) 2001 Tax Budgets filed with County Budget Commission by July 20, 2000. Certified unencumbered balances filed with the County Budget

Commission January 2001. Debt service funds exclude amounts for Self-Supporting Debt.

(3) Percent applicable refers to the portion of the debt which is secured by taxable real estate in Montgomery County.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedul e of Enterprise Fund Bond Coverage
(Revenue Bonds and General Obligation
Bonds Paid from Enterprise Fund Revenue)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Enterprise Fund Supported

Revenue Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Net Revenue
Available for
Net Revenue General
Operating Available for Debt Service Requirements Obligation Debt Service Requirements
Pledged & Maintenance Revenue Bond Bond Bond Bond

Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
Water Fund Bond Coverage:

1992 $ 29998521 $ 22413463 $ 7,585,058 $ 500,000 $ 2,139,884 $ 2,639,884 287 $ 4945174 $ 110,070 $ 100,162 $ 210,232 23.52
1993 35,923,006 23,998,326 11,924,680 895,000 4,052,102 4,947,102 241 6,977,578 138,129 135,293 273,422 25.52
1994 37,953,789 23,421,937 14,531,852 1,325,000 3,333,685 4,658,685 3.12 9,873,167 121,479 122,132 243,611 40.53
1995 36,706,974 22,597,612 14,109,362 1,360,000 3,293,773 4,653,773 3.03 9,455,589 127,912 115,018 242,930 38.92
1996 37,163,334 22,024,597 15,138,737 1,415,000 3,244,308 4,659,308 3.25 10,479,429 131,149 107,432 238,581 43.92
1997 36,197,147 23,237,689 12,959,458 1,470,000 3,187,073 4,657,073 2.78 8,302,385 81,192 99,647 180,839 45,91
1998 33,552,060 23,483,129 10,068,931 1,530,000 3,124,843 4,654,843 2.16 5,414,088 85,522 94,515 180,037 30.07
1999 44,022,667 27,321,515 16,701,152 1,605,000 3,056,988 4,661,988 3.58 12,039,164 93,872 89,205 183,077 65.76
2000 40,322,567 24,470,935 15,851,632 1,675,000 2,984,043 4,659,043 3.40 11,192,589 155,305 173,300 328,605 34.06
2001 34,860,730 26,126,906 8,733,824 1,755,000 2,904,683 4,659,683 1.87 4,074,141 117,315 164,365 281,680 14.46
Wastewater Fund Bond Coverage:

1992 $ 25052,852 $ 19,011,348 $ 6,041,504 $ 510,000 $ 1,617,432 2,127,432 284 $ 3914072 $ 749930 $ 1,069571 $ 1,819,501 2.15
1993 29,068,949 18,762,352 10,306,597 695,000 1,324,731 2,019,731 5.10 8,286,866 869,930 902,404 1,772,334 4.68
1994 31,195,514 20,735,057 10,460,457 1,060,000 959,800 2,019,800 5.18 8,440,657 759,930 860,374 1,620,304 521
1995 30,597,171 18,738,588 11,858,583 1,085,000 930,120 2,015,120 5.88 9,843,463 834,930 905,119 1,740,049 5.66
1996 32,519,114 21,044,113 11,475,001 1,130,000 891,060 2,021,060 5.68 9,453,941 861,693 823,568 1,685,261 5.61
1997 33,017,250 20,416,288 12,600,962 1,170,000 845,295 2,015,295 6.25 10,585,667 1,375,000 1,888,392 3,263,392 3.24
1998 31,617,936 21,391,430 10,226,506 1,225,000 795,570 2,020,570 5.06 8,205,936 1,455,000 1,663,560 3,118,560 2.63
1999 39,925,658 22,259,229 17,666,429 1,280,000 740,445 2,020,445 8.74 15,645,984 1,030,000 1,561,985 2,591,985 6.04
2000 37,714,500 24,837,022 12,877,478 1,340,000 680,285 2,020,285 6.37 10,857,193 1,345,000 1,629,293 2,974,293 3.65
2001 36,704,518 24,495,307 12,209,211 1,405,000 615,965 2,020,965 6.04 10,188,246 1,070,000 1,549,660 2,619,660 3.89

(1) Pledged Revenues: All revenues (excluding gains or losses on disposition of assets, judgments received, and gains and losses arising from early extinguishment of

Bonds, General Obligations and Notes and Obligations), plus: for Water, the lesser of 25% of unencumbered year-end balance carried over to the current fiscal
year, or an amount equal to 25% of the Operating and Maintenance Expense of theimmediately preceding year; for Wastewater, none: for Solid Waste, 100% of
any unencumbered year-end balance carried over to the current fiscal year. Pledged revenues also include 100% of any unencumbered year-end balances carried

over to the current fiscal year for the Parking Facilities Fund.

(2) Operating expenses exclude depreciation, amortization and non-operating expense items.
(3) Coverage data for the self-supported general obligation bonds payable from the Parking Facilities and Stillwater Center funds are included for disclosure purposes only.

Debt service requirements began in 2001 for the bonds payable from the Stillwater Center fund.

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
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Enterprise Fund Supported

Revenue Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Net Revenue
Available for
Net Revenue General
Operating Available For Debt Service Requirements Obligation Debt Service Requirements
Pledged & Maintenance Revenue Bond Bond Bond Bond
Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage

Solid Waste Management Fund Bond Coverage:

1992 $ 24,358955 $ 17,361,234 $ 6,997,721 $ 500,000 $ 1,904,750 $ 2,404,750 291 $ 4592971 $ 125000 $ 6,094 $ 131,094 35.04

1993 26,898,856 19,018,817 7,880,039 805,000 2,071,213 2876213 274 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
1994 30,792,319 18,707,567 12,084,752 925,000 2,023200 2948200  4.10 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
1995 38545773 19,824,539 18,721,234 1,040,000 1,967,138 3,007,138  6.23 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
1996 33,051,689 14,233,900 18,817,789 1,290,000 1,889,107 3,179,107 592 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
1997 33945511 12,938,298 21,007,213 3,220,000 3,230,256 6,450,256  3.26 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
1998 36,986,941 13,622,738 23,364,203 3,415,000 3079,121 6494121  3.60 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
1999 39,591,723 11,821,309 27,770,414 3,615,000 2,017,406 6532406  4.25 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
2000 44,882,091 15,488,705 29,393,386 3,820,000 2,742,206 6562206  4.48 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
2001 48,258,540 15,124,803 33,133,737 4,020,000 2,562,001 6582101 503 n'a n/a n'a n'a n/a
Parking Facilities Fund Bond Coverage: 3

1992 $ 1473102 $ 193,446 na na na na na$ 1279656 $ 155000 $ 358739 $ 513739 249
1993 2,015,111 170,637 na na na na na 1,844,474 205,000 300,980 505,980  3.65
1994 1,286,023 218,850 na na na na na 1,067,173 200,000 310,425 510425  2.09
1995 1,205,272 203,653 na na na na na 1,001,619 205,000 298,765 503,765 1.99
1996 1,298,993 208,235 na na na na na 1,090,758 215,000 286,545 501,545 217
1997 1,365,645 291,092 na na na na na 1,074,553 225,000 273,565 498565 216
1998 1,485,037 264,493 na na na na na 1,220,544 240,000 259,855 499,855  2.44
1999 1,621,944 378,020 na na na na na 1,243,924 250,000 245,155 495155 251
2000 2,678,812 412,518 n/a n/a n'a n'a na 2,266,294 270,000 229,755 499,755 453
2001 4,221,188 439,260 na na na na na 3781928 480,000 439,827 919,827 411
Stillwater Center Fund Bond Coverage: 3

2001 $ 13,069,035 $ 9,773,181 na na na na na$ 3295854 $ 195000 $ 616729 $ 811729  4.06
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Demographic Satistics
December 31, 2001

Population County MSA
1940 295,480 331,343
1950 398,441 518,642
1960 527,080 727,121
1970 606,148 850,266
1980 571,697 830,070
1990 573,809 951,270
2000 559,062 950,558

Population for the 1992 579,016

Last Ten Years 1993 582,287
1994 572,140
1995 570,490
1996 566,312
1997 561,303
1998 558,427
1999 565,866
2000 559,062
2001 554,232
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Source: Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
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Age Distribution

2000 Age Number Percentage
Under 5 years 37,054 6.63%
5-14 years 78,151 13.98%
15-19 years 38,629 6.91%
20-24 years 38,209 6.83%
25-44 years 162,327 29.04%
45-54 years 76,651 13.71%
55-59 years 28,094 5.03%
60-64 years 23,250 4.16%
65-74 years 40,879 7.31%
75-84 years 27,461 4.91%
85 years & over 8,357 1.49%
Total 559,062 100.00%
Median Age 36.4
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000
Racial/Ethnic
Composition of Number Percentage
Population White 428,084 76.57%
2000 Black 111,030 19.86%
Asian/Pecific | slander 7,537 1.35%
Native American 1,258 0.23%
Other 2,718 0.49%
Hispanic Origin* 7,096 1.27%
Total 559,062 100.00%
* Note: Hispanic is an ethnic category, not arace. Persons of Hispanic origin may
be of any race; therefore, this category is not included in total population.
Source: Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
Ten Largest Employees
Employers Wright-Patterson Air FOrCE BASE..........cevueireiresisseisesssssssssssssssss s ssesssssssssssens 22,000
Delphi AULOMOLIVE SYSEEIMS.......ocuiiiieieieieie ettt s ae e e e saeeneas 10,000
Premier HEealth Partners..........coo it 9,848
=TT L (o USSP 6,600
Kettering Medical NEIWOIK..........c.uiiiieis e 6,308
MONEGOMENY COUNMLY ....ccuviet et eeieesteete ettt sttt s e e e sae e s ae e e sae e saeenesaeesneenas 5,245
GM Morainge AsSEmbIY Plant...........ooooiiiieieee e e e 4,375
A Sl bbb e 4,200
Dayton PUDIIC SCROOIS.......cuciuiieiieieeiere ettt e e e e 3,600
[N [ o o T PSS 3,000

Source: Dayton Business Journal




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Value, Building Permits and Banking Activity

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Building Permits

Total Total Real Property Banking
Permits Estimated Value Assessed Estimated Activity
Year I ssued(1) of Buildings(1) Value(2) Actual Value Bank Deposits(3)
1992 5,526 $ 110,702,171 $ 5,440,856,110 $ 15,545,303,171 4,068,798,000
1993 5,081 122,933,423 5,479,982,870 15,657,093,914 3,834,335,000
1994 5,929 179,422,999 5,780,438,590 16,515,538,829 4,034,766,000
1995 6,245 160,012,514 5,799,374,750 16,569,642,143 3,995,114,000
1996 6,015 181,851,306 5,907,015,710 16,877,187,743 3,899,145,000
1997 5,957 163,934,037 6,585,728,000 18,816,365,714 3,530,314,000
1998 5,719 172,963,112 6,635,726,270 18,961,321,960 3,264,705,000
1999 5,263 353,279,710 6,771,709,230 19,347,740,657 2,994,378,000
2000 5,722 332,849,727 7,383,870,500 21,096,722,857 191,473,000
2001 5,522 310,221,116 7,471,890,920 21,348,259,771 208,298,000
(1) Source: Montgomery County Building Regulations Department, permits issued in predominantly unincorporated localities
(2) Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(3) Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland. In 2000, the County's largest bank, Fifth Third of Western Ohio, moved its
headquarters to Hamilton County.
Principal Taxpayers
December 31, 2001
Percentage of
Total County
Assessed Assessed
Company Taxes Value (1) Valuation
Dayton Power & Light Co. $17,788,536 $213,573,160 2.32%
Ohio Bell 7,493,455 106,735,790 1.16%
City of Dayton 2,742,178 45,355,210 0.49%
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 2,032,665 23,042,440 0.25%
Dayton Mall Venture Inc. 1,955,323 31,847,000 0.35%
Huber Investment Corp. 1,384,422 26,165,890 0.28%
Genera Motors 1,361,775 25,472,090 0.28%
Stewart Street 1,116,870 16,290,710 0.18%
Verizon North Inc. 1,013,569 11,332,430 0.12%
Kettering Medical Center 734,049 13,964,820 0.15%
Total Real and
Personal Property Valuation 513,779,540 5.58%
All Others 8,685,211,120 94.42%
Total Assessed Valuation $9,198,990,660 100.00%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(1) Vaue used for this disclosure is that upon which the 2001 levy was based.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Synopsis of Insurance

December 31, 2001

Policy Annual
Carrier Number Policy Period Coverage Limits Deductible Premium
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board:
Cincinnati Insurance Co. CPP5003369AWR 9/1/99-9/1/02 Employee Dishonesty $100,000 $0
Office Equipment $222,000 $250 $2,179
Comprehensive $500,000 Per Incident $0
Genera $1,000,000 Aggregate
Personal & Advertising $500,000
Total Property $226,300 $250/$1000
Data& Media $30,000
Loss of Income/Extra Expense $10,000
In Transit/Away from Premises $50,000
Duplicate & Backup $6,000
Cincinnati Insurance Co. CCC4402148 9/1/99-9/1/02 Umbrella Liability $5,000,000 $0 $1,750
Philadelphia Insurance Co. PHSD002064 2/1/01-2/1/02 Directors & Officers $2,000,000 $2,500 $11,100
Liability
Board Of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities:
Nationwide Insurance EGL005739 2/1/01-2/1/02  Acts or Omissions $2,000,000 Per Incident $0 $6,557
Directors & Officers Liability $5,000,000 Aggregate
Nationwide Insurance EGL005739 2/1/01-2/1/02 Umbrella Liability $3,000,000 Per Incident $0 $12,725
Acts or Omissions $3,000,000 Per Incident
Nationwide Insurance CA0005739 8/24/01-8/24/02  Automobile Liability $5,000,000 Per Accident $0  $116,751
Auto Medica $5,000 Per Person $0
Uninsured Motorist $2,000,000
Motor Vehicle Lesser of ACV
Collision or cost of $250
Comprehensive Repair - Deduct $250
Nationwide Insurance IMC005739 8/24/01-8/24/02  Inland Marine $6,265 Equipment $0 $100
Fidelity and Deposit CCP002053201 1/29/99-1/29/02  Forgery or Alteration $10,000 $1,000 $3,077
Company of Maryland Theft, Disappearance $5,000 Inside $1,000
and Destruction $5,000 Outside $1,000
Employee Dishonesty $10,000 Per Incident $1,000
Other County Agencies:
Royal Ins. Co. PSU006692 12/31/01-12/31/02 Property, Boiler & $373,519,220 $100,000  $337,685
Machinery,
Catastrophic Auto
Physical Damage
National Union 8749039 12/31/01-12/31/02 Crime $1,000,000 $25,000 $11,910
Old Republic PR185502 12/31/01-12/31/02 Aviation General Liability $10,000,000 $500,000 $14,135
Safeco 6073114 3/19/00-3/19/03  Public Officials Bond $750,000 N/A $3,785
Specialy Surplus Insurance Co. 3ZH 120857 00 12/31/01-12/31/02 General Liability, Stop Gap, $5,000,000 $500,000 $297,200
(SIRPRO) Employee Benefits Liability,
Law Enforcement Liability,
Professional Liability, Auto
Liability, Public Officials Liability
Lexington Insurance Co. 4013308 12/31/01-12/31/02 Excess Liability $20,000,000 N/A $200,000

for al the above
coverages

Source:
Montgomery County Risk Management Department, ADAMHS Board, Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Miscellaneous Statistics

December 31, 2001

Population Rank Among Ohio COUNLIES.......c.ceecviriirierieniieiieieeeesieeie e eee e 4th
Elevation (ft. above s€a 1eVel)......c.coviiiniiiiiiiiieiee e 755
UnNiversities & COlIEZES.....ccuieuiriiiieitieie ettt 11
SCROOL DISEIICTS. ..c.eeeieeiieitieteete ettt ettt et st ee e s 38
| B3 10) ¢ o L= TP PPRRPRPO 21
Recreation BOWINE. ...ttt ettt ettt nasas s s enenenens 15 centers
GOL ettt ettt et ettt e b b et e e e 25 public
21 private

Softball/Baseball........cc.coiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee e, 100 diamonds
SWIMININIEZ. ..eeeiteeeiiteiiteete ettt et e et e et e st e eabee s beessbeesnbeessseessseesneesseenseesnsnesnns 27 pools &
swim clubs

1S3 1103 USSR 85 public courts
36 indoor courts

Indoor sports complexes seating 5,500 to 13,500........c.ccccceeriienieeniiieniieenieenieene 5
BiACYCIE TrailS.....eieiieeieiieiieie ettt sttt ettt sttt eenbeesaenneenne, 58 miles

Sources: Various including the Dayton/Montgomery County Convention &
Visitors Bureau, Inc. and the Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission

Health Care HOSPITALS. ...ttt 11
Physicians per 100,000...........ccueriiiiiiieniieiiieniee ettt ettt seeesaeeaee s 296
Hospital Beds per 100,000............ccooieiieriieieeienieiieeeeeseesee st sae e sseeseaeseeeeeens 470
Enrollment in Sinclair Community COLEEE.............oovvruereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 22,246
Colleges & Wright State UNIVEISILY.........o.ovouovieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseee e 15,810
Universities UNIVErSity OF DAYLON........c.cvevevereeeeieiieeeeeeteeteteteeeeceeeeee ettt sessesseseseseseseseaeeeaens 10,253
Institutions with Fewer Than 1000 Enrolled (Eight)........cccoooviiiiiniiniiieeee 2,193
(2001) Transportation INterNAtional ATTPOTL...........oevveereeeceeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeee e nee e 1
AL LINES..eeetieeiiie ettt ettt ettt et e et e e e et e eaaeestaeesaeentaeesseesnsaeenseeenseeenseesnsens 13
FIGIS PET AAY .c.utiiiiiiiiieiiieetecee ettt ettt ettt e st eseae e s ebeesanae e 91
Other ATTTIELAS. ...coouviiiiieeiee et e 5
Truck Companies with terminals.............cccoeverierieiiieneeeeeeeeeee, 26
Bus Lines-Arrivals Per day......ccoeeveiiiiiinieniieieeieeeeeeeee e e 22
RaATITOAAS. ...e ettt ettt ettt e s ebeeaae e e 2
November 2001 Total Number of RegiStered VOLEIS..........oooevivevereereeeeeieeeeeeeeesesesssseseesesenenenn 324,333
Elections Voters N GeNeral EIECTON. ......ooveveueeeeeeeeeeeeee oottt eeee et eeeetee e e e e eae e 101,672
Percentage of Registered Voters VOting.........coeceerieeniieniiiiniienieiieeeeeiee e 31.35%
Source: Montgomery County Board of Elections
Sanitary Engineering NO. Miles Of SEWET LINES........ocoovevieeeeeeeeeecececeeeeeeee e es e 1,174
NO. MileS Of Water LINES.......ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieeee et e een 1,181
INO. OF SEWET CUSTOMIETS. ......uvvvvviieeeeieiiiieeeeeeeeeeree e e e eeeete et eeeeeraraeeeeeeeeeearaneeees 80,072
INO. Water CUSTOIMETS. ... .eeieiiiieeiiiieeeiiieeeeiieeeeireeeeereeeeseareeesareeesseseeesssaeeesssseeansens 78,041
Source: Montgomery County Sanitary Engineering
Solid Waste No. Tons of Solid Waste Transferred to Landfill.............cccocoeeeieveveeevennnne. 311,248
M anagement Source: Montgomery County Solid Waste Management
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